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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 01 FLdffp~ 19/3 
IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY RICH 

THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

VB. 

BUllBBRTO LOPEZ 

ARD P. Br~/N 

'...mm.m.nm..........n..8PRIltG ............. __ ....nn=n Term, ~~E~3 1. 
73 - /;;-08/ 7 

INFORMATION FOR 

UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF AN 
EXPLOSIVE 552.101 (FEL.) ~ 

~ 

,) 

" 
IN THE NAME AND BY AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA: 
N. JOSEPH DURANT JR. Acting 

..li'hAW6ii.....,~~, State Attorney of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida, 

prosecuting for the Stcite of Florida, in the County of Dade, under oath, information 

makes thaL......~~~..~~~...................................................................................._.... __ .._.... 

on the.....~t.~~..........day oL..........1.V1DL.............................................., 19 1.3.., in the County 


and State aforesaid, did unlawfully, knowingly and feloniously have in 

bis possession certain explOsives, to-wit: HAND GRENADES, without 

llaviag a license or perait therefor, in violation of 552.101 

Florida Statutes, ~ 5:-.:2,.2'"!, ~;;~~ tlL'~ ¥ 
~ ':'-S.;z cJ~~. rJ 

RPK:e1d 
8/30/73 
Jail No. 73-31607 Bkd. 6/29/73 Jkt. Mo. 170507 IDS No. 3278532 
73-11927, Judge FergusoN 

.. 
" 

I' 
f •• 



,. 
.... 

contrary to the form of the Statute in such cases made and provided, and against the peace and dig­
nity of the State of Florida. 

STATE OF FLORIDA: 

COUNTY OF DADE: \ \ ) . 


\ \ N. JOSEPH DURANT JR., Acting 
PerSonally appeared before me, ~lDa.'.IJlI:K State Attorney of the Eleventh Judicial 

Circuit of Florida, who, being first duly sworn, says that the allegations set forth in the within Infor­
mation are based upon facts that have been sworn to as true, and which facts, if true, would constitute 
the offense therein charged and that this prosecution is instituted in good faith. 

PROSE~~I(~~lBIS~;~~~~T~~~~ ~~~~ _____~~___ ·_~Atl_~tL'-_____________ ;1J::F!ITB , 
Act tng State A~eventb Judicial ~uit of Florida ' 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this ..... ___~_...daY of.____!~g_~~_t_________________._________ , 19 ?~-. 
Richard P. Brinker, Clerk 

-
Circuit Court of the Eleventh Judicial 
Circuit of Florida in and for Dade County 
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BEl' 4 ~,
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA, 1973 

IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY 

..................................s.P.RlNG..................... .....__ Term, 1 9 7.3... ~
_ 
t 

7~-:-()17 
THE STATE OF FLORIDA INFORMATION FOR 

UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF M1 
EXPLOSIVE 552.101 (FEL.) 

VS. 

HUMBERTO LOPEZ , 

~ 
, 1 n .... c...:en --­

A:;t.~ ... 
c:X... <'­

-:-.:Jgbfi:' c 

oCo~~;;J r­...... o c:;:::;:\; I..J:' 
W ",~·;c 

;c."];<g~ -.:l 
P1""\c:::~ ::r. 

r%rTl ~ )
?>~~ f'..: :_"T~ 

M <J'I ==~j 

~ (j)IN THE NAME AND BY AUTHORITY OF THE 5TATE OF FLORIDA: f~=, 

N. JOSEPH DURAN~, JR., Acting 
~~, State Attorney of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida, 

prosecuting for the State of Florida, in the County of Dade, under oath, information 

makes that. ... _ ............. __ ....................__ ....HUMBERTQ..LOPEZ ... _. __ .... _ ..._.. ___ . _ ..._..... , .. _.._..........._..... _.._ 

on the... 2.9.th ........ __.day oL.. __ ............JI.lNE. .................. _....................... , 1 9 '13 .. in the County 

and State aforesaid, did unlawfully, knowingly and feloniously have in 

his possession certain explosives, to-wit: HAND GRENADES, in violation 

of 552.101 Florida Statutes, 

.' 

JG:jak 
7/16/73 
Jail No. 73-31607 Bkd. 6/29/73 Jkt. No. 170507 IDS No. 3278532 
73-11927 



• 


contrary to the form of the Statute in such cases made and provided, and against the peace and dig­
nity of the State of Florida. 

STATE OF FLORIDA: 

COUNTY OF DADE: 


N. JOSEPH DURANT, JR., Acting 
Personally appeared before me,~N, State Attorney of the Eleventh Judicial 

Circuit of FlOrida, who, being fIrst duly sworn, says tha~ the ~legations set forth in the within Infor­
mati. on are based upon facts that have been sworn to as true, and which facts, if true, would constitute.A~ 
the offense therein charged and that this prosecution is instituted in good faith. V" - \ 

PROSECUTION INSTITUTED IN GOOD FAITH Acting 
AND SUBSCRIBED UNDER OATH 

Sworn to and subscribed before me thiL_______L_{___day oL____________________J]JLY______._______.__ , 19 .2.3. 

Richard P. Brinker, Clerk 
Circuit Court of the Eleventh Judicial 

:f,' ' Circuit of Florida in and for Dade County 

~~~_. _____ .__ , D.C. 

~QIV 
o n ;;0 

o 5 ~ 
I ........

'" » o 

'TIS
'TIe: 
6;;0 
;;0 .... 

0
0>'TI 
z~ 

m 
~m 
or­
"'1'1 

m< 
g~ 
0 ....
,..::1: 
0' ­me: 
n2 

o on 
Jozj e:­z> 

.... r ­
-< 

\' 
". 



f"OFF(ORIOA-'/ .,(; ... ~\..L
.fy OF DADE 0 COMPLAINT AFFIDAVIT ~RREST FORM ARRESTING AGENCY \.......J ~ 


)r:NT OF DADE COUNTY YEs.-tr' NO 0 . ~ I )N~eric Code 
,_"IDflNTOF FLORIDA YES,.a::... NO (:] CASE NO. '13- 2Ob~8 JAIL NO. ...:;I ~U L 

Defendant'; ~a~~; Lc:> Pi "Z... H~"" bEe.t! ,N"",..,J Date of Birth. :7 1):(. \.((> 

, ..' (Last) (First) A .. i . (Middle).. .tvi) may, Month. vlir) 

Place of Birth«!\~A #W 8~ Local Add,..,,, <J"c u..J. \'-'~'. PL. ~..,;..,_c.h=r . 
: Permanent Address: <.f§.O l,.l.44 PL Phone:G3-Ml) Occ.:f,t::t,b fYw~ 
rSo~. Sec. No.:~"-~->h Race: .l!.2 Sex: M. Eyes:Bi-N. Hair:eseN Hgtff' cgll WI.: I b 0 

Arrest Date: ~:r\Mll1e 1:3 Time:' lJ. ~~ Location: \f\,o Li). '4:.L """ PL(D~onth. Year) (Place of Arrest) -='--------

Co-Def.endanCs Name: - Taken To County Stillion: _ .....O,..c;..;...-'C"""'-.-'J:~._________ 
(Last) (First) (Middle 

Citation No.: Capias No.: Other: _______________ 

0QFENSES"CHARGED: n -..J 
w " I1..Oc;,.S.'t~SI()"" ¢~ e·"If>'p>,\I,,-<;.. ·in.VioLQ{f.S. '5$.""2.. \ Q) . InViolt.,ofSec.: U~) r-D. 

0 
2. ~Jl Vrl, ofF;:~" ':, ;;,~.; I~: ~;"<of the Code ef Met~tan f= I
3. In VIOl. of F:S. ' ,. '.,.;' . ',I'i" 'ri.tDade County gs;;E ...­...­

:::ZJ -c rr1:3:­: ~ , fIOU) F~R~~ISTRAT~:$' HE~:I~~ ~·:o NOTl:C:~'~~:'~~FFICER MUST APPEARI 8~~ 
W 

(") 

.-< 0 
CO) :::uWITN~ES AGAINST DEF.ENOANT: ~. .... 
y> "" CJ 

Address: ?I.J\oL\~ ~-k.~,,\ )?'i~\. "" Phone:.______ 

Address: SO \ (>A\n.. All ~ Phone: ~~:: ::~~?Ya:~ ~- i 41y 

Physical Evidence against Defendant: ____________________________________ 

"""--'_ Ct. ION 00(,(,,\ Dept.: 0 4A<r..ting~~':t;:~~ .x= 0Transporting Officers: e,6 ~ CLIDt; t7 CI Y Dept.: 0 y'c 
.J 

The undersigned certifies and swears that he has.iust and reasoqable ~unds to believe, and does believe that: 


On the :23 day of J \JtJ,x ,19\), 4f>O lA..J -'it. PC,

(Location) 

Lge'L 2 Hu jfIlt<J ~171 CJ\~~)
(Last Name) (first Name) 

committed the following violation of law: 
Narrative: (Be specific) _______________________________________ 

c:::!. .....\0\ t. ~~ -U'~~ \s\ ~ , >. ,,<:) ~S. <t:'s.S;, \:) '" C\;",'"" '" \ -..:> E ')(.~\cs.\''' 3':> 

\..I....J \"" $)""~ ~ \..., c '<.u.. c.. OJ 0 rL \?CV\.. ('f\ \ ""T \n\A3. £n., \1•..- Q., i 

~~~ \ l2 It' Th" c:;. 't At-'" <c 0 r.:- ~\sI\ \ c\ " ~ ~ (Vt 0\,1\ l'k c.4 b~ 

~w 

the undersigned authority, thi 

)Imc"-N """="1 \ ,J 9~ 
'JC!)f, U !_~.M::sJlb....... 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

,. 
Ct.1D 

Dept.: 04 Numberee bJ 
CO~T COpy RECORDS ID NO.: ____ 

COMPLETE REVERSE SIDES OF WHITE AND PINK COPIES 
11-•.09'.tt1 73- 508~7 



CHARGE ACTION 

'eo 
f1iol "'~\f \ Cf""'f ~'d 

LIST OF ADDITION~L WITNESSES: NEEDED FOR PRELIMINARY HEARING 
(Show full name, street address, city and phone num~er) 

Arresting Off'teer(s)J-___-"-_______ Address:_____________ Phone:______ 
. , 

Victim/Owner Address:_____________ Phone:______ 

Other Witness: _____________ Address:_____________ Phone:______ 

Other Witness: _____________ Address:_____________ Phone:______ 

Other Witness:_____________Address:_____________ Phone:______ 

TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICER: 

Arresting Officer's Days Off: _____________ Duty Hours: _____________ 
L, 

Arresting Officer's Days Off: Dtity Hours: ___________,__ 

INFORMATION BETWEEN DOUBLE LINES SHALL BE COMPLETED BY THE COURTI 

CASE NO.(s) ____~_-_____+-----------_+_---------- ­
CHARG~~ __~--__------------~----__- __--__~________________ 

WAIVER OF PREll_NARY HEARING 

f have been advised of my right to a..Preliminary :l:k~!ing in Case No.(s) in which I am the 
defendant, arW I desire' to wa~v~~dAD hereby waive my right to, ~ch Pr~liminary Hearing concerning all of the c~arges 
against ni~ said Case(s)., .' , 

. Defendant 

:~, 
ME1:ROPOUTAN COURT, MAGISTRATE DIVISION. ACTION AND OTHER ORDERS 

c\ f' c , ..... rl ?'" I..' r--- '. (, f' ( , ,ly. 

BOND: Amount S,--___----'-___-,-....... CASH/SURETY: Receipt No. __~__---';;;""'-__ 


EslIated by ,0 b£ S HMVJ p:~\-D t·' ' .. "' \ i'( ( 

. '.. -'X,Iadze i_Date 
x~ ., <: 



THE COUNTY COURT 
IN AND FOR 
DADE COUNTY. FLORIDA 

TRANSFER OF DEFENDANT TO THE CIRCUIT COURT 

AFTER PRELIMINARY HEARING 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
vs. 

~dn • Defendant 

CASE NO. (s) ) "3- II f ~ 2 
> 

This cause coming on to be heard before me. a Judge of The 

County Court in and for Dade County, Florida, acting as Magistrate, and 

Preliminary Hearing having been held on this date, and the Court, finding 

that there is probable cause to believe that the offense of e~, 

~ HAS BEEN COMMITTED, AND THAT 

the defendant in this cause has committed it; it is 

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the said defendant be held to answer 

to the Circuit Court of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida, in and for 

Dade County. Florida. 

DONE AND ORDERED IN open Court at Miami. Florida, on the 

___________Ic......:::.0--.:day of .~_, 197-.3-. 

504.01. 290 

73·- 5087 
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PROGRESS DOCKET 
COUNTY COURT OF DADE COUNTY 

MAGISTRATE DIVISION 

N arne of Defendant: ,1.." p t!=z / I!vlllb;I!!. " 
Cornpanion Defendants, if anyl 

~:::g~:m~ S=PA;~~:--:2-::-4-'~C/-.-~-~---~------------

A. BOND HEARING (Check appropriate num.bers) 

.JUl~tei973 Amount of bond: $~1. 
___2. Pre-trial release and/or alternate bond (amount): $,____ 

___3. Release on Recognizance 

___4. Custody release, and/or alternate bond. (narne, address, 


phone number, and relationship of custodian)______ 

5. 
--6. 

7. 
8. 
9. 

Public Defende r appointed 
No Public Defender appointed 
Psychiatric evaluation ordered 
Transfer to Crimes Division, County Court 
Transfer to Juvenile Division, Circuit Court 

B. PRELIMINARY HEARING (Check appropriate numbers) 
Date: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 
--5. 

6. 
7. 
8. 

--9. 

--10. 

--11. 
12. 
B. 

JUl 10 19V3 

Reset for State 
(a) New date for Preliminary Hearing:_______ 

Reset for Defendant 
(a) New date for Preliminary Hearing:_______ 

Reset for the Court 
(a) Reset for Preliminary Hearing: 
(b) ______________ --------- ­Reset for Report _ 

Reason for Report 
---~------------Transferred to County Court W/0 Preliminary Hearing 

Transferred to Juvenile Division, Circuit Court, W /0 Preliminary 
Hearing 
Preliminary Hearing waived 
Right to counsel waived 
Defendant failed to appear 
Complaining witness failed to appear 
Complaining witness declined to prosecute 
Direct filing by State 
No action by State 
Bound over to County Court 

(a) Charge reduced to:______________ 
(b) State Statute No. _-:--______________- ­

Bound over to Circuit Court (List case numbers and charges)
2'- 119?- 7 - poS:'S'# f3.j. ,PL. 051 /J £9­

15. Discharged (List case numbers and charges) 

16. 

--17. 

--18. 

Guilty plea to misdemeanor_______________ 

(a) Action~__------------------ ­
Bond changed as follows: 

(a) Raisedto__________________________ 
(b) Reduced to_________________ 
(c) Release on Recognizance_____________ 
(d) Custody release to:______________ 

(e) Pre-trial release or alternate bond of:----- ­
Other action or notes 

504.01.297 73- 5087 




MAGISTRATE DIVISION OF THE METROPOLITAN COURT 


WAIVER OF FIRST APPEARANCE HEARING 


j I Date:, 19')3 

I, f1r,Af1/.3f3RTa Lof'G-z., , have been fully advised 

of my right to have a Release Hearing before a Magistrate without an 
unreasonable delay after I have been booked into the Dade County Jailor 
any District Station detention facility. I have also been advised that 
at such Release Hearing held before a Magistrate, the conditions of my 
release would be determined upon the consideration of my past record of 
Court appearance, my community and family ties, my employment, and the 
offense charged against me. I have further been advised of my right to 
waive such Release Hearing by choosing, in lieu thereof, to post bail 
bond in the amount prescribed by the Bond Schedule of the Court in which 
the offense charged against me will be filed. 

I understand the foregoing alternatives and freely, voluntarily, and 
without coercion, choose to waive my right to Release Hearing before a 
Magistrate. 

WITNESSED BY, ;L 
re of person ~i~~:::;o , 

Appearance Hearing 

504.01-273 

73- 5087 

I 

I 
I Original 

I 
I THE COUNTY COURT IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

I 
I NOTICE TO APPEAR TO SCHEDULE PRELIMINARY HEARING 

I 
I 
I 

Date~----!g)~q-------=J:!!!...:Ll:.::...J:...----=/:...--~ l\Io.(s),_-.:.7-=3=--=--~-={):.......:(.~tf---tfl----__
Bond Out ___case 

I You are hereby notified that you are to appear at 3:00 p. m. on 

I () J~d~) 'I1 

I 

I 197 ~ , in courtroom #__S-=-_, on the 2nd floor of the Metropolitan Justice Building at 

I 1351 N, W. 12th Street, Miami, Florida, to schedule your preliminary hearing in the above case. 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 73- 5087 
I 
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~ lYtJ- I'I'StJ ~ - I'I'StJ ~~~~~ :J:JI':JtJ 
371-0691 

?3 -60d? 
July 17, 1973 

Clerk, Circuit Court 
Criminal Division 

1351 N. W. 12th Street 

Miami, Florida 

RE: 	 State of Florida vs. 
Humberto Lopez 

Gentlemen: 

This will advise that the undersigned rep~esents the 

above captioned Defendant. 


Kindly forward all copies of further proceedings and 

notices direc~ly to the undersigned. 


Thanking you for your cooperation in this regard, I 

remain 


Very truly yours, 

~V.6~~t0AJJl.w 
~FJ::lSPAHN u 

MG/mc 
cc: 	Office of Richard Gerstein, 


States Attorney 
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CASE NO. 73-5087 

STATE OF FLORIDA, ) 

DISC~IERY UNDER FLORIDA CRIMINAL 
Plaintiff, ) PRC~~r,az RULE 3.220 

"l3 	 ) STATE:'JtsNT OF, PAR,1'ICUJ...:.c\RS L?{DER 
FLCRIIl\ CRnII~L-\L PRCCZDURE RULE 

) 3 .. 140 (n}
BUMBBRTO LOPEZ 

Defendant. ) DE~\~D FOR NOTICE OF ALIBI ~~DER 
FLCR!Q.\ ,CRBHNAL PRCCEDURE RL"'LZ ...j 

-;'\ 

3.200 	 P c..J \--.:lC'"\--------------~) 	 ,.::J·~8 ~ 
0'0 c:::: -......'"5-71' CJ:::: c;i?
0::;' yO" , -) 

, "4Comes now, RrC.R.~B.D E ... GERSTSlN, state Attorney &~tW"t -;: /'"-' 

Og--~7') - -:Jtv'l-rl" ','"Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida, by and through the und~~~ --:J 
, 	 ,.:.: :,c: (J """:) 

signed 'Assistant state Attorney, and files this Di~covery, stite- c;::, 
, 	 • 0 

men~ of Particulars, and Demand for Notice of Alibi under Florida 
: 


! 


Criminal Procedure Rules 3.220; 3.140 (n) and 3.200, as follows: 

1. The alleged offense obcurred on or about 
~-------

II 

2. 	 ,The pe~sonsJ known to the St~te at this time, that 

have inIoroation which'may be relevant'to, the offense charge. and to 

any 	defense,with respect thereto, are as follows: 

1. 	 Richard Kelly, 10067 

501 Pa'18 Avenue 
 .'Hialeah, Flori~ 

2. 	 Robert Potter, 1104 

Hialeah,Pollc. Depart.ent 


, 
..... 

3. 	 Newton Porter, #905 

PSD-Cri.. Lab. 


4. 	 Lt. Russell Cole 
501 Pala Avenue 


'Hialeah Fire Depart.ent

&.: 	 ' 

5. 	 '1illi,.8 Lynch

909 North Dixie 


6. 	 To. Brodie, , 

PSD, Cri.. Lab. 


7. 	 Charles &ale 
Hialeah Fire Depart.ent 

8. 	 Robbie Clavier 

Hialeab Fire Departaent 


Tea 	Quark-0­ PSD-Photos Departaent 

NOTE: Paragraphs designated by asterik * apply to the reCiprocal 
provisions pursuant to Rule 3.220 of the Florida Rules of Criminal 
Procedure only. 



," 

10. 	 Ellory Richtarcik 
Hialeah Police Department 
Crime Lab. 

11. 	 Wayne Martin 
Hialeah Water Department 
3100 W. 4th Ave. 

12. 	 Mr. Warren 
1401 East 4th Ave. 
Florida Power & Light 

13. 	 Earnest Zaremba 
Palm Springs Station 
Post Office 
635 W. 49 Place 



." ..... ."\:! .. :.:.u ....:.;: 1.0 HuJ..a ".~:W ,a) (1) of ·the ·floriea ;:~les 

of Crininal Procedure, the State will disclose to defense counsel 


and per~it him to inspect, copy, test and photogr3ph the material 


and information, if any, provided for in paragraphs (ii) through 


(xi), upon request, within five (5) days of receipt of this Dis­

covery at a mutually convenient place. 


4*. Pursuant to Rule 3.220(b)(3) of the Florida Rules 


at Criminal Procedure, the State demands that within seven (7) days 


3fter receipt of this Discovery t~e defense counsel Shall furnish 


to the prosecuting attorney a written list of all witnesses whom 


thg defense counsel expects to call as witnesses at the trial or 


hearing. 


5~. Pursuant to Rule 3.220 (b)(4) of the Florida Rules 
". 

of Cri~inal Procedure, the state demands that within fifteen (15) 


~3YS after receipt of this Discovery that t~e defense discloso to 


t~e ~rnsecuti~g attorney and pcr=it hin to ins~2ct, copy, test, and 


photograph the followi~g infornation and ~aterial w~ich correspon~s 


to that which t~e defsDse sought and which is in the defendant's 


posseSSion or control: 


(i) the statements of any person whom the defense 


expects to call as a trial witness other t~an that of the defendant; 


(ii) reports or statements of experts rna~e in connection 

with the particular case, including results of physical or mental 

examinations and of scientific tests, experi~ents or comparisons; 

(iii)3ny tangible ~apers or objects Which the cefense 


counsel intends to use in the hearing or trial. 


6. Comes now, RICH..\RD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney of 


the Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida, by and through the under­

signed Assistant State Attorney, and files this Demand for ~otice 


of Intention to Rely upon Alibi Defense pursuant to Rule 3.200 of the 


Florida Rules of Criminal Procedure, demanding that the defendant 


furnish~e prosecuting attorney with a Notice of Alibi, not less 


th~n tc~ (10) days prior to trial, statin; the place the defendant 


clains to have been at the time of the alleged offense and the na~es 


and addresses of the witnesses by whom he proposes to establish such 


an alibi, if such a defense will be relied upon at time of trial • 


• 0 
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R ICH/dW E. GEnSTE IN 
STATE A1v rOnNEY 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA 
IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY. CRIMINAL DIVISION 

CAUSE NUMBERED 73-5087 
JUDGE FERGUSONST A TE OF FLORIDA .......1

"• W 
~ 

vs ~i-~ 
IlUJlBBRTO LOPBZ NOTICE OF HEARING 2~;~~1j) ~ 

...... ­

~ 

N..... " Y' -.J 

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that the following pleadings herein, to-wit: 

"MOTION TO ADlfD TIIB I xrOBIIAT ION" 

are scheduled for hearing before the Honorable ---"RA=I=,P::...:B=-.:F=-=BRG=c:=U80=~N~_________ 

Judge of this Court, at his Courtroom located on the I'ourtll 1'1001". 1351 58 W. 12 

Street , Miami, Dade County, Florida, at 9:00 A.M., 

on the 4th day of lepte.ber , 19 ~7=3_ 

Please be governed accordingly. 

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney 
Eleventh Judicial 

By U' -, f" --:v"'* 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby CERTIFIES that a true copy of the above and foregoing 

Notice of Hearing was mailed to Jle1vl a Greenspahn, Esq. I 1150 S. W. 1 Street 

Suite 301 

this the 30th day of August , 19 ~ . 

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney 
Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida 

By ~;/L..~L 

201.01-198 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA, 

IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY 


CAUSE NUMBERED 73-5087 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

vs. 

u:.'HUllBDTO LOPEZ MOTION TO AMEND INFORMATION 
~,
r;:. 

iY~ 
........ ,"':' 
...-r\-::. . ­..­
r'" " 
7" . \".:l

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Flor~-~ ..... 
tJ) 

ida, prosecuting for and on behalf of the State of Florida, moves to amend the Information here­

tofore filed in this cause to change or correct the following, to-wit: 

After the words "Band GreDades," add the words "without having 
a license or perait therefor." 

By ~ ..A.--~_~_ 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby CERTIFIES that a copy of the above and foregoing Motion 

To Amend Information was _iled----~--~~~~~-----------
(mailed or delivered) 

to: Melvyn Greenspahn, Esq. 1150 S.W. 1 street, Suite 301 

Attorney for Defendant ~, this the 30th_day of August ,19 73 

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney 
Eleventh Jud~ CircJoJit of. Florida 

By ~r~[,~ 

201.01-189 



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 11TH 
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR DADE 
COUNTY, FLORIDA 

CRIMINAL DIVISION 
.-'ll 

r -­-
CASE NO. 73-5087 

STATE OF FLORIDA, 	 ) j) 
Plaintiff, ) 	

,. 

_-vs- ) DEFENDANT1S WITNESS LISt ..-J; 

HUMBERTO LOPEZ, ) 

Defendant, 

---------------------) 

1. 	 Mrs. Humberto Lopez 

460 W. 42nd Place 

Hialeah, Florida 


2. 	 Mr. Reinaldo Pattao 

Mrs. Catalina Pattao 

460 W. 42nd Place 

Hialeah, Florida 


3. 	 All persons named on the State's Witness List. 

MELVYN GREENSPAHN, ESQUIR E 
Suite 210-1150 Building 
1150 S. W. 1st Street 
Miami, Florida 33130 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a 

Defendant's Witness List was mailed to the office of the States 

Attorney, ~3Sl N. W. 12th Street, Miami, Florida this 29th my of 

August, ,;1973. 

true the foregoing 

J2vJ 



0'.;11 .. 
r:·; ~ri:E (:I!'~~(:;!;.·r (~I~)tjF.'r (JF 'ri~[ E!Jr:\~I.~. ([ .J i 7:)i(;[;\L CJr~CJlT OF 
fLOf:.IDA, IN A::;) FOR DADE cou:ny _l1PRING'ER~!, 1,)73 

'" C (\ SE :·U). 73-5087 
JUOOE FERGUSON -- ­
CRIMINAL DIVISION 

STATE OF fLOPIIJA ;1, ~ 

~OTlcr OF TAKING OF 
VS. S1~""\'T 1:" :r~~·IT 

BUllBERTO LOPEZ 

DEFE:,WA>iT • 

TO : IlELVYN GREENSPAHN, ESQ. <""" 

"'.' '~l 

Suite 210, 1150 SW 1 st. '­
'/ 

Miaai, Florida 33130 
" 

You nrc hereby notified thnt the un:J.crsif,!y~i..1 
(./~ .c. 

Assist~nt ~)t3.tc j\tto:;:-ncy " <: of· '1 ~. l' "(r t J'I f' l\.' 
1 -- \..t..4.~ •• Clo ... - statenent of 

Mrs. Huaberto Lopez Mr. Relna1do Pattao, Mrs. Catalina Pattao 

at 2:00 P :.L, on Wednesday .___ ' tl~c ~9th__ day 

of Septe.ber ]. cf13 .......... ~l-'"LtC; ~ ...t. ,.,(l. ...L f" ....'\+""ornr.>'f'S\.~ __ .. ~ Office,
, j _" (.l \.. .. .". _ \- !. """ 

't.,l,.. ~... v ·'n·_ .... h '." ....,,)C'll""'''''LL.- ....... \")"}"')r,(I(\ ""' .... 1·0')("\'..;l ..... ~1..L~J.... an *]'l_4·1.·C·"".........Du~·f"'';-r>rr' J.. \..:. .... 1"61 1·... .. '" J ... ... ..... t...:~\\ .... 4:J'- 17""
\..~L ..... _ 

Street J :riani, Flor:ida. 

RICI~RD E. GERSTEIN 
STATE ATTORNEY 

~ 

,,' 
/#

/'
/ 

By· : V'W~· ... ~-:!U. 
ROBERT P. KAYE /
MS 1 S t:ln t S t<1 tc :\t'torney 

~ 

CLR,!'IfICATE OF SEIzVICr 

t-o r" ~ ,,~ [' ...,T l;i:~U:i:Y CJ:RT1FY that ~l t,rul..~ cell);' of the .:... , .... t:"!.. "-..-- tV 

NotIce of lakin.a. of Stat-anent lIas r!:!ilcll/,:lclJ 1':cTcd to 

lIe:i:!yn Gree~~pa~~.t. Esq., Suite 210.L~~~ S.W. 1 Stree~_____ 

lIiaai. Florida t11 is day of 

Septe.ber , J9 73 
! 

) t r" 

/ 
, 

./~I/ , 
____.._____.t:,,-_~e.P _. (__ >, ., ....1. ­

1\ s ;;;,J. S 1. a It t S tat c ; \ t torn C \'I 
ROBERT p. KAYE .,.' 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF 
FLORIDA IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY SPRING TERM, 1973 

CRIMINAL DIVISION 
CASE NO. 73-5087 
JUDGE FERGUSON 

STATE OF FLORIDA !P 
VS. SUPPLEMENTAL WITNESS LIST 

p" 

HUKBERTO LOPEZ, 

DEFENDANT. 

COMES NOW RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney of the 

Eleventh Judicial, Circuit of Florida, by and through the 

undersigned Assistant StateAttorney, and files this 

Supplemental Witness List as follows: 

In addition to those witnesses previously furnished, 

the State may call the following witness at time of trial: 

Lloyd Erwin 
Alcohol, Tax and Firearm Division 
Treasury Department
P. O. Box 2009 
Atlanta, Georgia 30301 

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN 
STATE ATTORNEY 

';! I 
; ".,­

/ r" 
/:~" t.... ,t,,;' /'. .___ ..BY. ' 

'-. , ,.,.. 
mBER 

~~ 

P. fAYE r C 
Assistant State AttOrbey 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing 

Supplemental Witness List was mailed to Melvyn Greenspahn, 

Suite 2l0-ll50,Building, 1150 S.W. 1 Street, Miami, Florida, 

this____day of September, 1973. 

) J l .. 

'" ,'-",. 'Y L, _{
;". ... " ~.."-

ROBERT P. KAYE " 
Assistant State Attorney 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA, 
IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY 

CRIMINAL DIVISION 
CAUSE NUMBERED 73-5087 
JUDGE FERGUSON 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

VS. 

MOTION TO AMEND INFORMATION 
BUJlBERTO LOPEZ 

~ 
:.7 

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Flor~ 

ida, prosecuting for and on behalf of the State of Florida, moves to amend the Information here· 

tofore filed in this cause to change or correct the following, to*wit: To include Section 

552.22, the penalty clause of Chapter 552 Florida Statutes. 

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney 

Eleventh~~,~..al ~~f;;n~ 

,. 11.Pt/~ £~~
By. . ,y ..'­

, " ROBERT P. KAYB 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The' undersigned hereby CERTIFIES that a copy of the above and foregoing Motion 

To Amend Information was _aa-...i...l~e,-",dL--____________________ 
, ,~ .', (mailed or delivered) 

to: MelvynGre~4Spabn, Esq. 1150 SY 1 Street, Suite 301, Miami, 

Florida 

Attorney for Defendant _, this the 20th day of September ,19 73 

201.01-189 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA 
IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY. 

CRIMINAL DIVISION73_5087 
CAUSE NUMBERED -- ­
JUDGE FERGUSON ST A TE OF FLORIDA 

vs 

HUIIB.lRTO LOPEZ 	 NOTICE OF HEARING 

, 
YOU 	ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that the following pleadings herein, to-wit: 

A. 

II>TION TO AMEND THE INFOUATION 

"/" 
I 

., 

'~~ 
.~ 

are scheduled for hearing before the Honorable RALPH FERGUSON 


Judge of this Court, at his Courtroom located on the Fourth Floor. Justice Bldg. 


_________________ , Miami, Dade County, Florida, at 9:00 A. M., 


on the 25th day of Septe.ber ,19 73 


Please be governed accordingly. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby CERTIFIES that a true copy of the above and foregoing 

Notice of Hearing was mailed to Melvyn Greenspahn, Esq., 1150 S.W.~ Street, 

Suite 301, lIia.i, Florida 

this the 20th day of Septe.ber 	 , 19 ~ . 

Assistant State Attorney 
ROBERT p. KAYE 

201.01-198 



L~ THE CIRCUrr COURT OF THE 
EIEVEr+'1fl{ JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

CRIMINAL DIVISION 

Case No: 73-5087 

THE 	 STATE OF FLORIDA ) 
O. 
(d ;; --.l 

-vs-	 ) LO
" 

, 
HUMBERTO LOPEZ, 	 ) 

m 
!,-0 ~ 

) 
Defendant 

) 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

TO: 	 STATB ATTORNEY 
1351 N. W. 12th Street 
Miami, Florida 

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that the undersigned has set down for 

hearing oefore the Honorao1e Ralph Fer2uson 	 , 

one 	of the Judgets of the above styled Court at the Metro Justice 

Building 

Date December 12, 1973 	 Time 9; DQ a.m, 

or as soon thereafter as counsel may Oe heard on; 

MorION TO SUPPRESS 

MELVYN GREENSPAHN, ESQUIRE 
Suite 210-1150 Building 
1150 S. W. 1st Street 
Miami, Florida 33130 

BY" 1--,4'~ '~{~VVW~tr~ 

l HEREBY CERTIFY that a trv ! and correct copy of the foregoing 
hand-delivered 

was ~ this ~d3y of DecembCt ,1973, to the above named 

3,jrJr"23 "3ee. 

~. 



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 11TH 
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR DADE 
COUNTY, FLORIDA 

CASE NO: 73-5087 

CRIMINAL DIVISION 

STATE OF FLORIDA, } 

Plaintiff, } 
o;f~ 4 I 


-vs- } MOTION TO SUPPR~~S tf --J 


.\~ 


(J:HUMBERTO LOPEZ, } 
(.r, -. 

Defendant, ) 

------------------------) 
COMES NOW the Defendant by and through his undersigned 

attorney and pursuant to Rule 3.190 (h) (1) (2) (3) (4) and Rule 3.190 

(I) (1) (2) (3) of the Florida Rules of Criminal Procedure does 

respectfully move this Court to suppress as evidence in this cause 

all tangible items of property and other evidence seized by the 

police from the Defendant, the home and appurtenances thereto within 

which Defendant resides or otherwise situated upon said premises. 

As grounds therefor, the Defendant would show unto the Court 

that said evidence was obtained by the police as a result of an 

unreasonable search and seizure in violation of the Defendant's 

rights guaranteed by the Fourth and Fourteenth Amendments to the 

united States Constitution and Section 22, Declaration of Rights, 

Florida Constitution, in that : 

1. The property was illegally seized without a warrant. 

2. The search of the premises resulting in the seizure of 

the materials and objects herein sought to be suppressed was conducted 

unlawfully and contrary to the criteria and standards set forth by 

the Supreme Court of the United States establishing the manner and 

means by which such a search and seizure may be lawfully carried out. 



In the instant cause, the fire department of the Municipality 

of Hialeah, Dade County, Florida was summoned by an unknown source 

to the premises commonly described as 460 W. 42nd Place, within the 

confines of the boundries of the Municipality of Hialeah, Dade County, 

Florida on June 29, 1973 in order to extinguish a fire or fires 

emanating from and upon said described premises. The fire department 

officers and men upon the scene effectively extinguished all fires 

upon the premises and abated all apparent fire sources upon said 

premises. Subsequent to the extinguishment of the fires and the 

abatement of any eminent necessity to proceed with further activity 

and absent any emergency, the Fire ~revention Bureau of the City of 

Hialeah was called to the scene to investigate the origin of the 

fire that had been extinguished. A singular and primary purpose of th 

Fire Prevention Bureau was to determine, by its investigation, whether 

the fire had originated as an act of arson and therefore, the quality 

of the investigation so conducted was that of a criminal as opposed 

to administrative investigation. 

At no time did any person competent to do so give consent to 

further search in and upon the premises. 

It is respectfully submitted that at such time as the fire 

department of the City of Hialeah had extinguished the fire upon the 

premises in question and abated the necessity of any further affirmati" 

fire fighting action, any investigative acts conducted by either fire 

or police authorities, absent the consent of a person competent to 

give such consent, in the effort to determine whether the fire was 

originated by a criminal agency constitutes a clear violation of the 

constitutional rights of such persons who may ultimately be charged 

with a criminal offense as a direct and sole result of seizures made 

in the course of such search upon the premises. In the instant case, 



neither the Defendantnor anyone else competent to give consent to 

such a search gave such consent. Further, if such consent had been 

given without a declaration by the fire or police authorities as to 

the purpose of their search, such consent having been made coercively 

would not be justified as consentual. If an individual merely 

acquiesces to what he takes to be the authority of the officer to 

carry out a search, the seizure thereupon obtained cannot be sustained 

on a theory of consent. Amos versus United States, 255 U.S. 313, 41 

S.ct. 266. 

The premises which were subjected to the search in the instant 

cause were residential in nature. A search made by officers of the 

Fire Prevention Bureau and ultimately officers called by that bureau 

from the various law enforcement agencies of the City of Hialeah, 

Dade County, and the Federal Government, in the instant cause was made 

after the fire and for the purpose of obtaining by investigation 

evidence of arson. In the now landmark decision of Frank versus 

Maryland, 359 U.S. 360, 79 S.Ct.804, Rehearing denied-360 U.S. 914, 

79 S.ct. 1292, the Supreme Court of the United States was faced with 

the question of whether a search warrant was needed for a statutorily 

authorized inspection by a city health inspector. In the Frank Case, 

the Court held that a warrant was not required because,arnong other 

things, E.o_s~i.!u.!.e_of ~viden£e_for_c.!.i!!!iE:.al .E.r.2.s~c.'!:!t.!.oE:. ,!!a..!:!. in~olved...:.. 

The holding of the Frank Case, therefore, permitted inspection (i.e., 

search) of a residence by municipal officers to detect and prevent 

fire and health hazards without a warrant provided that such search 

was not in the nature of a criminal investigation and no seizure of 

evidence for criminal prosecution took place. 

Subsequently, in 1967 the Supreme Court of the United States 
case 

in the landmark/of Carnrna versus Municipal Court of San Francisco, 

387 U.S. 528, 87 S.Ct. 1727, even further elaborated upon the 

http:E.r.2.s~c.'!:!t.!.oE
http:viden�e_for_c.!.i!!!iE:.al


rights of the occupant of residential premises. In overruling the 

Frank decision heretofore cited, the Supreme Court of the United StatE 

rejected the distinction previously drawn between searches for evidenc 

of crime and administrative inspections and concluded that such 

inspection, even if not for the purpose of discovering evidence to 

be used in a criminal prosecution, could only be carried out pursuant 

to a warrant. The Court held: 

lilt is surely anomalous to say that the individual 
and his private property are fully protected by the 
Fourth Amendment only when the individual is suspected 
of criminal behavior. For instance, even the most 
law-abiding citizen has a very tangible interest 
limiting the circumstances under which the sanctity 
of his home may be broken by official authority, 
for the possibility of criminal entry under the 
guise of official sanction is a serious threat to 
personal and family security.1I 

In both the Camma and See Cases as aforecited, it has been 

held that a nonconsentual inspection of residential premises is 

impermissible in the absence of a warrant. In the instant case, 

failing to secure a search warrant under accepted statutory authority 

and upon the showing of probable cause, the further entry and search 

of the premises upon which the Defendant resided was unlawful. In 

the instant case, a warrant could, had probable cause for its issuance 

existed, been easily obtained and without prejudice to the investigati 

of the fire and police authorities. 

Consequently and for the reasons as aforestated, it is 

respectfully submitted that the search of the premises in question 

made by the fire and police authorities of the Municipality, County 

or State in the instant cause was unlawful and any articles or objects 

thereby obtained for the use by the authorities in the prosecution of 

the Defendant herein should be accordingly suppressed. 

MELVYN GREENSPAHN, ESQUIRE 
Suite 210-1150 Building 
1150 S. W. 1st Street 
Miami, Florida 33130 

~~'£~ 1!!lkfAl/ J&J 
BY: I r I /1 V 

Att for Defendant 

http:security.1I


I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing Motion to 

Suppress was hand-delivered to the office of the States Attorney, 

1351 N. W. 12th Street, Miami, Florida this 7th day of December, 1973. 

J2vJ 
ENSPAHN 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH 
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT I IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY I 

FLORIDA. 
CRIMINAL DIVISION 
CASE NO: 73-5087 

THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

vs. NOTICE OF APPEARA~E -""1 
r -J 
.~. Ul 

HUMBERTO LOPEZ I 

.. 

Q 
C":l-.. '1 .... 

.¥1__Defendant. ) JrJ (TI 

&\-0 :0 
-'1'"1:x 
-.~,

!'\.) ..­
':1 w 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that GINO P. NEGRETTI, Attorney at i".) 
:.J 

Law, of Suite 103, 3061 N.W. 7th Street .. Miami. Florida hereby fHes his 

Notice of Appearance in the above and foregoing cause and prays to be 

furnisaed with all moving papers and Notices of Hearing in the above and 

foregoing cause as Attorney of Record for Defendant. 

'ttorney f6~fendant 
Humm rto {Opez 
Suite 103 
3061 N.W. 7th Street 
M1ami, Florida 33125 
Tel: 649-5104 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 16th day of October I 1975 

a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing Notice of Appearance 

was personally delivered to HON. RICHARD GERSTEIN I State Attorney I 

1351 N.W. 



-------
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IN THE COUNTY COURT IN AND FOR DADE 
COUNTY, FLORIDA - MAGISTRATE'S DIVISION 

Case No. 73-11927 

STATE OF FLORIDA, 

plaintiff, 

-vs-

HUMBERTO LOPEZ, 

Defendant. 

------------------------x 

The above-entitled cause came on for hear­

ing before the Hon. John A. Tanksley, Judge of the 

above-styled Court, at the Metropolitan Justice 

Building, 1351 Northwest 12th Street, Miami, Florida, 

on Tuesday, July lO~ 1973, at 10:15 a.m., pursuant 

to Notice. 

FILED FOR RECOR'D 1 
Date a3JUb19~ ! , 

R/CH,l\RD P. BRINl{ER :! 

CLER,\ C IT COURT 

ADE U Y, FLORiDA I 

* * * * * 

BY 
TF .._C,C.

'iA 1'£ DIV1S/ON 

HAR·MEL REPORTERS, INC. 



2 

APPEARANCES: 

HON. RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, 

State Attorney, 

By: GERALD GIRALDI, ESQ., 

Assistant State Attorney, 

On behalf of the State of Florida. 


MELVYN GREENSPAHN, ESQ., 

1150 Southwest 1st Street, 

Miami, Florida, 

On behalf of the Defendant. 


I N D E X 

Witness Direct Cross 

Richard Kelly 5 10 

Thomas G. Brodie 13 15 

HAR-MEL REPORTERS, INC. 
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Thereupon the following proceedings were had. 

THE COURT: Let the record show that 

the preliminary hearing scheduled for Humberto 

Lopez, set for 10 a.m., July 10th, 1973, is before 

the Court; that the defendant is present. 

I do not have an appearance, Counsel. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: I filed one the 

last time I was here. 

THE COURT: Here we are. 

The defendant is represented by 

Melvyn Greenspahn. 

Are you ready for hearing, Mr. Green­

spahn? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: We are, sir. The 

plea is not guilty. 

THE COURT: State ready? 

MR. GIRALDI: State is ready. 

THE COURT: Enter a Not Guilty for 

the defendant. 

Who is handling it? 

MR. GIRALDI: I am, your Honor. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, if it 

please the Court, although it is not my customary 

HAR·MEL REPORTERS, INC. 
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practice to do so in a preliminary hearing, I would 

ask that the exclusionary witness rule be invoked. 

THE COURT: It is as proper at this 

hearing as any others. Wait until everybody is 

sworn. 

All witnesses before the Court who 

are going to testify in this case. 

Swear them in. 

(Thereupon the witnesses 

were duly sworn.) 

THE COURT: The Rule has been invoked 

on witnesses. That means that all witnesses are re­

quired to remain outside of the courtroom. You will 

be called in one at a time to testify. You are not 

to discuss your testimony among yourselves or with 

anyone else, either before you testify or after you 

testify. Everybody understand the Rule? 

Who is the first witness? 

MR. GIRALDI: It will be this gentle­

man right here (indicating). 

THE COURT: Everybody else step out. 

(Thereupon the witnesses 

were excused.) 

HAR-MEL REPORTERS, INC. 
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Thereupon 

RICHARD KELLY 

was called as a witness by the State and, after 

having been previously duly sworn, was examined and 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GIRALDI: 

Q State your name and official position, 

please. 

A Richard Kelly, Police Officer, City 

of Hialeah, Dade County, Florida. 

Q Were you so employed on the 29th of 

June, 19731 

A I was. 

Q On that occasion did you happen to 

see-­

THE COURT: Mr. Greenspahn, the de­

fendant speaks English? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Yes, sir, very 

fluently. 

Q (By Mr. Giraldi) On this date did 

you have occasion to see one Humberto Lopez? 

A Yes, I did. 

HAR.MEL REPORTERS, INC. 
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Q At what address, sir? 

A At 460 West 42nd Place, in the City of 

Hialeah. 

Q What if anything drew your attention 

to this particular address on this date? 

A I was called to the scene due to the 

fact there had been a fire of suspicious origin. 

The Hialeah Fire Department requested us on the 

scene. 

Q What if anything unusual did you 

observe when you arrived? 

A Upon arrival I observed, in the 

utility room, a 20 millimeter cannon laying against 

the wall, a 60 millimeter mortar laying outsLde the 

door, and assorte.d ammunition, explosives. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: If it please the 

Court, your Honor, I object to the characterization 

of, "explosives," which is the crux of the offense. 

Explosives must be defined. 

THE COURT: What type of explosives? 

Describe them for the Court. 

THE WITNESS: It was hand grenades, 

military type Mark II. 
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THE COURT: Anything else of explo­

sive nature? 

THE WITNESS: As sorted ammunition. 

don't think that would be under explosives. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: It is not included 

in the statute, Judge. 

Q (By Mr. Giraldi) What if anything 

did you do when you first observed it? 

A We had everybody stand back from the 

scene. I called my office and had them notify the 

FBI and Dade County Bomb Squad. 

Q Where was the defendant at this time? 

A The defendant was walking on the 

street, up and down. 

I went over and I asked him if he was 

the owner of the house. He stated yes. 

Q Now, did you make an official check 

of the records? 

A Yes. I called West Palm Beach, the 

Office of the State Insurance, where the Fire 

Marshal, William Lynch, is located. 

Q And did the defendant have a permit 

to have explosives under the state law? 
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MR. GREENSPAHN: Excuse me, your 

Honor. At this point, first of all, counsel's 

questions are all leading. 

Secondly-­

THE COURT: Do not lead him. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Secondly, the 

officer is relying on hearsay testimony. 

THE COURT: It is proper at a 

probable cause hearing if it involves an official 

agency. I do not require them to come down here 

for a probable cause hearing. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: However, your Honor, 

if he is going to talk about anything related from 

the Fire Marshal's Office, he has got to indicate 

who it was that gave him that information, where 

it was that information came from. 

THE COURT: I think that is important. 

Q (By Mr. Giraldi) Who did you con­

tact? 

A William Lynch. 

Q Who is he? 

A He is the State Fire Marshal. 

THE COURT: And where did he obtain 
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the information that he gave you? 

A At the West Palm Beach office, where 

his office is at. 

THE COURT: Is that where they keep 

all the permits on explosives? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

Q (By Mr. Giraldi) What did that check 

reveal? 

A There had never been a license issued 

to Mr. Lopez to store or keep any explosives. 

Q What if anything did you do in re­

gards to the explosives? 

A The explosives were turned over to 

the Dade County Crime Lab, Newton Porter. He took 

the explosives out of my direction and they were 

given to Tom Brodie, of the Bomb Squad, and he took 

them in. 

Q Did this all happen in Dade County, 

Florida? 

A It did. 

THE COURT: Cross. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 
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Q Officer Kelly, were you the first 

police officer on the scene? 

A No, I was not. 

Q Were you the lead investigator in 

this case? 

A Yes. 

Q Did you attempt to determine the 

ownership of the house by any other means than those 

that you described? 

A I made a check on the possession of 

the house in the records of the Postal Department. 

They showed that Mr. Lopez had lived in the house 

since November. 

The City 	of Hialeah Water Supply 

showed him as being in there since November. 

Q Does anybody else live in that house? 

A His wife and, I think it is, his 

mother or 	his father or his wife's parents. 

Q Other members of the family living 

in that house? 

A Yes. 

Q Describe the area-­

THE COURT: Let me ask you one ques­

" 
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tion. Is there anyone living at that home, as far 

as you can determine, who is not related to the 

defendant? 

THE WITNESS: NO, sir. 

Q (By Mr. Greenspahn) Do you know, of 

your own knowledge, that, in fact, the premises and 

the improvement, the house on the premises, is not 

owned by Mr. Lopez? 

A Yes. I ran a check, and the Dade 

County Tax Assessor shows the house to be owned by 

a Jose Sanchez, who lived in Reparto Apolo, Puerto 

Rico. 

Q Do you know by what means these 

various articles, including the 20 millimeter cannon 

and the mortar and the hand grenades, came to be 

upon the premises? 

MR. GIRALDI: Objection to the form 

of the question. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

If you know. 

THE WITNESS: No, I don't know. 

Q (By Mr. Greenspahn) Do you know, 

based upon your investigation, who was present at 
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the time the first officer--whether it be a fire 

officer or police officer--came upon the scene? 

A Not definitely, no. 

Q Do you know, of your own knowledge, 

whether, in fact, Humberto Lopez was present at the 

time that the first fire officer or first police 

officer came on the scene? 

A I don't know at the first. When I 

had arrived, he had been there prior, and he had 

made statements to firemen. 

Q You do not know if he was there, 

though, when the firemen appeared? 

A Yes, he was there when the firemen 

appeared. 

You mean, when they first, initially 

arrived on the scene? 

Q Yes. 

A No, I don't know. 

Q In fact, do you know that he was at 

work at the time? 

A No, I don't. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: That is all I have. 

MR. GIRALDI: Send in Brodie, please. 
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(Thereupon the witness 

was excused.) 

Thereupon 

THOMAS G. BRODIE 

was called as a witness by the State and, after 

having been previously duly sworn, was examined and 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GIRALDI: 

Q Would you state your name and offi­

cial position, please. 

A Thomas G. Brodie, Criminalist for 

Dade County Public Safety Department. 

THE COURT: He is qualified for the 

purposes of this hearing. 

I think your work has been with 

matters involving detonations and explosives and 

things of that type, hasn't it? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: How long have you been 

doing that? 

THE WITNESS: 17 years. 

THE COURT: That is qualified for 
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this hearing. I am not going to let either one go 

into further qualification on him. 

Go ahead. 

Q (By Mr. Giraldi) Mr. Brodie, in 

reference to the case that is before the Court, at 

any time did you receive any of the evidence to 

test? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q What evidence, if any? 

A Those were four Mark II fragmentation 

hand grenades. 

Q What if anything did you do with any 

of them? 

A I stored them in the magazine and I 

later tested one of them with a-­

MR. GREENSPAHN: Judge, excuse me. 

Can we have a predicate as to how the hand grenades 

came into Mr. Brodiers possession. 

THE COURT: How did you get ahold of 

them? 

THE WITNESS: They were on the dining 

room table of the house. 

THE COURT: Did you go to the location 
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yourself? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: You recovered them your­

self, from the premises? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Go ahead, you can go 

into your testing. You tested them how? 

THE WITNESS: I pulled the pin on 

the grenade from a distance, with a string, and the 

safety lever flew off and the grenade exploded in 

approximately four seconds, and it was an explo­

sive. 

THE COURT: Cross. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

Q Do you know, of your own knowledge, 

Mr. Brodie, how the hand grenades came to be on 

the dining room table? 

A Only by hearsay. 


Q What have you heard? 


A That Criminalist Newt Porter had 


picked them up out of the utility room and put them 

on the dining room table. 
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Q Do you know how many had been picked 

up from the utility room and brought to the dining 

room table? 

A Four. 

Q How many did you ultimately retain 

in your possession? 

How many do you now have? 

A I have three left. 

Q Now, sir, do you have any knowledge, 

at all, as to any other facts relating to this case, 

as to, particularly, the manner and method by which 

the objects that you have heard about as being 

stored on the premises came to be on the premises? 

MR. GIRALDI: Judge, I am going to 

object to the form of that question. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Well, let me shorten 

it. 

THE COURT: I think it is going be­

yond the scope of his participation in the case. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: That is what I want 

to know. 

Q (By Mr. Greenspahn) There is nothing 

more that you have personally investigated with 
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regard to this offense? 

THE COURT: Did you make an investi­

gation yourself, or did you only do those duties 

you were requested to do in reference to this 

matter? 

THE WITNESS: Only the duties I was 

requested to. 

THE COURT: Sustain the objection. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: That is all I have. 

THE COURT: Step outside, please, 

sir. 

(Thereupon the witness 

was excused.) 

MR. GIRALDI: state's case. 

THE COURT: Anything for the defend­

ant? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Move for discharge 

or dismissal. There is nothing showing that the 

items that were described by the police officer, 

or by Officer Brodie, were in the possession, as 

contemplated by the laws of the State of Florida, 

by this defendant. 

THE COURT: Oh, I think there is 
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enough to show it. I think the checks that the 

officer made show that he had control of the prem­

ises from November. It is sufficient for probable 

cause, barring any testimony from any other source 

as to the fact that he does not. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Also, I would call 

to the Court's attention the statute, which is 552. 

I do not know if the Court has reviewed the 

statute. 

There are administrative remedies 

available the state must first enforce before a 

criminal prosecution can ensue. They consist of a 

cease and desist order and various notices to the 

defendant or the possessor. 

THE COURT: I am going to bind him 

over. Let the trial court go into that. 

How much bond is he on now? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: It is a thousand­

dollar bond, your Honor. 

He is a reputable member of the 

community. He has a steady, good employment. 

THE COURT: record on the defend­

ant? 

Any 
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THE CLERK: No. 


THE COURT: Same bond. 


(Thereupon the above pro­


ceedings were concluded.) 
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

STATE OF FLORIDA ) 
) SS: 

COUNTY OF DADE) 

I, BRUCE HARTMAN, do hereby certify that 

reported the foregoing hearing before the Hon. 

John A. Tanksley, Judge of the above-styled Court, 

at the time and place hereinabove set forth; and 

that the foregoing pages numbered from 1 through 

18a, inclusive, constitute a true and correct tran­

scription of my shorthand report of the proceedings 

at said hearing. 

WITNESS MY HAND at Miami, Dade County, 

Florida, this 19th day of July, 1973. 

Reporter 
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DEPOSITION OF RUSSELL DEAN COLE 

APPEARANCES: 

No appearance on behalf of 
the State of Florida. 

MELVYN GREENSPAHN, Esq., 
on behalf of the Defendant. 

~
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The deposition of RUSSELL DEAN COLE, a witness 

of lawful age, taken for the purpose of discovery and 

for use as evidence in the above-entitled cause, pend­

ing in the Circuit Court of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit, 

in and for Dade County, Florida, pursuant to notice, 

before MONA GESSE, Court Reporter and Notary Public in 

and for the State of Florida at Large, at the time and 

place aforesaid. 

I N D E X 

WITNESS DIRECT CROSS 

Russell Dean Cole 3 

--'-_._-----\----------------------------~ 
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Thereupon- ­

RUSSELL DEAN COLE 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Defendant and, 

having been first duly sworn, was examined and testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

Q All right, sir, please state your name 

and your professional address. 

A Russell D. Cole. Dean, middle name. 

My professional address--That is my home address? 

Q The address-­

A Fire Prevention Bureau, 501 Palm Avenue, 

City Hall. 

Q What is your capacity with the City of 

Hialeah? 

A Lieutenant in charge of Fire Prevention 

or Fire Marshal;. if you wish. 

Q All right, sir, how long have you been 

vested with the authority of Fire Marshal"' in the City 

of Hialeah? 

A As of April 1 of t73, till now, through 

now. ~ 
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Q How long have you been in the fire service 

of the City or any other municipality, State or County? 

A - 14 years total. 

Q Has all that time been in the City of 

Hialeah? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. 

Lieutenant, diq you have an occasion in 

the course of your official duties to investigate a 

fire at 460 West 42nd Place in the City of Hialeah? 

A Yes. 


Q On June 29th of this year? 


A Yes, sir. 


Q All right. 


Can you tell us at what time you received 

notification that such a fire existed and your service 

as the Fire Prevention Bureau as opposed to line firemen 

would be required? 

A Approximately 10:30 and about eleven 

minutes after the initial fire crew attacked the fire 

and had it partially subdued and I could add to that"~ 

Q Go ahead. 
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A But you might already have that question. 

Q Go ahead. 

A I would add andprobably concur very simply 

a matter of record the fire crew on their initial attack 

of the fire are trained and instructed to notice anything 

of a suspicious nature concerning the fire itself and they 

became suspicious and asked for the Fire Prevention Bureau 

in the form of myself as it occurred to come to the scene 

to in fact aid them or to assume to take notice of what 

they saw that alarmed them and passed it to us to see if 

it were--If we could deem it important or in fact, of a 

suspicious nature and then pursue further inquiries. 

Q All right. 

We have had Lieutenant Fogel's testimony 

that he became suspicious because of the nature of the 

two fires and the closed door which he described as being 

a locked door to the utility room that there might be the 

employment of some exterior agency, criminal agency, if 

we can and that's why he called Fire Prevention. 

In any event, you arrived on the scene at 

approximately 10:35 as indicated on the alarm report? 

A Correct. My unit was 153. There may have 
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been a slight error. The dispatcher did dispatch me and 

Charles Hale in unit 153 first and then they asked or our 

second unit to come in or I asked because I wanted all thre 

of us there. 

Q That would be Mr. Clavier? 


A Mr. Clavier, correct. 


Q There is some question as to who was 


driving 152 and who was driving 153, itts not terribly 

important. 

In any event, when you arrived on the 

scene at 10:35, what other fire personnel were then 

present? 

A That would be Lieutenant Fogel and his 

fire crew which I believe was Glen Bretch and Reynolds 

and possibly another man who was on that fire truck. 

Those three, possibly a fourth. 

Q At that point were there any police or 

law enforcement agencies on the premises? 

A No, sir. 

Q When you arrived on the scene to what 

point on 	 the premise did you go and what did you observe? 

A We immediately advanced to the fire scene 
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and it was very hot and still smoking. The boys were 

still putting water. We stepped back a few feet and I 

observed a desk rather badly burned right near the door 

of the utility room. At that point Lieutenant Fogel and 

I discussed the rather strange appearance of a burned 

desk and then a burned utility room and the louvers of 

the utility room door~ enamel white, not burned or not 

appearing badly scorched or even smoked up. That led me 

or attributed to the reasonable assumption that there were 

in fact, two fires. 

At this point nothing had been further 

uncovered in this room. We were in the process of start~ 

ing to remove a hand truck and lawn mower and-~ 

Q This is what is referred to as an over­

haul? 

simply a 

A This would be the overhaul, yeah. Very 

thousand times out of a thousand fires wetll do 

this as I mentioned earlier. It's normal for fire crews 

to do, in fact, rather than stand there and just flood 

the room with tons of water. There's still a chance that 

in this type of material, any type of material, there can 

be embers that did not receive the water. 

---j-----­ ~. 
JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. ~ 

Certified Shorthand Reporters 



8 

Q When you first ohserved the utility room 

was there any indication to you by way of sm~ke or any 

other sign that there were, in fact, yet burning embers 

or other sources rekindling? 

A It was still not at all under control as 

far as the initial flames were not to be down and there 

were pads and furniture in there that was covered and a 

lot of hidden smoke pockets that providing height and 

smoke which right away tells the fireman with a room 

with this many goods you can't~~You want to get a ladder 

and look down to see if the fire entered the main house 

through the eaves J something like this. It was quite 

aways from what we call a controlled situation. 

Q Okay_ 

What, at that point~ did you do, sir? 

A I asked who was the owner of the house 

and I believe the owner was present with us or very short­

ly became present or was in the general area. I think 

Lieutenant Fogel said itts Mr. Lopez. Hets talking with 

his wife now or hetll be right here. He's the gentleman. 

And when he came over I think I relayed what I already 

seen into a question to him, something like I'm here--I 
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may possibly ask you some questions about what we term 

as a suspicious situation here because he was not there 

when the fire broke out and no eye witnesses told us the 

utility room burst into flames or anything like that. We 

had to start thinking about asking questions to kind of 

solve this rather queer looking scene, what appeared to 

be two separate fires. 

It was determined then that weiwidld start 

pulling stuff out of the room and that Mr. Lopez' truck 

or whoever's truck was parked in the carport--It would 

be easier for all of us if we pushed this vehicle back. 

I don't believe anybody had the key. It was locked or 

out of gear. We pushed it back. 

Q I understand he assisted you at your 

request? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Let me stop you there, Lieutenant, and 

ask you this: You said it was at this point you decided 

to pull things out of the room? 

A Well, it was at that point the fire crew 

would have started anyway regardless whether I was there 

or not and I didn't instruct them to hold off. I did tell 
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them I'm viewing this now and that I made no objection 

to emptying the room because this is their job. They 

would be chewed out for not doing it. 

Q Was it your understanding the door to the 

utility room was locked when the first unit arrived<there? 

A Yes, that's true. 

Q All right. 

You know now based on your investigation 

who was actually present on the premises when the fire 

was either initated or when it was reported to the fire 

department? 

A Just from my--From no further investi­

gation or reasons we already had discussed--Although I 

did make a return on September 6th and talked to the 

family and Mrs. Lopez r assume the senior members of the 

family were home and Mrs. Lopez. 

Q How about Mr. Lopez? 

A No, no. He was there when I got there, 

but the fire crew said when they arrived they didn't see 

him or no one came in his person until somecmoments after 

he appeared to have driven up in a truck or car and came 

forward naturally worried about his house. 

~------+------ ~. 
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Q Did you ever determine who had the key to 

gain access? 

A No, I did not press that information. I 

took it at face value. The fire crew said the door was 

locked. They knocked out some slats and I think opened 

it from the inside. 

Q Would you in the investigation of the 

arson which I understand was your principal concern, would 

you be concerned in knowing who, if anybody, had keys to 

that room? 

A No, because I would have assumed the door 

was locked and that an arsonest would not need a key to 

set fire to the utility room. I would assume the arsonist 

could go to the rear window and take a small container 

with flammable liquid and throw it through the jalousies. 

Of course, it would go through the screen and then set fire 

or spread the flammable liquid on the desk and set fire to 

it or flip a match in the slats and then set the fire. 

Q Were those jalousies open? 

A They were intact. They were about halfway 

in the fully opened position. 

Q These are jalousies on the door or rear 
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window? 

A In the rear window. The door was a built 

non~adjustable slatted louver door. 

Q Did you find evidence of any such property 

as gasoline or some flammable liquid at the rear window? 

A No, sir, we didn't detect an odor of 

gasoline. I did not detect scorching about the rear wind­

ow where I suspected the arsonist would have lit the room 

because residual fuel I surmised would be present on the 

scene and on the window the fire would also be burning 

there from the dripping of flammable liquid that I at the 

time had to consider was the alleged or the possible 

arsonist-~ 

Q Even though the purpose of this deposition 

and further proceedings doesntt really concern it with the 

arson aspect of it, I would be curious to know first of 

all, are you still at the belief that it was an act of 

arson? 

A No, I revised the thinking that I did do 

for probably an hour. I was still puzzled by what appear~ 

ed to be two separate fires, the desk and the utility room 

with the door in between not scorched. 

----t------ ~. 
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Now, I was not so strong on pursuing arson 

as some time went by because in the room there was a gas 

can. I believe a plastic three or four gallon or possibly 

five gallon gasoline can that's used to service lawn 

mowers and what not that had been burned on the top. The 

cap appeared to be missing. 

Now, in that room with that amount of 

combustibles I believe the can of gasoline and the lawn 

mower and a gas hot water exposed flame. It is really 

conceivable I believe) although not as probable as I 

might lead you to believe. it's conceivable that the gas 

could have been a little spilled there from whoever used 

the gasoline--Later I think Mr. Lopez Senior from a remark 

from Mr. Lopez Junior made. 

At any rate it is conceivable that the 

flammable liquid in the form of the gas can and the lawn 

mower could have filled the room with an explosive mixture 

even though the window was open and that the source of the 

ignition could have been the hot water heater suddenly 

signaling on, when they do signal on there's a flame. I 

believe the presence of the flammable vapors--That is 

usually when the exact fire begins and it would appear 

------+----•. 
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in the form of a low level explosion. 

Q Just a second. Let the record indicate 

it's a blowing or winding sound. 

A Right. I can't characterize it. A low 

level rather minor expanding of the mixture not a contain~ 

ed explosion which would render walls apart. 

It is conceivable that at that point 

there was a flame that shot through the louvers and 

directed themselves through the desk which is in the 

proximity. 

Q Are you presently pursuing an investiga· 

tion as to arson? Have you closed the case? 

A I haven't closed it. I'm holding it 

open until such time~-Revisiting, it won't help me any. 

We have photos. I. D. people took photographs. I'm 

in the air as to the arson or as to the accidental aspects. 

I'm not too certain ~hat it was arson. I'm not certain 

it was not. I would like to talk to anyone who might 

bring my opinion to a stronger degree towards arson by 

process of elimination such as the passing of those who 

would be who owns the house and those who rent the house; 

do you have any suspicions about someone; has anyone been 

---+--I----~.
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near your house lately; have you seen anyone leaving as 

you approached; have you had any strange phone calls; 

any threats. 

Q Of course, you have been stymied in that 

regards because of the criminal prosecution? 

A Yes, plus I'm not certain now as first it 

did appear to me almost clear cut arson. This is before 

anything was taken out of this room. I would still study 

this situation with a burned desk and utility room. 

Q And an intervening door? 

A And an intervening door which says that 

was not accidental at first sight. Now, I revised my 

thinking unless I have more information or if we actually 

capture an arsonist that admits to other arsons and admits 

to this one or if there were some family fight or some­

ex+w~fe or some ex-husband, these are the things that the 

person that was the victim of the arson, the alleged 

arson has to come forth and reveal to me because my 

investigation cannot draw these type of facts out; there­

fore, if Mr. Lopez in any further questioning or a small 

little inquiry right in his property if we could--Because 

my inquiries are brief, you know, I don't have any stern 

---+-----~. 
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methods of drilling someone; under this condition I wouldn' 

Sometimes I could if it·s another case thatts suspicious 

and I had a suspect of the fire I would be required to 

ask this man many, many questions and later on as time 

went by why I see it could have happened accidentally. 

The elements were there for an accidental 

fire. It would be a little hard to explain the fire 

shooting out these slats of the door and catching with 

one blast the desk on fire unless it had some dripped 

gasoline or something because it burned pretty good. It 

left a pattern. 

Q You indicated that you heard and I think 

if I quote you correctly you said Mr. Lopez said something 

about the older Mr. Lopez having used the gasoline or the 

lawn mower? 

A It's a vague statement that he had mentione 

Q When was the conversation with Lopez 

about that? When did that take place? 

A Well, we took the gas cans out of there, 

the lawn mower out of there, the hand truck out of there. 

He looked at the gasoline can. He said something like, 

"I had told my father that I didnlt want the cap left off 

. 

• 

that gas can and I scolded him for this." He was "almos_t 

eI' , 
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talking to himself. He was trying to figure out about 

that gas can. Something was in his mind about this gas 

can. 

Q He specifically referred to the other man 

as his father? 

A I believe he said his father, but I cantt 

quote it verbatim. It was a passing remark as at the 

time I was writing something and I was talking to someone 

and he was standing near by and said something about that 

gas can. He had scolded someone about that gas can~s 

left with a lid off and in fact, you can see why I concern 

myself now that it was or could have been an accidental 

fire. Off the record. 

(Thereupon, discussion 

off the record.) 

Q (By Mr. Greenspahn) In any event, at the 

time you arrived on the premises had any weapons, ammuni­

tion, grenades been found yet? 

A No. 

Q Do you recall when it was that the first 

indication of any such prohibited weapons or explosive 

devices were found? 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
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A Yes, I recall exactly. Sometime approxi­

mately in the process of the overhaul maybe eight minutes 

after my arrival or 11 minutes, we had moved the car back, 

I had asked a few questions, I had talked with Fogel about 

these two fires and the firemen began I think at Lieutenant 

Fogel t s direction to start pulling this '·room out because 

there was a very large amount of goods in this room. I 

was standing back inquiring of Mr. Lopez at the time when 

two rifles in plastic--little plastic covers clear through 

were handed out and a fireman brought it over and stood it 

against the wall and said something in Mr. Lopez· direct­

ion to the effect that, uHere, sir, you may wish to take 

these inside and clean them up." He made no move towards 

these. I happened to notice that in particular. I noticed 

him and I thought too, well, maybe they're hunting rifles 

and being a veteran while later on as I thought about it 

as the case progressed I thought, of course, they had a 

military look. They were identical, but that had no bear­

ing, really and this was reiterated after possibly a 15 

or 20 second pause and the fireman stood facing Mr. Lopez 

and wondered why he didn~· t act or anything. I believe I 

reiterated at the time, "Mr. Lopez, these guns here you 

-.---------t--:-----~ 
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- ...~.-----'f------------------~-----t--

may want to take your guns in now, you know, wipe them 

off." 

Q He was hesitate? 

A Dh, yeah. He hesitated again and though 

in a moment of confusion or something, I dontt know, he 

seemed a little nervous. He said, HItts okay to take 

them inside?H And I said, ttYes. It He moved towards them 

and, in fact, went in the house. I didn't see him for 

awhile. 

Q You say you were querying him at one 

point or another? 

A Yes, I was probably asking him some 

questions when did you get here or did you have any 

gasoline or anything on that table, questions of that 

nature, just normal questions that I would ask anyone. 

Well, what was here now that you had the fire on the desk 

was there anything on there besides just the desk and the 

pieces of glass, little questions like that. 

Q Lieutenant,you understand the reason why 

Itm taking your testimony now is in connection with the 

prosecution that's pending in the State Court and I want 

you to understand because It11 ask you some questions 

very specific and I want you to understand that the reco~ 

---~---
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should reflect as I said yesterday that I have the great­

est personal respect for you as a fire officer and as a 

man. I don't want you to take these as personal questions. 

They do go to some of the issues. 

The first question is: At the time you 

directed inquiry to Humberto Lopez, did you advise him of 

his Constitutional Rights to remain silent, have the pre· 

sence of counsel and the other so called Miranda Rights? 

A No, and I might add that I'm not according 

to training I have had in arson detecting on a man's 

personal property and in the initial stages of a fire 

investigation I would not even consider reading a Miranda 

Rights to him. 

Q Youtre training has been thatts not 

necessary in that stage? 

A Absolutely. I dontt feel it's a trans­

gression of the man's Rights. 'Let's put it that way. 

Q Lieutenant, were you present when the 

hand grenades were discovered? 

A No, sir, there is a slight story that 

goes with this. 

Let me finish now as the rifles were 
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brought out and Mr~ Lopez after our discussions, you know, 

trying to help him with the hunting guns, well, he didntt 

want to go near them. Finally he went near them when I 

reiterated it would be all right to take the guns in the 

house, clean them, oil them up and what not, so he did. 

He seemed very, very nervous to me. I had not suspicion 

of him, I had no suspicion at all about him or anything 

wrong with this fire, just to me so far was just another 

utility room fire. It happens quite often. 

As this thing was progressing what is 

your correct address I might have asked him. I only asked 

two or three questions. I had not drilled the man or 

asked him anything. 

Q You at that point formed some question 

in your mind as to accidental as opposed to intentional. 

A I was trying to come up with what I saw 

to tell me, in fact, an arson occurred, still I had not 

had the owners of the building or residents out telling 

me we were sitting there and this thing started. I still 

was feeling that well, maybe, they were visiting next door 

or no one was home and someone watched their house and 

they werentt home and drove up. How did he do it. I was 

tryin_g__ __ t_h_i_s__o_u_t_'_____________________________ ~.t_o f_i_g_U_r_e__ . 
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At this point right after the rifles a 

fireman brought a box they had been stumbling on, I 

believe a heavy metal box out and it appeared to be an 

ammunition box and it was opened by my Inspector Hale 

and to find out, you know, is there something there in 

the box burning or valuable papers hetd want to give Mr. 

Lopez. 

We wmted him there as we emptied the thing 

to claim the things, you know, and it was a box full of 

bullets and one bullet had gone off. We think from the 

heat of the fire already made a bump in the side of the 

box. Some of the rounds were that long (indicating). 

It was within seconds later I think 

Lieutenant Fogel called me. He siad, "Lieutenant Cole, 

will you come here a second?" 

Standing right there easily not hidden 

behind anything the very first thing as we took some 

further pads away, you know, because we're going to clean 

this room, there was a tremendous size anti-tank weapon 

'Which lir,.s~1ts.pector recognized as such, as well as an 

assortment of what appeared to be automatic military 

weapons. 
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It was our feelings that this now should 

be called to the attention of the police and I did proceed 

to do so. I asked for a policeman to come by and bring 

the identification bureau and I said also you may notify 

the detective bureau. I would like the people that are 

in the business knowing about arms to be here in these 

early stages now and see what it is and if it is of any 

interest to them. 

Q That would be the Metro Bomb Squad? 

A Well, I didn't call the Metro Bomb Squad. 

I called first a police car to come by. I asked also for 

the I. D. Bureau for pictures and fingerprints and I asked 

also for the detective bureau. I wanted them to now take 

over this portion because wetre going to still concern 

ourselves with the room. I immediately went back to the 

fire scene. As I passed Mr. Lopez, I said, f~r. Lopez, 

11m going to ask you to stand back from this area and 

secure from the area for quite awhile." 

NOW, I said I'll ask you a question. I 

said, "Do you know anything about the gear in that room?" 

And he said quite quickly, III don tt know 

anything about it." 
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I said, "Thank you," 

He then did not make any attempt to 

interfer with our proceeding and subsequently the police 

car arrived. 

We didn't want to really touch the weapons 

and they had called the arson squad, apparently the police; 

a couple Hialeah Detectives drove in and that's the source 

of the further calls to the agencies. 

Q Well, what I'm concerned about particularly 

at this point is when the grenades were discovered, just 

the grenades, not talking about the weapons or ammunition. 

A I can't answer it because it was very 

close to noon. We had to take one of our two cars to the 

garage for scheduled repairs. It was nearing~-It was 

probably lunch time or close to it. The situation was in 

hand. The fire crew was conti~msly removing other items 

from the room. 

We elected to then take the car that need­

ed repairs to the repair station "and then we stopped at 

the submarine sandwich take-out place and grabbed a sub­

marine sandwich and came back to the scene. When we came 

back that's when the FBI, Treasury and the Bomb Squad 

-----------r-----------------]-O-S-E-PH--S-.-SC-H--W-A-R-T-Z-&--A-S-S-OC--.,-I-n-c.-------------~ 
Certified Shorthand Reporters 



2S 


had been involved were removing things from the room. 

They were in the living room and had some items on the 

table. 

Q '.Did you see grenades on the table? 

A I did. I had gone around the back of the 

house looking for anything suspicious in the form of dis­

carded flammable liquid can and as r checked the perimeter 

of the utility room r came face to face with the sliding 

glass doors of the room with some men taking written 

statements and what not or in fact, compiling information 

and thatts when I saw three, I think, hand grenades. 

Q Do you have any knowledge directly or in­

directly, even by hearsay, as to who it was that found 

those hand grenades? 

A No, sir. 

Q Do you have any reason to believe that it 

was one of your departmentts people as opposed to one of 

the law enforcement agencies? 

A No, that I'm sure of, our fellows did not 

discover those items. 

Q Okay. 

Lieutenant, I just have a couple more 

-----------j------ ., 
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questions and I'll let you get back to your work. 

What was the status of the fire and the 

overhaul at the paint that you made your first observa­

tions? 

A Really, the room had been initially knocked 

down with a spray of water that you put the actual fire 

out with, just a' little water, and that was when Fogel 

had called me. I think he was working with a two man 

crew and himself. The room had not been touched as far 

as anything being removed yet. They were worried about 

moving the truck, so we could get the material out of the 

room and as r stated earlier, a thousand times out of a 

thousand wetll start and wetll, in fact, remove the 

materials piece by piece and several times we find hidden 

charred embers. It lowers the heat too in the room, plus 

I wanted a clearance of the hot water heater. We didn't 

want to turn the man's gas off to have them without being 

able to cook. 

I wanted it certain we could not leave the 

room with items in it. There was no hesitation on my part 

and no objection and we deemed it fully within the scope 

of our responsibility to, in fact, overhaul and remove the 
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items from the room. 

Q Did you when you left to go out to get 

your lunch break, did you feel it, the overhaul, had been 

completed as of that point? 

A I have to think back. This is for a 

purpose of fire extinguishment. Itm not talking about 

the overhaul for any other reason. 

The answer would be no. I feel the entire 

room would have to be taken apart and emptied, even though 

the weapons or whatever you call this was brought to the 

attention of the police my boys would have to have--Itm 

not on the fire line anymore. They have new instructions 

I'm not even aware of, but these firemen would have no 

hesitation and no question about that from what I saw 

right through to what I left for lunch that the room still 

was a fire as such or could bust back into one until we 

had relieved the room of the contents and then inspected 

the upper elevations of the room and give it a couple 

sprays; check it here, check it here. 

Q When did you go--Letts strike that. 

When you arrived on the scene, did you 

literally take command of the first crew? 
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A No, sir. 

Q Would that still be under Lieutenant 

Fogel's command? 

A Yes, unless I said, "Hold it. There's 

prints here. There's this. Wait. I got an arsonist-­

a po~sible arson. Hold everything. It 

Q Did you do that? 

A No, I couldn't. I still viewed the room 

as it was extremely hot, extremely hot. You couldntt stay 

in there more than a second. You couldn't breathe with 

the fumes and the heat still in this room. 

Q Originally l08 went out, but then 208 

left and 206 came in just as a standby a block away, 

why was l.'t there as 1ong as l.'t was', Why were those teams 

there for over three hours? 

A It was felt that since we didntt have 

valid information whether or not there could be additional 

material in on the premises that could in fact, be ex­

plosive plus I had been coached by a man, a newspaper man, 

that claimed he got an anonymous phone call revealing this 

place can and will explode, not to go in and try to put 

the fire out. I got the mants name and all, something 

about the Republica News that he represented. He sped 
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to the scene in his car to warn us and the neighborhood. 

I said fine, I'll take it for what it's worth and after 

already having seen the box of ammunition and these heavy 

weapons it wasntt hard to realize there could be Bazooka 

shells, hand grenades, who knows what. I said, "Thank 

you. Stick around, the police might want to get your 

testimony. Dontt take off. I want to get your name." 

I said,"Boys, we're going to back off 

this, " though it was somewhere towards the finalization 

of overhaul and we felt for the moment that with this 

anonymous warning we better go and start getting to the 

neighborhbod and getting people out just in case something 

did blow up because there was still a lot of heat in there. 

Remember now this heat. 

Q Let me put it to you this way: If you had 

felt~~Itm asking you to assume something that you may not 

have felt at that time. If you had felt that you had made 

the discovery of prints or some other physical evidence 

that would have, in fact, substantiated your suspicion of 

arson and in that event you felt that the fire had not been 

totally extinguished, would you in order to have preserved 

the evidence if it was so required given the demand as you 
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put it, "Hold it, fellows. Stop with your overhaul," in 

the appropriate manner as to collect the evidence or 

would you have considered the fire the primary hazard 

and would have instructed them? 

A I would have because I knew then the fire~ 

men had tried to open the door. That was the end of the 

prints. They busted it, reached in and touched that other 

handle. I thought if there were any prints that might 

appear on the handle now it would not appear, it was 

experience, no. 

I knew whatever the situation was going 

to be there was a combination of very little chance for 

fingerprints. I can show you case after case the room 

gutted out and burned and we couldn't even attempt to 

get prints from a room thatts like that and now with the 

firemen I did notice the glass was broken now on the rear 

window and the firemen broke that so they could put some 

spray in. 

Q But was there testimony revealing the 

glass intact when they arrived? That's what I'm getting 

at. I know you have recalled~r us your specific obser­

vations and your specific feelings at the time, but what 

~
----..---t------ .. 
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I'm asking you to do is to assume something else not factua , 

but I'm using it as an illustration assume that there were 

fingerprints or some other evidence of criminality in this • 

that you had observed. Would you under those circumstance~ 

have ordered a suspension of the overhaul procedure until 

the police authorities came to collect the evidence or 

would you consider first the primary haza.rd of the fire 

and leave your evidence if it was necessary to burn it up 

in the fire in the overhaul? 

A I could have under that type of question 

had I had the feeling that the fire scene, the room itself, 

was secure had there been nothing in that room. But a 

lawn nower and a can of paint or something I might have 

said letts take a quick look and see if the fire has 

entered the house. I want a man in the attic or something 

like that or you go ahead now and do what you have to do. 

I'm going to check what I have here. There's times I 

could do that. This was not one of them because the fire 

still was a major factor. The room still was a major 

factor as far as the firemen were concerned because they 

do not like to extinguish one--Grantly I yield to the fire 

crew to in fact, pursue his obligation because we're the 
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chief staff of the Fire Prevention Bureau. It's the 

Chief Staff. The firemen's chief staff. They're in 

fire suppression. We're in fire prevention and to stop 

them from securing the premises is something r could 

never get myself to do even knowing--Feeling strongly 

about an intruder or leaving prints because the fact is 

fingerprints probably don't figure in on any arson cases 

unless the can of gas is found in the weeds that has the 

arsonist's prints. 

Q If you were given the command to stop 

the overhaul and the crew had no further necessity for 

the overhaul--I realize you're assuming something you 

know on the basis of your experience and training--What 

you would do and what your crew would do had you commanded 

to stop now because r don't want to distuub the evidence, 

I don't want to destroy the evidence, would you by giving 

that command bring about suspension of the overhaul if 

you would in turn give the command to the line officers 

putting out the fire and you, yourself, the fire no longer 

required further overhaul? I hope you understand the 

question. 

A I do understand it. 

--.-----t------­ ~. 
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I want to give the best answer I can 

come up with on this. Not under the circumstances, no. 

In the event someone was killed or someone' 

had been seen running from the scene and I had stronger 

indications of arson--As it was, it was just a mild--The 

fire officer was mildly suspicious or he had instructions 

to any time anything looks like some suspicion, something 

wasntt apparently or clearly accidental to call us and 

give us a chance to look at it and from what I saw I just 

didntt have anything to really--Broad daylight on a busy-­

semi-busy street, you know, I would be grabbing into the 

Dick Tracy comic books to start conjuring up-­

Q I don't want you to do that. 

A No, everything I did came as a natural 

feeling. As Stedman before--Don't touch it, blah, blah, 

blah--It doesn't work. r felt the scene. There was no 

way with everybody going in and out. I'm left with the 

bones after this thing is over with every time. 

Q The thing is now, really, Itm not trying 

to back you into a corner, I'm trying to get a specific 

answer. Would you under any circumstances in the exercise· 

of your duty, take it upon yourself to order or command 

that the fire crews stop their overhaul if in your mind ~. 
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there was a real probabilty that further overhaul was 

necessitated in order to control or extinguish the fire? 

A Not really. I know that it might appear 

to you that I could be in charge of that much power where 

I would say stop, but it is such an unnatural thing it is 

just not part and parcel. It is like trying to get guys 

to shoot at the enemy that's advancing on you and say 

stop shooting, I want the ~moke to clear. I want to 

see how close the enemy is. Christ sake, if we stop 

shooting theytll be right upon us. 

Q Is it fair to say you wouldntt have 

issued such a command if there was any continuing threat 

of fire either principally initiated or rekindling? 

A Naturally therets a point that comes 

along when you feel the fire is very, very much under 

control and the premises are safe from further burning 

because the fire crew could have to leave immediately 

and go to another fire, so I want them to do the very 

most they can do to make sure this thing will not rekindle 

that residual heat. I want them to do the most even at 

the risk of destroying a potential arsonist calling card, 

so to speak. I wouldntt hesitate. 
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Q But if you were satisfied that the fire 

was. in. fact, extinguished and there was no reasonable 

threat of rekindling, would you tell the firemen who came 

as a gratuitous effort on their part to leave the thing 

in place! 

A Right, after waiting a period I could say 

gentlemen, I think you have done a great job. Have you 

got any pry bars here that you want? Wetre going to now 

call this an investigative fire scene and I know you 

fellows want to get back in service and fill your trucks 

with water and get your hose back on and so forth. 

Q A nice way of telling them to get out 

and leave it alone? 

A In other words, if I had a crew spending 

hours and hours doing more than theytre required to do, 

yes, I'd probably say okay, that's enough boys, you know, 

but no, it w~nowhere near that stage, believe me. 

Q Lieutenant, do you have any idea how I 

could find out who, in fact, found the grenades? 

A I think you tIl find the Crime Lab-~I do 

feel that they found the grenades. 

Q The Crime Lab from Dade County? 
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A Somebody may have said something that I 

remember. Back with the Crime Lab, these fellows went 

over the place. You see differently dressed fellows, 

the Metro Crime Lab, whatever. The lab man had arrived 

maybe before some of the FBI experts. He may have found 

the grenades. I think he did. 

Those people we~uld yield to immediately. 

Anyone who could determine or dismantle that bomb that 

could still go off any moment. I would naturally yield 

to them as well as the fire crew which I think we did. 

On their arrival they superseded our 

efforts and we were concluded anyway with our fire over~ 

haul. I think at that point. 

We did yield to the weapons or the actual 

lifting of what was in there in the line of what could or 

could not be construed as illegal weapons or weapons that 

would be interesting to those who have the power to decide 

whether they're illegal or legal. 

Q Now, in light of what you just said, if 

I understood it correctly, itts sort of critical;, I want 

to make sure I'm not misquoting you. You said when they 

arrived I think you're referring to the Crime Lab? 
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A Right, I was not there though, remember? 

On the arrival of the Hialeah Policeman, 

the Hialeah Detectives and Hialeah I. D. Bureau and with 

the fire crew still there with the other fire truck down 

the street to aid in the evacuation of the houses in case 

some people were asleep in the bedrooms or whatever we 

might have to do~-We might have gotten somebody on the 

scene that would order the entire block be evacuated, so 

thatls what we had in mind for extra fire vehicles. 

Q Do you have anyway of knowing when the 

overhaul was completed? 

That's really a critical time. 

A NOt sir. 

Q It was apparently not completed when you 

left the premise to go to lunch? 

A I'd say the overhaul was never fully 

completed because of the entrance of the weapons people 

and then the fire crew's decision that the overhaul had 

progressed to the point it was felt that it could now be 

termed as safe and not capable of rekindling. 

Q So, when the weapons people came, you 

would say that was the point at which the overhaul was 

terminated? 
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A I would almost have to say that, yes, 

because of the fact that now they wanted to start taking 

certain boxes and both of us were in there taking gear 

apart that I think one of us had to yield to the other 

because of the natural warning we got that the room will 

explode. I think that right there tells you that we had 

to then leave the weapons experts, bomb squad, policemen 

fully go into the operation. 

Q All right. 

Do you know who Ernest Zerumba (phonetic) 

is? 

A I don't think I do. 

Q Palm Springs, 645 West 49th Place? 

A No, sir. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: I have no further 

questions and I want to thank you as I thanked all the 

members of your department for yourmndid cooperation. 

THE WITNESS: We could speak candidly on 

this, I think, because of the fact we all remember there 

was no great amount of crazy things happening. There was 

nobody screaming, running around, burning. There was no­

body claiming I had $800.00 in there that's burned up. 
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It was a good stop. The guys got in there 

real quick before it boiled out of control and made a 

pretty good stop and things were rather--It was really a 

very simple fire. 

(Thereupon, discussion off 

the record.) 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Lieutenant, you have the 

right to read your testimony and determine whether the 

Court Reporter has been accurate or not. You can waive 

that right. 

THE WITNESS: See, it's one of these 

things that I just don't see anything there that would 

bother me so bad. I mean, you might find I might say 

one thing and another thing when I'm called to testify, 

but basically, I'm not trying to add to it. I know this 

in my heart. I'm not trying to add to what happened and 

by knowing that I feel as though you know whatever is asked 

of me is the truth as I saw it and will repeat it so to 

speak. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: That's what we want. 

(Thereupon, at 12:00 o'clock 

p.m., the taking of the 

deposition was concluded.) 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
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(Thereupon, reading, sub­

scribing and notice of 

filing of the deposition 

were waived.) 
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CERTI~lCATE OF NOTARY 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
S5. 

COUNTY OF DADE 

I~ MONA GESSE, Court Reporter and Notary Public 

in and for the State of Florida at Large, do hereby 

certify that I reported the deposition of RUSSELL DEAN 
,;. 

COLE, a witness called by the Plaintiff in the above-

styled cause; that the said witness was duly sworn by me; 

that the reading, subscribing and notice of filing of 

the deposition were waived by said witness and by counsel 

for the respective parties; and that the foregoing pages, 

numbered from 1 to 40, inclusive, constitute a true and 

correct record of the deposition by said witness. 

I further certify that I am not an attorney 

or counsel of any of the parties~ nor a relative or 

employee of any attorney or counsel connected with the 

action, nor financially interested in the action. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal in the City 

of Miami, County of Dade, State of Florida, this 11th 

day of December, 1973. 

NOTARY PU8UC STATE OF fLORIDA AT LARGE 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MAY 12, 1971 

8INIRAL INSUftANCa.IINOE:AWRm:RS, INC.. 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA, 

IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY 

CASE NO. 7_3_-5_0_8_7____ WITNESS SUBPOENA 
"Criminal" 

STATE OF FLORIDA, ss. TO: MRS. CATALINA PATTAO 
460 W. 42 Place 

VS. Hialeah, Fla. 
BUMBERTO LOPEZ 

(Defendants) (Witnesses) 

TO ALL AND SINGULAR THE SHERIFFS OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA: GREETINGS 

We command you to summon the above witnesses to be and appear 

before the State Attorney, of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida, on the Sixth Floor, 

Metropolitan Dade County Justice Building, 1351 N. W. 12th Street, Miami, Florida, on 

September 19 19 73 ,at 2: 00 P. M., to testify and the truth to speak in be­

half of the STATE in a certain matter before said State Attorney pending and undetermined. 

And this you shall in no wise omit. 

WITNESS, RICHARD P. BRINKER, Clerk of said Court, and the seal 

of said Court at Miami, Dade County, Florida, this the 12 dayof-=Se~P~t~._______ 

19 -t--'1<i1-3­

(Original) 
(Court Seal) y.lRICHARD P. BRIN~1R~erk ) 

By _1)--,--t)tl__ __)ftL--",~_-,---~(t-=··k):::....LJ~A~.~"p...I
SEE MR. ICAYE Deputy Clerk 

St:P 1 3 197J 
RECEIVED this Subpoena on the ____day of ____________ 

19 and executed the same on the _______datlbfl 1 3 1973 
I 19 -I 

by delivering a true copy thereof to the witnesses named above, as follows, to-wit: 

By~~~~~~~~~_____________ 
~.Sheriff 

201.01_1 aaA REV. l/7a 



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA, 


IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY 


CASE NO. 73-5087 WITNESS SUBPOENA 
"Criminal" 

STATE OF FLORIDA, S8. TO; MR. RElIfALOO PATTAO 
460 W. 42 Place 

vs. Hialeah, Fla. 
BUJlBERTO LOPEZ, 

(Defendants) (Witnesses) 

TO ALL AND SINGULAR THE SHERIFFS OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA: GREETINGS 

We command you to summon the above witnesses to be and appear 

before the State Attorney, of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida, on the Sixth Floor, 

Metropolitan Dade County Justice Building, 1351 N. W. 12th Street, Miami, Florida, on 

Septe.ber 19 19 73 ,at 2:00 P. M., to testify and the truth to speak in be­

haH of the STATE in a certain matter before said State Attorney pending and undetermined. 

And this you shall in no wise omit. 

WITNESS, RICHARD P. BRINKER, Clerk of said Court, and the seal 

of said Court at Miami, Dade County, Florida, this the 12 day of _8_e.::..p_t_e____ 

19 73 

(Original) 
(Court Seal) 

SEE IIR. KAYE 

19 

RECEIVED this Subpoena o

and executed the same on the ­ __

n the 

__ 

813 
___'_97.-'..1day of 

daiilie1 3 1973 

__ _ 

, 19 -, 

____ 

by delivering a true copy thereof to the witnesses named above, as follows, to-wit: 

tJflt~d#; 

·A:(feputy Sheriff 

201.01-133A REV. 1/73 



Richard P. 

S~AL"loIlr'Cltl 

(REVERSE SIDE IN S 

WITNESS SUBPOENA - CRIMrNAL CASE NO. 73-5987 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF DADE SS. 


TO ALL AND SINGULAR, THE SHERIFFS OF THE STATE OF FLORlp.A.....GR.e.i1JJt~L . 

WE COMMAND YOU TO SUMMON .. 
Andy Ch1cvara 

NOV 14 '975 

RICHARD P. BRINKER 

to be and appear before the Honorable 

_____A_r_d__e__n____M....;;e_S_e__1:.::g:::...;e;,,,:,n__d__o_r_f____ Judge of the Circuit Court of the Eleventh 

Judicial Circuit of Florida, in and for Dade County, on the fourth floor of the Metropolitan Dade 

County Justice Building in Miami, on Fr1day the 14 day of November 

A. D. 19 75 at 9:00 o'clock~. M., to testify and the truth to speak ~ 

~ in a certain matter before said Court pending and undetermined, wherein tbe 

State of Florida in Plaintiff and _....:L=.o=..plI:..e:::;,:z::...L'....,;H:.:::u=.:m:.::.b:::.,e:::;,:r:::..t:::.,o=--_______ is Defendant. 

And this you shall in no wise omit. 

WITNESS, HlCHARD P. BRINKER, Clerk and 

the Seal of said Court in Miami, Dade County, 

Florida, this November 13, 1975 

~~~ 

FLORIDA PROBATION & PAROLE COMM: 

Joseph R. Suarez 

CIR/CT/CRI DIV. 2 



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA, 


IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY 


CASE NO. 73-5087 WITNESS SUBPOENA 
"Criminal" 

STATE OF FLORIDA, SS. TO: __~.~RS~.~BU~MB~E=RTO==~LO==P~E=Z~__________ 
468 West 42 Place 

VS. Hialeah, Fla. 
BUMBERTO LOPEZ, 

(Defendants) (Witnesses) 

TO ALL AND SINGULAR THE SHERIFFS OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA: GREETINGS 

We command you to summon the above witnesses to be and appear 

before the State Attorney, of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida, on the Sixth Floor, 

Metropolitan Dade County Justice Building, 1351 N. W. 12th Street, Miami, Florida, on 

Septe.ber 19 19 73 ,at 2; 00 P. M., to testify and the truth to speak in be­

half of the STATE in a certain matter before said State Attorney pending and undetermined. 

And this you shall in no wise omit. 

WITNESS, RICHARD P. BRINKER, Clerk of said Court, and the seal 

of said Court at Miami, Dade County, Florida, this the--,,1=2,"--_ day of Sept. 

1973 

(Original) 
(Court Seal) 

SEE MR. KAYE 

SFP- 1 3 197'")
RECEIVED this Subpoena on the '" day of __________ 

19 __, and executed the same on the ________day ~t*,")~"'r"<Q'_=:=:;:-----' 19 --, 
, '- ;" j J 1973 

by delivering a true copy thereof to the witnesses named above, as follows, to-wit: 

"~~ 
)# SHER 

201.01-11I1IA REV. 1/73 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 11TH 

JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR DADE 


COUNTY, FLORIDA 


STATE OF FLORIDA, 

Plaintiff, 
n ....... --" r­,....t <.'-'l' • ~ 

-·T1 

"vs~ CRIMINAL NO. e~~S08~ -5 
j -";2E: h.~ c:.; 

~'J:J8~~· V" 
HUMBERTO LOPEZ, ~ 

'7 
'\ 

N 
(')Defendant. ..... ..... .....r' 

x 

501 Palm Avenue 
Hialeah, Florida 
December 11th, 1973 
10:00 otclock a.m. 

DEPOSITION OF LIEUTENANT DONALD J. FOGEL 

APPEARANCES: 

No appearance on behalf 
of the State of Florida. 

MELVYN GREENSPAHN, Esq., 
on behalf of the Defendant. 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ IX ASSOC., Inc. 
Certified Shorthand Reporters 
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The deposition of LIEUTENANT DONALD J. FOGEL, 

a witness of lawful age, taken for the purpose of dis­

covery and for use as evidence in the above-entitled 

cause, pending in the Circuit Court of the Eleventh 

Judicial Circuit? in and for Dade County, Florida, 

pursuant to notice, before MONA GESSE, Court Reporter 

and Notary Public in and for the State of Florida at 

Large, at the time and place aforesaid. 

I N D E X 

WITNESS DIRECT CROSS 

Lieutenant Donald J. Fogel 3 

~--j----------.":­JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. . 
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Thereupon-~ 

LIEUTENANT DONALD J. FOGEL 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Defendant and, 

having been first duly sworn, was examined and testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

Q All right, sir, will you please state 

your name and your professional address. 

A Lieutenant Donald J. Fogel, Hialeah Fire 

Department. 

Q Lieutenant, how long have you been connect­

ed with the Hialeah Fire Department? 

A About 14 years. 

Q How long have you been a Lieutenant? 

A Oh, about a year and two months. 

Q Are you presently in anyway connected 

with the operations of the Fire Prevention Bureau of 

Hialeah? 

A No, sir. 

Q You're strictly a line officer with the 

Fire Department? 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
Certified Shorthand Reporters 
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A Right. 

Q I understand that you were on the day of 

the occurance that we're talking about which I think was 

June 29th, this year, stationed at Station 31 

A Yes, sir. 


Q And you still are? 


A Yes, sir. 


Q All right. 


Did you 	receive a dispatch on that date 

to go to 	the premise at 460 West 42nd Place? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q How was it that you received your first 

notice or dispatch on this? Was it by radio or otherwise? 

A No, by the alarm office by way of telephone 

Q Do you know what the source of the report 

to the alarm office was? Have you had an occasion to 

find out was it as a result of a fire box being activated? 

Was it as a result of a citizen's call? 

A That I couldntt tell you, sir. 

Q In any event, do you recall the time-­

If you need the official records for this, you're welcome 

to look at your records during the course of your testimony" 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 	 ~ ~Certified Shorthand Reporters 



I dont-t know if you have any or not. 

A I can get the copy of the report. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Why don't you do that, 

Inspector, you can be more specific in your answers. I 

can give you what I got here but I dontt think itts the 

complete report. It's whatever Lieutenant Cole sent me. 

Q (By Mr. Greenspahn) Would that report 

that I have just made available to you, would that reflect 

any written notes, memorandum or reports made by you in 

connection with your activity in this fire? 

A Yes, sir, Itm the one that made this 

report and signed it. 

Q All right. 

Does that bear a date? Is there some 

descriptive term we can use? I'm going to ask the Court 

Reporter at the conclusion of the deposition to mark that 

as an Exhibit to the deposition. That was 6~29-73. 

All right. Did that indicate, sir, when 

you received the fire call? 

A Yes, sir, it did. 

Q What time? 

A 10:07. 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
Certified Shorthand Reporters 
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Q A, m.? 


A Yes, sir. 


Q All right. 


And does it also indicate when you rolled 

out of the Station? 

A No, we rolled out as soon as possible after 

that. 

Q Does it show the time of arrival? 

A Yes, sir, 10:11. 

Q In point of distance how far is the Station 

from the scene of the fire? 

A Oh. I'd say approximately a mile. 

Q Okay. 

When you arrived on the scene, what did 

you observe? 

A When we arrived on the scene there was a 

trash fire in the carport which we extinguished first. 

Q How~u1d you describe that fire in terms 

of dimension or severity? 

A I would say you could consider that like 

a small trash fire. It was a desk and some other material 

sitting out in the carport. 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
Certified Shorthand Reporters 
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Q How did you extinguish it? 

A With our booster line from our pumper. 

Q Now, did you subsequent to the extinguish­

ment of that fire, have an occasion to observe another 

fire on the premises? 

A Yes, we did. 

Q Where was that? 

A That was in the utility room. 

Q And in point of time~ from the time of 

the extinguishment of the first fire, how long was it 

until either' you or one of your men noticed the second 

fire? 

A I would say 30 to 45 seconds, something 

like that. 

Q How would you describe that fire? 

A I would call this as a more severe fire 

than the first one we encountered. 

Q Do you have a reference to the severity 

of the fires or the degree of danger involved in terms 

of a code, like Code I we know is a very serious fire? 

A Yes, sir. 


Q How would you classify both the first 


and second fire? 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
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A I code it in as Code 2. 

Q Whatts the definition of Code 2? 

A Code 2 means the vehicle on the scene 

can handle whatever is there. 

Q How did you go about putting out the 

second fire? 

A The second fire was extinguished by kick­

ing the slats out of the louver door in front of the 

utility room. 

Q $s that for ven1lating-­

A This is a forceable entry. In other 

words, we couldntt pry the lock or anything else to get 

it open. After we forced the slats, I couldn't open it 

by turning the handle. 

Q Was it locked? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Okay. 

What was the means by which the fire was 

extinguished? 

A With the booster line. 

Q Again with the booster line. 

Do you keep records--I don't know if this 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
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is done or not~-Do you keep the records of how much water 

in terms of gallons is used out of the pumper? 

A Yes, sir, most of these are approximate. 

We usually approximate. A hundred gallons of water. 

Q Is it fair to say putting out the two 

fires was not really a major task for you, that these were 

considered in your line of work to be small fires requiring 

small water consumption? 

A You cantt always go by the amount of water 

consummated because what mostly does if applied properly 

is the steam, the effect you get from the steam. This was 

the fire enclosed in the utility room. Once you put a 

given shot of water it produces steam which expands which 

puts out 

fire? 

a lot of the fire. 

Q Where in the utility room was that second 

A 

Q 

A 

Totally involved. 

Totally involved? 

Yes, sir. 

Q In terms of time, how long did it take 

you to get that fire extinguished, approximately? 

A I'd say under control--Itd say approximatel 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
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a minute or so. 

Q Did you ultimately in fact, extinguish 

that fire? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Okay. 

Did you complete putting out both fires 

before any units from the Fire Prevention Bureau were 

called? 

A No, sir. 

Q Would you tell me what the sequence in 

terms of time was in regard to the fire extinguishment 

and calling Fire Prevention? 

A After we put the first one out, we saw 

the other one, we had kicked the door down and there was 

no visible signs of how one fire could have gone from 

one place to the other. I thought it was funny how there 

was two separate fires. This is why I called the Fire 

Prevention Bureau to come out and investigate. 

Q In other words t the possibility of arson 

existed in your mind and you called your appropriate 

authorities to investigate it? 

A Yes, sir. 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
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Q By the time Fire Prevention got there, 

I understand,,-Correct me if l'"m wrong, I understand it 

was Lieutenant Cole and Inspector Hale? 

A Yes, sir. 


Q That came on the scene? 


A Yes, sir. 


Q By the time they arrived on the premises, 


had you extinguished the second utility room fire? 

A It was extinguished, yes, not totally. 

Q By extinguished, I mean totally. 

A No, sir. The only time a fire is totally 

extinguished is after the completion of the overhaul. 

Q That's what I wanted you to tell me about. 

First of 	all, was the flame out? 

A Any visible flame was out. 

Q Okay. 

Were you engaged in the overhaul when 

Lieutenant Cole and Inspector Hale arrived on the scene? 

A Yes, sir. We had just started. 

Q And what were your overhaul procedures as 

to that utility room fire? 

A To completely overhaul the utility room . 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. ~ " :: 

Certified Shorthand Reporters ..
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Things have to be removed to get back in the corner to make 

sure there is no visible embers or anything else coming out 

of the utility room. 

Q Were you doing that at that time? 

A I think we were. We had removed a few 

things from the utility room at this time. 

Q Now, in the contemplation there might have 

been an arson and that you had summoned the Fire Prevention 

Bureau people, is it normally your procedure to move things 

around? In other words, do as we lawyers are fond of say­

ing to move potential evidence or potential clues that 

might assist in the investigation? 

A No, you don't move anything more than 

necessary. 

Q All right. 

In this instance, what, in fact, did you 

move in your overhaul proceedings, do you recall? 

A Before we--The first thing we removed was 

a couple-~I would call them packing blankets and I think 

there was one hand truck by U-Haul made from the U-Hau1 

Company was about all we had removed up to this time. 

Q Up to that point, did you find any embers? 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
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Did you find any other indication the fire was still an 

active fire1 

A Yes, there was still smoke coming out from 

the corner of the building. 

Q Do you remember which corner it was in 

terms of direction, north, east, south, west? 

A Letts see. The building is facing north, 

so this would be in the southeast corner of the building, 

in the southeast corner of this room. 

Q Did you go to that area? 

A Not at the present time because we couldn't 

get in that far without removing more of the equipment 

that was in the building. 

Q Did you wet down that area? 

A We did, yes. 

Q Okay. 

What then happened as you proceeded with 

your overhaul? What personally did you see? 

A At this time the Fire Prevention Bureau 

was on the scene when they made the preliminary investi­

gation, so we started to remove some of the merchandise, 

not merchandise, equipment, that was in the building to 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
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gain access to the rear corner. We moved like I say, a 

couple packing blankets, things like this. We removed 

a metal box. It looked like an ammunition box. 

Q Could you describe it to me? Was it closed 

or locked? 

A It was closed. 

Q Was it locked? 

A No, sir, I don't believe so. 

Q When you say it looked like an ammunition 

box--Were yOU in the service? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Was that the basis of your determination 

it might have been an ammunition box? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Could it have been some other kind of 

box other than an ammunition? Of couse, we know now it 

was an ammunition box, but what about that box made you 

~ssume at that time that it was, in fact, an ammunition 

box? 

A It just looked like all the ammunition 

boxes that I have seen in the military. 

Q All right. 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
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What did you do upon discovering that box? 

A Removed it outside and it started to rattle 

so we thought maybe it was some tools. We didn't know, we 

opened it up. This is when we found ammunition in the box. 

Q And then continuing along with your pro­

cedures what did you do? 

A Well, we continued to take more things 

out of the building. The next two things I think we took 

out were two rifles that were wrapped in like plastic and 

at the time I figured they were maybe hunting rifles which 

possibly a man stores in a utility room. 

One man~-Jack Reynolds was the one that 

took them out and handed them~-Asked him if he wanted to 

put them inside for safe keeping. The man didn't want to 

touch them to start with, after awhile he did take them 

and put them inside. 

Q Were you present when Mr. Reynolds proffer­

ed these weapons to Lopez? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q I take it it's Lopez you're talking about? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Okay. 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
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When you say he didntt want to touch them 

how did he evidence that? 

A He just sort of backed off a little bit. 

Q Did he say anything at that time? 

A No, sir, not that I know of. 

Q Finally he apparently did take them in 

the house? 

A For safe keeping. 

Q Okay. 

What else? 

A I went around the back to see if there 

was anything else while Reynolds and Bretch stayed there 

removing other things to get out of the utility room. 

I went around the back to look through the window to make 

sure something wasn't progressing farther in the back. 

Q What did you see when you looked through 

the window? 

A A normal work bench with things on it. 

At this time Glen Bretch called me around, "Hey, Lieutenant l, 

look at this." 

This is when I walked in the utility room. 

He pointed over to the corner to the right which would be 

the northwest corner of the building. It was a large 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
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weapon. I looked~-By the time I looked at the top of it 

it was taller than I was. 

Q Can you describe it? What kind of weapon 

was it? 

A I have no idea what kind of weapon. I 

just know it was a large weapon. It looked similar like 

I would say to a cannon, other than that description I 

wouldn't know. 

Q You never seen anything like that in the 

course of military service? 

A No. 

Q What we commonly call a Bazooka type? 

A I wouldn't know. 

Q Then what did you do? 

A At this time I confronted Lieutenant Cole, 

the Fire Prevention Bureau. I showed it to him. I think 

it would be advisable if we called the proper authorities. 

Q For what purpose? 

A To investigate this type of weapon being 

in a home. I didn't think it should be there. 

Q Do you have any way of knowing or recalling 

in point of time how long after the fires had been princi­

pally extinguished that it was before you told Lieutenant 
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Cole about this cannon that you described? 

A I would say it could be approximately 

10 to 15 minutes, 

Q Had the overhaul continued throughout 

that period? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Had it been completed? 

A No, sir. 

Q When you looked in through the window 

in the back, did you see any indication of any incinerary 

activity? That is, did you see embers, flames or smoke 

coming? 

A Yes, there was smoke coming from the one 

corner which would still be the southeast corner of the 

building. 

Q Had your men progressed to the point where 

they were close to the corner at that time? 

A Close? You mean in feet? 

Q In feet, yeah. 

A Well, they were close, not in feet, but 

in the procedures of the overhaul. I would say it would 

take them 10 or 15 minutes to get back to the corner due 
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to the amount of stuff that was in the building or in this 

particular room. 

Q Were they doing anything to extinguish 

the embers or other possible activating factors? 

A Yes, as we had taken blankets and other 

things out of the building, we laid them down out in the 

carport or what have you and extinguished them with the 

booster line which is standing by. 

Q I'm talking about specifically the smoke 

coming from the southeastern corner that you told us 

about. Did they direct a spray of water? 

A Yes, every once in awhile if smoke came 

out if they thought it advisabl., to let go they'd give 

a shot of water. 

Q We're at the point you told Lieutenant 

Cole about the cannon, what else happened after that? 

A After that, I just left it up to Lieutenant 

Cole. He said to stop the overhaul right there and not 

go any further at the present time. 

Q Okay. 

Was it within your professional judgement 

a safe thing as the very emergency passed at that point 
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to stop overhauling? In other words. what I'm getting at 

is this: When Lieutenant Cole said stop overhauling 

obviously because he didnt-t want you to disturb any of 

the evidence at that point, was there any question in 

your mind as an experienced, well trained and competent 

fire officer, that there was any question of safety by 

stopping the overhaul? 

A The fire could have started up again. It's 

possible it could have rekindled itself. 

Q Did you feel on a reasonable basis that 

it was all right to stop your overhaul at that point or 

did you express to Lieutenant Cole some feeling of misgiv­

ing about stopping the overhaul? 

A Well, we stopped for the present time un­

til it could be investigated further, the stuff that was 

in the building, otherwise we were still standing by with 

our line and nozzle right there in case something did re­

occur. 

Q Did there come a time subsequent to that 

time that there was a rekindling or reignition of the fire 

at any time after you stopped? 

A The smoke continued to come up from the 
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corner in the back there. 

Q Did it burn out? 

A No, eventually we had to take the hose 

around the back, stick it back in the corner and try to 

more or less drown it. 

Q Do you remember the time period from the 

stop overhaul demand to the time you went back and drowned 

the source of the smoke? 

A No, sir, I couldn't say. 

Q Is it--Not trying to put words in your 

mouth, could you estimate it? Could you measure it in 

terms of five minutes~ 10 minutes, 15 minutes? 

A It would have been approximately 10, 15 

minutes. 

Q With Lieutenant Cole's demand, you stopped 

your overhaul, did you retire back in the units? 

A Yes, we were standing by in the yard. 

We were still on the premises. 

Q Did you continue to make observations in 

that ~tility room after the overhaul demand was given to 

stop the overhaul? In other words, did you participate in 

the further investigation of the contents of the room? 

~ 
~
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A I, myself, no. 

Q Were you in the utility room when others 

continued the investigation? 

A No, sir. 

Q Do you know when it was or where it was 

that some grenades, hand grenades were ultimately found? 

A No, sir, I wasn't on the scene when they 

were found. 

Q Were you back in your Station? 

A No, sir, I was down the street approximatel 

a block. 

Q What was your purpose in being there? 

A I was told that there was a possibility 

of more explosives in the building and at this time, I was 

asked to go down the street for safety. 

Q In point of time, do you know how long it 

was from the time of the stop overhaul command and when 

the grenades were found? 

A No, sir, I couldn't say. 

Q How long were you down the street before 

you came back to the premises? 

A I didn't come back to the premises. Anothe 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
Certified Shorthand Reporters 



truck came and relieved us. We went back to our Station. 

Q Okay. 

Were you present when the source of the 

smoke was drowned, ultimately? 

A No, sir. 

Q Okay. 

So, youtre referring then to your reliance 

on information that was given to you from some other source 

that, in fact, further activity was performed to put out 

the source, to extinguish the source of that smoke? 

A Yes. 

Q You didn't do it and you don't know when 

it was done? 

A No, sir. 

Q Lieutenant, did you prepare any other 

reports other than the one that you have before you now? 

A No, sir. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Okay. 

Can I borrow that from you just a second. 

I hope you are assured that I have not 

in anyway, tried to trick you or in anyway confuse you 

in the course of my questioning. It's not my intent to. 

23 
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Really, I'm trying to be as open as I can in this question­

ing of you. The time is a very important factor in this 

case for reasons not connected with your operation as a 

fire officer. 

Q (By Mr. Greenspahn) In your report of 

June 29th, you have indicated that the Fire Prevention 

Bureau was called after the second fire in the utility 

room had been extinguished and that after the Fire Prevent­

ion Bureau made its investigation overhaul of the utility 

room was started. 

So I'm clear that's a little different 

in semantics perhaps than what you said today. 

As I understand your testimony today, the 

overhaul that actually commenced before the Fire Prevent­

ion came on the scene and investigated it. 

That is somewhat in my mind, at any rate, 

a difference than the time sequence in the reports. I 

want you to think back. I want you to remember as well 

as you can in terms of time what was done first. Was the 

commencement of the overhaul or the investigation of the 

Fire Prevention Bureau first? 

A I think the Fire Prevention Bureau was on 

--, the scene when we first took things out of the utility 
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room. 


Q Okay. 

And were they on the scene then when the 

small rifles that you thought might be hunting rifles 

were given to Lopez? 

A Yes, sir. I dontt know if they were 

hunting rifles, I just know there was two rifles. 

Q At that point you hadn't given total 

significance to the rifles, you thought they might be 

hunting rifles. That didn't stir up any susp±cion in 

your mind. 

A My concern was two fires were separate. 

I could see no visible means where one could spread to 

the other. There was no showing of flames, charring, 

smoke damage to the door or how it could come to the 

door or outside or visa versa. 

Q That was a very alert observation. 

In the report you also indicated that 

after Fire Prevention made its investigation overhaul 

of the utility room was started, then the two rifles 

were given to Lopez and on further overhaul several 

automatic weapons were found and cases of ammunition. 
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A Yes. 

Q So, again, in terms of the time sequence 

I understood you found the case of ammunition first and 

it was at that point--I may be confused~-It was at that 

point that you called Fire Prevention. 

A No, no. It was--I called as soon as I 

could not relate the two fires is when I called them. We 

hadntt--We just had broke the door down to extinguish the 

fire to some extent before and then I called them. 

Q And then the next statement in your written 

report is we then stopped overhaul. This is after the 

automatic weapons and ammunition were found and called 

for the proper authorities to continue the investigation. 

What authorities were those? 

A That I don't know. I asked Lieutenant 

Cole to call the proper authorities. 

Q Presumably that would be the police author­

ities? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q All right. 

To wind this up you were not present 

when the grenades were found? 


--------I----------------------~--•.' 
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A No, sir. 

Q You had not seen the grenades? 

A No, SiT. 

Q No member of YOUT crew saw the grenades 

as I understand the place where they were found-­

A No, sir • 

Q Do you know who found the grenades? 

A I don't really know. I heard who found 

them, that's all. 

Q What did you hear? 

A I heard Tom Brody found them. 

Q Were you present or on the scene when 

Tom Brody came? 

A No, sir. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Lieutenant, thank you 

very much. 

I have no further questions for you. 

Off the record. 

(Thereupon, discussion off 

the record.) 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Lieutenant, procedurally 

• 

I dontt know if you have ever given testimony by deposition 
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before, have you? 

THE WITNESS: No, sir. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: You have the right to 

demand that the proceedings that have been taken by this 

~enographic machine today and this young lady be trans­

cribed, written up. You have the right to read the trans­

cript to see the questions as reflected there and the 

answers as reflected there are in fact, the questions and 

answers that were today given. You have the right to make 

any corrections you think should be made as to what con~ 

f1icts between your recollection of todayts testimony and 

the transcript might be. It is customary--I'm not suggest­

ing you go one way or the other to you--It is customary 

to accept the competency of the Reporter who is an independ 

ent Court Reporter and is not my employee or any employee 

of the State. It is customary to waive the right to read 

and transcribe. If you elect to read and affix your signa­

ture to the record, you may do so, but it is an inconvenience 

to you, frankly, because you have to go down to her office. 

As I say, it's customary and I suggest you waive the right. 

1t~s your right. 1111 leave it up to you. 

THE WITNESS: If I do waive this right 
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and something does come up and a difference and I have no 

grounds to object to it, is that correct? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: If it's different than 

from what you said or I said thatts right, but then you 

have accepted the competency of the Reporter and accepted 

the fact she has properly transcribed everything that was 

said. 

NOW, if there are contradictions in what 

you said, frankly at that point, I don't see any contra­

dictions whether you waive or dontt waive it. That's 

fair to comment on if it comes time to do so. 

THE WITNESS: Then the stenographic is 

actually still kept, it's not destoryed? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: It will be part of the 

Court's record. You file the original with the Court. 

THE WITNESS: So, otherwise, she could be 

back to reread this thing here if necessary? 

MR. GREENSPAHN:, Sure. 

(Thereupon, discussion off 

the record.) 

(Thereupon, at 10:50 o'clock 

a.m., the taking of the 
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deposition was concluded.) 
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CERTIFICATE OF NOTARY 

STATE':!OF 1LORIDA 
SS. 

COUNTY OF DADE 

I, MONA GESSE, Court Reporter and Notary Public 

in and for the State of Florida at Large, do hereby certify 

that I reported the deposition of LIEUTENANT DONALD J. 

FOGEL, a witness called by the Plaintiff in the above-

styled cause; that the said witness was duly sworn by 

me.; and that the foregoing pages, numbered from 1 to 30, 

inclusive, constitute a true and correct record of the 

deposition by said witness. 

I further certify that I am not an attorney or 

counsel of any of the parties, nor a relative or employee 

of any attorney or counsel connected with the action, nor 

financially interested in the action. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal in the City of 

Miami, County of Dade, State of Florida, this 11th day 

of December, 1973. 

NotA.RY PUBLIC STATE Of flo<UDA AI LARe:.:;. 
II" COMMISSION EXPIRES MAY 12, 1975 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 11TH 

JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR DADE 


COUNTY, FLORIDA 


STATE OF FLORIDA, 

Plaintiff, 

I 
J.' -vs- CRIMINAL NO. 73-5087 

HUMBl.;RTO LOPEZ, 

Defendant. 
p 
,"I"; 

~ ~ - - - - x ?;' 

o~::. 
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m~!g f) 

501 Palm Avenue 8~;~;::; 
Hialeah~ Florida 2~~ 

-?~
December 11th, 1973 >~~ 
9:30 o'clock A. M. ~ .... 

V> -
DEPOSITION OF CHARLES HALE 

APPEARANCES: 

No appearance on behalf of 
the State of Florida. 

MELVYN GREENSPAHN, Esq., 
on behalf of the Defendant. 
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The deposition 6£ CHARLES HALE, a 

witness of lawful age, taken for the purpose of dis­

covery and for use as evidence in the above-entitled 

cause t pending in the Circuit Court of the Eleventh 

Judicial Circuit, in and for Dade County, Florida, 

pursuant to notice, before MONA GESSE, Court Reporter 

and Notary Public in and for the State of Florida at 

Large, at the time and place aforesaid. 

I N D E X 

WITNESS DIRECT CROSS 

Charles Hale 3 
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Thereupon-­

CHARLES HALE: 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Defendant and, 

having been first duly sworn, was examined and testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN; 

Q All right, sir, will you please state 

your name and your business or professional address. 

A My name is Charles Hale. I'm an inspector 

with the Hialeah Fire Prevention Bureau, City of Hialeah 

Fire Department. Business address is City Hall, Hialeah, 

Florida. 

(Thereupon, discussion off the 

record.) 

Q (By Mr. Greenspahn) Inspector Hale, did 

you have an occasion to either go to the premises of 

460 West 42nd Place or to investigate a fire that occurred 

upon those premises? 

A Yes. 

Q All right. 

You have your records before you and I 

_..____~_____________~--t-a-k-e--l-·t--t-h-a-t--y-O-U--h-a-v-e---th__ c_om_p l_e_t_e__ c_omp_i_l_e_d not~.e __ __ r_e_c_o_r_d_s__ __ ___ 
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only by this department by the other law enforcement and 

Fire Prevention Bureaus in the County. 

A I have our own and the City of Hialeah 

Police Department report. 

Q All right, sir, you may, of course, make 

complete reference to the reports during the course of 

this testimony. 

In what capacity were you involved in the 

investigation of the fire at 460 West 42nd Place? 

A I was a driver, radio operator for Lieuten~ 

ant Cole, the Fire Marshall of the City of Hialeah when 

we received the call. I assisted him in the investigation 

Q Did you arrive on the scene while the fire 

units were still engaged in putting out or extinguishing 

the fire? 

A Yes, yes. I have to qualify that, though. 

They called uS they were leaving the 

evidence as such alone until we got there. The fire was 

out, but there was still plenty of heat. 

Q When you say, "They were leaving the 

evidence," what was your understanding at that time when 

you arrived on the scene of the fire as to the nature, 
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quality and quanity wise of the evidence to which you were 

referring? 

A Well, when we arrived at the' fire we found 

that there had been two fires, apparently one inside the 

utility room and the one outside the utility room. 

The door had been kicked in so that they 

could get to the fire on the inside. 

The louvers on the door were not blackened 

by smoke and we could see no way that logically that the 

fire could have traveled from the utility room to the out­

side or visa versa and that was the situation as it was 

when we arrived. 

Q When you spoke in terms of evidence, you 

are talking principally as r understand as evidence of 

possible arson? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q At that point that is, at your arrival 

and subsequent to the extinguishing of the fires, were 

there in the possession or was there within the know­

ledge of any of your firemen on those premises at that 

time either gernades, guns, ammunition or explosive 

devices? 

--... _------. ----+--------­
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A No,sir. 

Q So, when you arrived on the scene, your 

sole purpose was to investigate the possibility of an 

arson? 

the fire 

A 

Q 

uni

A 

Yes, sir. 

Okay. 

When you got on the scene, 

ts still standing by? 

Yes. 

were any of 

number? 

Q Do you remember which crew or which engine 

A It was Lieutenant Fogel's crew out of 

Station 3. r dontt remember the engine number. 

Q Was he the commanding officer as far as 

the extinguishment of that fire was concerned? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q rtm sorry, I didn't retain the number 

you said his crew number was. 

A It was his crew out of Fire Station No.3. 

I don't remember the engine number, but I can get it. 

Q It's not important. Fire Station 3. 

All right, Inspector. 

Now, upon arriving on the scene, were 
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there any other personnel other than Lieutenant Fogel's 

crew at the scene from the Hialeah Fire Department? 

A No, sir. 

Q When you arrived you were~companied by 

Lieutenant Cole? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Were there any police officers on the 

scene? 

A No, sir. 

Q To your knowledge, prior to your arrival, 

had there been any police officers or law enforecement 

people? 

A No, sir. 

Q What did you do when you arrived at the 

scene? 

A When we arrived at the scene in assistance 

to Fire Marshall Cole, I followed him. We looked at the 

rear of the building to see if there had been entry from 

the rear window and we were looking at the damage where 

the fire was hottest and then we went around to the front. 

We were checking the first discovered fire which was on 

the desk sitting in the carport' and Lieutenant Fogel 
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~:r,eit~~11;te4' that he had kicked the door in to get into the 

utility room and wanted to show us the louvers on this 

door, this wooden door, to show no apparent smoke damage 

or evidence of travel--Fire travel in or out of the utility 

room. 

He saw--Lieutenant Fogel saw two fires 

and that's why we were called on the scene. 

Q Now, did there come a time when you-­

Strike that. 

At that point when you and Lieutenant 

Fogel conversed, he demonstrated to you his feelings as 

to the probability of there having been two fires, to 

your personal observation of the premises as you saw 

them then, was the fire extinguished? 

A I wasn't sure that it was at all. If my 

memory serves me correctly, there was a slight rekindling 

when we were there towards the rear of the building in 

the eaves. This I'm not sure of. 

Q Would that be noted? 

A There was tremendous heat in the utility 

room when we arrived and there was a hose in readiness 

to put out any fire that might be kindling . 
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Q Was there any reference in your reports) 

written reports, to the rekindling to which you now eluded 

which youtre apparently not too certain of? 

A No, sir. 

Q Your recollection of that rekindling I 

take it is something-­

A It's something that happens now. It seems 

to me there was a slight rekindling or something they 

wanted to put out with or an ember they wanted to put out 

with the hose they had on duty. I wouldntt want to swear 

to that, but there was a lot of heat and the main fire 

had been-.,. 

Q You would defer to rekindling to Lieutenant 

Fogel and his crew? 

A Yes. 

Q Inspector, let me ask you this question: 

Would you ordinarily, under normal circumstances, be 

summoned to the scene of a fire if there were no indicat­

ion of criminality? 

A Yes. 

Q You would as a matter of course go to each 

and every fire of any consequence in Hialeah? 
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A Yes, sir~ What we do call a Code 1 fire 

or any fire where there had been injuries. 

Q Was this, in fact, a Code 1 fire? 

A No, sir. 

Q And it maybe repetitive, but why then did 

you go to this fire if it was not a Code 1 fire? 

A We went to the fire because we were called 

by Lieutenant Fogel in his estimation, there was possible 

arson involved. 

Q Okay. 

Ilm looking at a one paragraph report. 

I think you have the same in front of you dated June 29th, 

1973, which bears your signature. In the second sentence-­

In the third sentence of it you indicated that further 

this is in quotes, 'Further investigation disclosed military 

weapons and ammunition." Did you make that discovery or 

did someone else make that discovery in your presence? 

A Someone else made that discovery in our 

presence. 

Q Do you recall it? 

A It was called to our attention, yes, sir. 

Q Do you remember who that was that called 
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A Let me see, it was one of the firemen on 

the scene. There was two that r remember particularly. 

There's Mr. Bretch (phonetic) and Mr. Reynolds. I'm not 

sure which one of them called me--Not called me, but 

called us to the presence of these weapons. 

Q Do you remember the point of time--How 

much time had elapsed from the time of your arrival at the 

scene until either Mr. Bretch or Mr. Reynolds or whoever 

it was called to your attention the fact there were militar 

weapons and ammunition on the premises? 

A In pure recollection I would say that it 

would be between 10 and 20 minutes, 10, 15 minutes. 

Q All right. 

Do you have any reason to know why it was-

that Nr, Bretch or Mr. Reynolds were further pursuing their 

investigation so to speak of the premises at the time that 

they ultimately discovered these materials? 

A Well, they weren't making an investigation 

as such. They were participating in the operation called 

overhaul which we conduct in most every fire where there's 

a lot of debris or flambeau materials present. 

Q Was there a lot of debris in this instance? 

.. _----+-------- ~. 
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A Yes, the room was filled. 

Q Okay. 

Do you know of any other officers or men 

that were participating in the overhaul operation? 

A I think there was one other, but I dontt 

remember 	his name. 

Q Okay. 

A (CQntinuing) Let me see, no, I cantt 

right off hand--The main ones that I remember are Lieuten­

ant Cole, Mr. Bretch, Mr. Reynolds. I think there was 

another one. 

Q Did you talk to any Qf the':civilians on 

the premises at any time during the course of your in­

vestigation on that day? 

A Pardon me, sir? 

Q Did you talk to any civilians either on 

or about the premises during the course of your investi ­

gation that day? 

A No, sir, not myself. 

Q Were you present when any of your inspect­

ors or any other fire officers did talk or police officers 

did talk to any civilians at that area? 
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A Yes, sir. 

Q Can you relate to me, if you recall, who 

was spoken to and by which officer connected with which 

department? 

A Fire Marshall Cole was talking with the 

owner of the-~Or rentor of the house, Mr. Lopez. I'm 

sure Lieutenant Fogel was and not~~I mean, just purely 

in trying to help the man realize the extent of his fire 

and even before the discovery of these weapons and ammuni­

tion. 

Q Was to your knowledge, Mr. Lopez home at 

the time the fire broke out? 

A To my knowledge he wasntt. 

When I got there I dontt remember seeing 

him. I think he came in after we arrived. 

Q Do you recall any of the conversation that 

was had between Lieutenant Cole and Lopez? That is, what 

Lieutenant Cole said and what Lopez said in response? 

A Some of it, yes, sir. 

Q Would you relate to me, and you can certain 

ly paraphrase what you heard on that date between those 

two people? 

------------+----------------J-O-S-E-PH--S-.S-C-H-W-A-R-T-Z--&-A-S-S-OC--.,-In-c-.-----------~ 
Certified Shorthand Reporters 



14 

A Let me see, before the discovery of the 

weapons, Lieutenant Cole or Fire Marshall Cole asked Mr. 

Lopez to help us move his van out of the driveway so we 

could get into the utility room area. They'd have room 

to get the materials in the utility room out. That was 

before anything was discovered. 

Q All right. 

Did Mr. Lopez move his van? 

A He helped. We pushed it out and he sat 

in the driver's seat. 

Q Do you remember any other conversation? 

A I remember various parts of conversations 

both before and after we discovered~~It would be difficult 

to reiterate exactly what was said. 

Q Let me put some pointed questions to you 

then wetll be finished with you because I know you have 

other business. 

First of all, before the discovery of the 

weapons and ammunition, do you remember Lieutenant Cole 

or any other official authority asking any questions of 

Lopez relating to either arson or any store of explosives 

or any other violation of what you know to be the criminal 
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code of either the County or the State? 

A I seem to remember Fire Marshall Cole ask­

ing Mr. Lopez who might have done this or do you know who 

might have done this and Mr~ Lopez, who at that time was 

there reiterated that he had no idea who had started it. 

Q Did you ever, in the course of your first 

duties as a fire inspector, render to a person who might 

be the suspect of a crime the so called Miranda Warnings? 

A No, sir. 

Q Do you know in this instance at the time 

that Lopez was being spoken to by members of your depart­

ment if any such warnings had been given him before he 

spoke? 

A Not to my knowledge, sir. We had no 

reason to suspect anything was wrong. That's about all 

I can say about that time. 

I can say this, though, at the time of 

the discovery, we did at that time warn Mr. Lopez to move 

away ~rom the immediate area and we, of course, Fire 

Marshall Cole immediately notified the proper authorities. 

Q Up to the point of discovery, were there 

any police authorities on the scene that you recall? 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
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A No, sir. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Thank you, Lieutenant, 

I appreciate it very much and you can go now. 

You have the right, of course, to demand 

that this be transcribed of this record this morning and 

then read it to see that the questions and the answers 

as written by the Court Reporter are correct, and then, 

if they are correct to sign it. 

You also have the prerogative of waiving 

that requirement and accept the competency of this indep­

endent Court Reporter. 

THE WITNESS: Actually, ltd like to have 

it just for my own souvenir. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: It11 tell you what. Let 

me suggest to you--Off the record. 

(Thereupon, discussion 

off the record.) 

THE WITNESS: To the best of my knowledge 

I have given everything that I can remember up to that 

point. I wouldn't want to volunteer any further testimony 

because mainly what I was interested in is helping my 

Lieutenant and investigate a possible arson. 
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MR, GR]ENSPAHN: I presume I~ll get a 

great deal about arson from Lieutenant Cole and that's 

why I didntt go into it with you. 

Q (By Mr. Greenspahn) The last question 

is, the one paragraph report that is dated June 29th J 1973, 

and bears your signature J is that the entirety of anything 

that you reduced to writing as a result of your experience 

on the premises on that day? 

In other words) Itm now inquiring about 

any subsequent reports that were written. 

A 	 I have written no further reports on this. 

MR, GREENSPAHN: Then this will be it. 

(Thereupon, at 9:55 o'clock 

a.m., the taking of the 

deposition was concluded.) 

[" 
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CERTIFICATE OF NOTARY 


STATE OF FLORIDA 
SS. 

COUNTY OF DADE 

I, MONA GESSE, Court Reporter and Notary Public 

in and for the State of Florida at Large, do hereby certify 

that I reported the deposition of CHARLES HALE, a witness 

called by the Plaintiff in the above~styled cause; that 

the said witness was duly sworn by me; and that the fore­

going pages, numbered from 1 to 17, inclusive, constitute 

a true and correct record of the deposition by said 

witness. 

I further certify that I am not an attorney or 

counsel of any of the parties, nor a relative or employee 

of any attorney or counsel connected with the action, nor 

financially interested in the action. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal in the City of 

Miami, County of Dade, State of Florida, this 11th day of 

December, 1973. 

,:y;i.J i"'l,,;' ~', .. .' .",r:.,.,;.:;...:,.-'!. •.aw;.......... •
~..I2~J'~.c.- ". 

ut: 
) ~ 

'·'C. 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 

Certified Shorthand Reporters • 



·', " .. 7( 
11" ..,

! <l,.'0 0 ':f:,J. 
'" ~f 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE lLTH 
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, IN AND FOR DADE 
COUNTY, FLORIDA. 
NO: 73-5087 

74-6Ll3-BV' 

THE STATE cr.;FLORIDA 

vs. 

HUMBERTO LOPEZ, 

Defendant. ;=" 
\,..'" 

.!> _,·
r:'~ 

MOTION TO COURT TO DIVEST ITSELF DB JURISDICTION :.-=~. ..~
FOR SENTENCING PURPOSES AND FOR AN ORDER 8~;:: r 

THAT THE DEFENDANT BE RELEASED AND TRANSPORTED ­ 1"'" 
OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES AS A FREE INDIVIDUAL <<;,;r., ----,.-,,~, 

AND FOR AN EVIDENTIARY HEARING ON ALL PERTINENT ,,,:.:; tr. 

lUUES 
0') 

COMES NOW the Defendant HUMBERTO LOPEZ, by and through 

his undersigned attorney Gino P ~ Negretti, Esq., and respectfully moves 

this Honorable Court to divest itself bf jurisdiction for sentencing pur­

poses and to order the defendant released and transported outside the 

United States as a free individual and as grounds alleges: 

1.- Th~t this Court can not acquire and retain jurisdiction for 

sentencing purposes in above cause over defendant who was forcibly ab­

ducted against his will from a foreign land by means of torture and 

brutality, cruel and inhumane treatment in violation of defendant's right 

to due process at the instigation and before the presence of United States 

Officers and for employees, with that foreign qovernment in violation of 

defendant's rights to due process, and thus in violation of defendant's 

right to the 4th, 5th and 6th Amendment to the Constitution. 

2.- That the United States had legal means to ofutain jurisdiction 

and or apprehension of defendant and did not honor them. That the 

Dominican Republic did not institute extradition nor deportation proceedings 

against Lopez. 

to~ f'" .1 ~ '-' • \ "l-1- _",,<"I',r "'} ,-\\\1"/': \"" .:. ~ 
l 

.... \.'J ).. \ . ' 

\\\~\ sL• 
.., ~6 V # r,""' 

GO l· 

\.~:..: ,...1 :., \ t 
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3.· That tlte jurisdiction of the defendant baa been 

tainted by the uole""ul acts of two government in cahoots, to wit: 

lbe United State. and the RepubUc of Santo Ddnlngo. 

4. - 'tbat the .Defendant was nevet extradited ot deported 

through legal process available to both nations but placed forcibly 

aboard a Dominloan Aircraft witb a member of the F.1.1. # aboard. 

dl.Unad from s.a;o Dominto to Miami, florida illegally and against 

his wlU, anet made en Wllawfut entry through the Port of Miami, 

without a vtsa. An enclosed Affidavit il hereby made a part of this 

MoUon. 

5.- 1:Jefendant Lopez, was 4.,..sted in santo Domingo, 

Iiomln1cen aepubUo, by Dominican secret PoUce act1ng In concert 

with AleAt. of the United Statea Government. Defendant was held 

prisoner at the Polace of Jl.latlce JaU, placed In a ceU with no bed, 

banks, li,ht or Saftltary facUlties. He wa. stripped naked and dOl.lsed 

with water 8V..., two bours. to prevent birn from sleeping. He wa. 

beaten with an ox peDis repeatedly. Two cay. later approX1mat4ly 

be w•• takeA to the Office of General Nay and an American Officer 

where a 9-'" placed 1. bls hGad, and there being nlltcle to strip 

waa bee•• by Ilap. In front. of an Aa,er1can Officer. by the name of 

McCoaa. Ney CIIUlDg the American: 

Mr. McCoy, we hav. 1n the bag, we will ••nd 
Illm to Miami •• the American Embassy wanted. if 

At eU drn.. during above Interrogation Defendant ••ked 

fer. 1 • .,c aad ht, NIl.at waa answered by lAugbs • .Next day 

Def.....t ft••"eD to the airport by a IJom1D1can Agent together 

WltII ao ........ ApRt.. C.feDc1ant prote.ted telltDg lbe Oom1n1oan. 

he wa•• Cuba. alU..n, end" POl1"OIl refug.e, to .and him to Cuba. 

Se _1a tolel ... be wanted a.J. altorMy. He wa. DOt permUted to 

·2­



~ . 

tall<: to anyone. An F.8.1., Agent rod. with hIm ln the aero'PiGft8 and be 

was arrested upon arrival at Miami, Florida. Durtng all this ordeal all 

throughout he had been fed three smaH loaves of bread, and a cup of water. 

MEMORANDUM OF lAW I 

AI&1JJl{!ENI.uLP.rme. 

Movant argues that this ilrclble abduction by means of torture 

brutality, cruet and Indecent treatment was a Violation of h11 constitutional 

right to due process. 

The Kic.. frlsl:zl' doctrine which has been foLowed by moat of the 

Circuit Courts .;spprovlng forcible abduction 11 distinguishable from this ca•• 

ln that this casu involves iDs did T03con1no in the Second Circuit} outraqeous, 

Inconsclonabte condu(;t shocking to the .enalbl11tt81 thereby involving the 

other rioUons of dUll prc'Asa set out ln casel r.uch as B?:;htn, Bysse" IAcNoQJ2. 

MW091., MaRD. W0n9-SY.O and others discussed In the main body of this 

Motion. 

The '!'oscanlno case of the 2d. Cltcult 18 on aH foW's with the case 

In hand and lts concepts were not abrogated or rejected by any circuit prior to 

or after itt holding. 

the presence of the Defendant in the United State. and before this 

Court, 1s the 'fruit . of Ulegal conduct by United. States agents In vlolaUon 

of his right to due process. Therefore, the Court should recognhte that the 

iUeqal fruits of is seizure of the person ;' defendant's presence here) and the 

verbaL admissions obtained :ldentity and back:qroundl are suppressable as; 

violations ~f due process. Consequently, s1nce suppression is not 4 remedy 

when seizure of the person and identity constitute the ltlegal fruita, the Court 

should dlve_i Ita.if of jurisdiction and order the release of this defendant, or 

1n the alternative order a full hearing v.illch Itf defendant prove. ht. allegaUonl) 

wlH result In bts release. 
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lbe Court I •••ked to view" aoent.. conduct •• Iogbia 

conduct end conalder the ca•• o. the Zd. eire"'t conjldend A9ISJ1Nnq 

granUng this Defendant the only remedy .veUable and relMs. defendant 

before 01 .fter. bearing '" 

,A8ri.lJMitiI... 

..fSU~I, I". 

T:iE CC'tJI't ACQtrtRtD NO JURISDICTION OVER THE 

APPELLANT BECAUSE HE ViAS FORCIBt.y BROUGHT 

INfO THIS COUNTRY BY UNITED STAnS AGENTS 

BY :"lEANS OF TOrtliRE, BRUTALr.t'Y AND !"HYSICAt. ABUSE. 

'lb. Defendant. argues and rulys very heavily on the cas. of 

UNITED STAtES v. 'lOSCAl-.i1tlO SOO F2d 261 :2d Cit. 1':114i., petltlC!'l fot 

rabear1ntJ en baDe denied, 504 F2d 1380 'l"7·t. 

lb. center Gf '»IItrevet.y 1n tega t srgumenu previouta tv made we. 

lbe « ..ncr of thia c••• &n Cbe light of the Ker-Frt&.ble rut. aDd whether 

TOSCANtNO baa 'bMft followed in any othor circuit.. (Kt:R v. ILLINOIS 

119 U.S. 436, '1 S. Ct. 2~S, 30 I,. Ed. 42l :t~BS} ~nd fRts»l£ v. COLLmS 

342 U.S. 51~A, 1a s. C.t .. 50'1, 36 L. Ed. 541 (1952). 

lEft \j. lUJNOIS Supra w.s decided long before the Supreme 

COurt'. expaaatcm of clue precess and conlUtutional ;(jill'ants••• The 

ca•• lnvol".d. tfpreatdafttlot me.senger sent to Potu to bdng beck JeER. 

TIle ...'.euger ....,., presented bil documents to the Peruvlan government 

and "forcibly and with viol.nee arrested him' :Jeeri /I KiIl:at 433. Ket wes 

then put Oft bOard a alUp I kept. prteon,er and transfered from one .hip to 

aDOdI.eI' until be ... bIotl9ht to theiJnited States. 

OtMt tUft tile forclbl. obductton and the fact that Ker wa. held 

iftcoUUllunlcado, there 1a aothlng In the ces. relating to torture /I extreme 

"'yslaal abu••, cruel lntcropUon or OQtrapou conduct on the part of • 

federalofflctr. In 6Ict the lDd1'Viclual m.......r was • f'tAkertOD ...nt 

....+­
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aDd •• eo.t looked upon the defendant'. reautd1a1 •• pdv.te, civil and orlMlMl 

caH. 

It Ihould be Doted thlt X... took plac. prier to ca••• auoll .lltAI7 'I. 

12110, 367, V.I. 143, It S. Ct. lG84, • tld.1 1081 (1961}IIOQIII w. r.aWQI­

a. 14a 11.8. 1.1, 12 S. Ct. 205, :,6 lEd. 183 rl~sah.JL..L V. IVSIEL. 4ll V.I. 

a •• :';3 I. Ct. lIS7, 36 t. £4. 2d. 361 t1973h...Mal.l v. OIlIQ. 317 U••• Ma, 

.1 8. a. II.. , • L.Ed,1 1081 .1Id the ma"y other ee••• et.te..pttng to control 

.......nd Uletal conduct Oft the pert of tMgowenunent. 

De.plte dill fact. the Ker Court, looking forward "...."•• statede 

• •• , • ,10 here, when found within the furlldlcttOft of the State 
of nuRO'" and U.ebla to aaawer for .. crime I..alut tbe la•• of 
tbal .tate, yaIN; th" W,I 'at .21IUlu.prov1"OA gf .. 
SQUWMIIQa QI 0& 'III LID gf till' cqvata Htlltld &I brJ". 
bAa'DSR wll1, it II· DOt eaay to see how be ean say that .... tl 
.... without ... proce•• of law'· wtWa ......... of tIM 
c;ouUtutloaal provl.loal' (...phall. oddec:t) 

'I'b4t X... Oil. did bold thet .. forcibl. abcluc:Uoa we. DOt. YiollitloD of 

due ,.".•• but at the same Urae ... coafroated with facta cleerly cIlaalalu&alaable 

hID both to§QijitiQ Supra and thaI. balld. !be hr court ... -ua. willa 

fNatle., Extndltlon. review of. state court c... and aU tlda took ,,"'011 Ia at 

...., ...... ,.laU..l, de.old of expanded lUI of I •• "al00.. aUl." 

.... ,.cUd br poll1Ung out a po••tble excel>t1on to tba rulJng. 

tile IMUlt oe.. to .....t &he ' ••ue wei UtIli! v. CQL£IHI, Supra. 

ColU.. "at&aw., btl 0Wft ••"'.) brought. ha__ corpUI petitloa for reU.f 

wtdle .~. ",•••ntento... III Michigaa SteM Prtlon for murder. HI. "uuoa 

wi. _Dlad by &ba ..... court met dectdtd 8QS<UXN, BUIn DraBlE .al decided 

....... the ..lIle IIfIIl). .Howe"er, the crJ\Il1 POlatecI out "." ol_rt,. tMt 11 wal 

1M., to •••rul. the let 11... of ClI" If .ufflcl.at .....oa we. 1'I'8...t, tbe court 

..141. 

.' Thtl court hal u"et departed fro.... rule 
announced 'II liD V, Q.LIHQII, 11~ U.'. 436, 444, 
tlMt the PO" of. court to try « perIOD for. eft... 1. DOt 
1IlPiiNd by til, ..0' ....' h. hi. bee. brouo1lt wltbla the 
('0." Juri."...... by ,...on of. farelbl••bduct1oa'. 

-I­
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tso _'.,"" I'Mlon. I ... ppw rnltRttA 
tQ 'uaUll QD£Ililli SOi. UDI Q( alii, \1 

(emphas'_ added) • 

....an tU court pointed to the pO.Sibll1ty of clrcumstaACeS whicb 

mcrllt tak.e 90wnunent c:oItdud Qut~J1d. the proteoUon of KER. 

TIle FalSlIE c••• t. a180 d1sUQgUl.hable 1ft that the outrageous 

conduot of TOSCANUi() (au.prai and the ca.$. in hand. werQ not preaant. 

It Is 1Atera.d.ng to note that pre 1:0SCANUJO decision. D."" bad 

ceme to 9I'1ft with outregeou go..mmental behavior. It was fOf.' thtl t".OIl 

defendant vguea tMY decided to stick with the Ker-frl$!>le lUte. 

For example .. the 5th ~1rc.ult reviewed the pro~lem tn t.we ca.e. 

JWlot to 'I'OBCAHINO nnd two .fter it. 'I'hfi prior cases WE:". \l~lIDD STAtltO 

V.. Y1&Al1S, 461 f F2d 452, \~th Cu. 1::12) decided. ,,/21/12 aud lJH1TijD STAtES 

CAlAMIAN 458 F:td 1370 !.5th Cu. l~12~ daclded 10/26/t:;:. 

Tb•• 1& Dotb1n9 I.n the ~U ca•• H}upra} tlwt 1nd1cata. Gonulez 

{a co-defenant: bed any ground. other thaD a .belle ar;ument of iUav_Uly of 

urelt tn. Panoma to cM.uelbtl cta1m on. Notb1ng Ln the cal. except the 01­

J'lUBS'm.",aI.e telates tt) the 'roSCAlil:NO focts or the facts in the (:Gae OD at 

Mad. 

The \leme hol-:ia true for the CJJb\MlAl'l caae \~u9l'4j. 

"Caramtan', due pmoes•• ttack on the Qc;·nd 
tuurp1D9 conviction. ....ta enttrely on the ttuaoly 
that under the United ,stat;.u -aoUv1a txtradiU(>n 
Treaty he w••••Utled to it beerlog ~ ... 
\..'!outd tegaHy be returned to thil co:.nttry to 
stand trial." (CARAMIAN Supralitl 

The coW1 cttedl'.8I§IIG. and KElt and other oa••• ataUno that 

e". 1f an .....d1Uoa ..ring wal not beld Im.dlation eaa aUll be rete1ned. 

TIl...... no facts til thit co.e Uk. rOSCA.Nl.HO or the oaaf.t at baad. No 

.Utt9llUon. of tortun. etc. caremlaa'a sole oon ....tJoo wa. that .... wa. 

bIought to tlse Unlted Sa•• without tU beaefit of MtAd1t10ft. !be court 

fait tile,. wa. no ...OR to dl..urbJaD.....lNUII,. 

-.... 
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'fb. two 5th circuit ca••• that alUM.lter TOSCAHINO were 

JDfIDD ItUIl X. HIIUIA, 504 nd. 859 (5th Cu. (914) decided 12/5/14 and 

IDIIDD mus y. WllfUIS, 509 P2d. 97&, {5th Clre. lS1S} decided 3/13/7S. 

!he•• cas•• baing to grapple wUb the second c:a.ulta T08CANINO holdlng 

but both caa.a are diaUngutabable on tile facte cia. to. lack. of outra.eous 

COI1Cluct that ahocks the .eaalb,tUU.. aacS al.o .upporUve of T08CANINO 1ft the 

oourta ca.ct.1oul ...ly.'s. 

10fl exa.ple, HEIREM dld not pre••at the tasue of torture, etc., 

., any U.. In lbe rlMlOl'd \lDtlllt .PPMred lA thIa MoUon.. 

fta court held that tba tU4l9811ty of arre.t 1ft Peru; .ubsaquant 

daU..,. to fadaalauthortUes; and failure to follow orderly proc ••.a•• of extra­

ditton, dIcI DOt div.st the court of juri.diction. naa court DOted how.".,., 
tIIIIt: 

"We have cona1denct the ca.e of y.S. y. tpBs.,;AIJNQ,. 
2 Cit. 1974, SOO r d. 261, en bane heating dented, two 
had"•• dl.seaUDg, 43 V,S.L. W. 2115 (October 8, (914). 
It tll¥Olv.s claims of kJdnapplnl, a.oded torture and 
el.ot.rora1c aurveillea_ by or at tile dIteotlon of Ura1tad 
States officials In. foreion country with the cona.nt and 
kaowledg. of tbe United Statea AttorDey w the Eaatern 
Dlatrlct of Na" York. A,l. fr2m lU wid, v'NDeI btSVta 
MIt fa. AI W' ga'i '111 the claiml ,'Ydlsa I. 4AISIDAgg 
Willi bOund 29 ttl! bla1e propo.1Y2P by the Ker and Frilble 
_claioDa of the Supreme Court alld our 4eelstons cited supra •.. 

The "•• of tbi.aanouave ...m. to lnd1cate that •• fat a. Che 

"'alc propOsition" statad In Ker-Fr1sbl. " •• OOIla.rMd (that an 11l_1 at.­

cluotlon dee. not violate dU4t proce.,> til. court was following that rule. 

Bowever, Md tlte claims of HERRERA been rooted In the record and the 

~urt been confronted with tile .ame faeta al T08CANINO, Defendant beU.", 
tIM CO"" would have followed tbat(TOSCANlNO} dedaton. Had TO,CANDIO 

factI bean pre.ent the court could not have put tIl_ 'a.tde" and foUo ..... 

tba ...te rule. 

the court 1ft WIIDBI IUpra would DOt permit a Jt.II'ltcUotloMl 

_lla.,a ba.ed on fact that tlley were ualawfuUy brought wtth11'1 ttae co... 
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.....tor1al JutlecU.eUon foUowtDt •• au.... _. by" eoaa' Gard. lWDn'DS 

supniet p... 985.ad 986. 

the !illiDU' ooun clt.td TOSCAMlll'lO 4nc.t Itl IJ'tOdlBoeUoa by 

kPN Va wENQla..S10 F2d. 62 ( 2 Cu. LJ7S) deelded VaAl. tbe court 

ellscWlsed the distinction between the outra,eou conduct In 10§CAliRfO 

aDd faeta l1mllar to vamB§ wbleh are fOQ_ ta the [lUaU, deCision. ( sa. 

noIU 34, 35" 36, 31, 38. 39 and 40 at pa,e. 38S and s811n y¥WDIS :suS-). 

tva.. though the defendants 1~ WUft£R8 we... nol subjected to lbe 
, . 

OUtrqeoUI conduct of TOSCAtltNO, Ute court added .t page 386 aDd 9'7 tba. 

&bey bad not reeeded from the f..1':' fd.QlaRule and sald: 

Although Ker·!'r1sbie hal been .everly c::rltlelzed, and the 
Secl.;l'ld Circuit. In.!3n elCtreme case of :')uu4gecu. govern­
mental eondt.&ct of physical and amoUonal brutaUty and 
indignity, be-d bald on the tJOS13 of post t::/60 du. i>t~cetU 
dealltooa, d10t Ker-Frlt1bie bend., &a.gch .sit.URN lbl 
~.Y!n!U.!~.2.llrt.b!!..fi.Q.t mGJAI4 fMD~\a£:F.dsR" IEld
ns'tIW hAl thll "gill. tv\l.Nt~ lu;;ta at 986-~871. 

:lb. court cited 'n'8.R~BA IUpre on In aupport Qf their pollt1oa tbat tbe, 

......ceded ftom the u .....rri8blt Ru.l•• " It 1a true tbat neither they DOI'the 

Suprema Court ever r.C8Q8Q' from K..tR-FIUS8l1 aimply DeQl"'. they wen ....... 


..oed .UIl 4 'XQ8g1jUiQ i1t~UOQ 1.'vo1ylnv tom. .ad bNtal1ty aDd IuKI no JIMd 

toNOeda or COD.ider re ceding" from it. [8M court'. d••cr1ptloa o~ liDIIIM 

ta .. WllfUI§ Oi•• aupra .t paV. S87; .lao He aMt),ala of 1i,.B_ In tid. 

1140U01l sum) .. 

aefwtav to Ui1B£BlL'upra aad lJUNL.... tM court givea • , ....,.. 

of ita tNe bells for deo1$lon at page 98B: 

"SoWld .a _ are by Herrera. w. tbtnk that the Second 
C1rouit ,..cClgnb:ed In !.ujan more enw$ on the exertion of 
act10D br .,.la beyond tbe atriol tcltorlal Una" dQU IIQS 
~ Shl mndYS$ .2 SlY.R1SWA IS fr.Q IaYSI lUll. moa 
.Iilt; lIIIed, ...:. :..,..&8 add.ct). 

De.pita .treDUOUI efIorta by dafellldlmt to dlslln(Jui.ll let•• 
tts PfOIeny, w. are convlr.ecad that they ar. oontroiJ.1ng Jl.I....l2 
till M"DdtIlt. (erapblla'. adclM) • 

.o.feftdoct 1ra WIIDU ... aot ••jecMd to _0"",.0••"conduct 
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Look lQ13, 48 N'N U .L. a. •• i6, 27-28; 
PUler, 'The Fruit of tbe Polsonou. Tree' 
Revl.lted and ShepatCll&ed, l~i08" 56 
CaUf. L. Rev. S7~\, 600: The Suprem. 
Court t9St Term" tJ52" 66 li&rv. L. 
Rev., ihl, 127. (emphasi. added). 
and continuing "We also rac:ognLzed that 
the Supreme Court oases cited tn the 
text dealt with State PNaecuUons, rather 
lhan federal Dr tenitortal proceedlngs, tal 
tWIt flsJmL St2YtU QlD ImQgac biabIE stDldlrds 
Q(, QQAgugl 0.0 fldeB' AU llmtor1l l11w 
eDlot.£im,m st.fDgs!£I through the mug!. gf 
fYoery&.f.tCY r~')t", ef. Scott Crlm1nal Juri.· 
dlct1¢n of a Btate twer & Defendant Based Upon 
Presence Secured by }~oree or Fr~ud, r:1I53, 37 
Minn. 1. Rev .. 100 &. n. 40 .. 

.H.2!£!Vlf« It 1, n'it ne,gilll:Y tag 'l21a Sther 
me fl1,aW. doqtrlM lnimv.n1;e4 the mi.coSW\&SiS 
.cloth.v Utill ~t;~ o"!QUi ~1'l1PUje tb! PV'jdlPce 
WI &, qpllDlct1Q9 sao til. s;.&a;HlDltaDCI' 9' til. VII'; 
~DSl riIDoya! pnd fbe ldllkict s<awt found 'hot tIyp 
flQG1IllQ A1Ymtd &g SO, 'YdISUgaga yplwmtr1&l·'· 
{mabJa1s os!J,"'. 

Therefore, the 3m Circuit 1n 0U;; ctt:eafly lndieeted concarD aM 

(propheUcally) in discussing the Court's ability to requlre higher stlladard8 

of CODCluct from federal officers aa well au the pos81blHtt that QU'*' ,•• 

State officers {le. f9deraloff1cers) fGi)Y not be 1aamunized from mseconduct 

by "'able, gave a gUmpse of illS o!l'gut'r.ents which were to form the bee ... 

of tQS9AlfWQ ~t, .least 4 yeats before the second dtcu1t b_reI the ca... 

Two addltlonal post m~j1j'NQ cases aro wort,hy of menUQIt. 

YlIDI2 §IAZIl v. MILIa, 384 F. 3upp. 2d &1 (TJSt.~C Southarn District of 

Flort.da 1914} dec1cJed lVS!l914 and VliIm ImIll v. MAlZAtto... 388 r. SUPP. 

2d 909, (N.D. UllD01. E~D. 1~1S) decJde-j vaS/1S. 

HJLlID Supra merel), distinguished T.QSQWNQ Hying the 111ep1l.ty 

of method whtdl we. used by the government 1ft tQ~AIINQ"8d to the TQSCAJillfO 

dec1aJoft but that 1n MILLER the arrest wea lawful a.ad the deport3t1on &om 

Ja_loa wee etlo lawful. 

.....,10­
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Y68ZAtiQ au". also dt.tlnpa.w the facta from 'lQICAIfDlQ 

8.y1ng the l11agaUty of method which wa..... by the govemment 1n tQlC6NIBP 

led to the IQSCAHlug deal8loD but that in lIl.'&8 the arrest w•• lawful and 

the del)OrtaUon from Jama10a was also lawful. 

MARZANO supta also distinguished the facts em TOSCANINO 

.ayi.ng the gov.rnment conduct was clearly lawful. However, Judge Bauer 

1n the MARZANO dedaion cleerly followed the IQ§CMIHQ court. [See 

Id6BWS'Q supra at 908, f:;09 and 910]. Judge Bauer's appra18.t of the law at 

peg8 910 reads: 

"This ooutt i. elso of the opinion that the Ket-Frisble 
rule ill sUll the approplate test to be appled in evaluatln9 
the que.tion of a Court's jurisdiction over defendants 
who hav~ been returned to the United States agamst 
their will. Ill" 'xol£:pn!nQ dl£ls!on 11 only apQ tlS1bl. 
Wbose ClSII that present an .mgw!S fl21p!l §Usmt1cm 
!nmlvlng tQrtlO c !?lute ll~y« or« 82m! f2l'J!1 2,1 an ofllSAL 
PlOBUt to lh, Y&2&,t1QD 2f ,n ukldltton UMty t?Y it Ipraia 
srgytmm,nt. ,. 

The court found In MARZANO that none of those factors .frt.ted 

in the cas. it woe dectdll19. 

The.e previa.... cales have not reJected.l.QlQANmQ..have dt.Ua­

gut.heel their facta on tQSgNINQ. It 11 possible to hold theJS.D..-FBIBlE 

but followed it on facta not tnvolgtfl9 outrageous conduct. Only the 3rd 

cJ.rcuit, four yean before mSP..AH!t19 voiced the principles that eventually 

became part of the TOSCANINO decision and indicated that perhaps there la 

80methlng seriously M')ftg wIth the KElt-FRISBIE rule itaelf. 

Echoing the 3td c1tcuit observations In QRIm supra the 2nd 

circuit In TOSCANINO k.Jte suprai used its supervisory power OV.w the admln.tl­

tratton of criminal Justice in the Disttict Courts within its jurlsdction to 

remedy the abuse of the District Court process. The Court held that th18 

power 1s not merely limited to the excluslOn of evidence. The court ltabad 

at Pap 276: 

In any event, .tn.ee Ket and Frl.bie 1ftvoived state court 
OOftV!cUou only, the views ~.MC1 1ft tho•• ce... 
wende! not ....aartoy apply to the pre••nt ca.., whl.cb 18 
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•• appeal fIOIIl ........_ .atered by • '1JItg, 41.. 
.sam. Here we pel'.'. pow.-s u.nt «lYell.ble to. fed,,,' 0CMIIt 
revtaw1ft9 a state ''It-unal', resolution of conaUblt1oDllUa.l,. 
In til•• ee•• w • ..., rely alllpty upon our supwvlIory .PO-- ... 
tbe .dm1n1..trettoa of crimlMl Ju.t1oe 1D the diltr1ct oourtt 
wltbla our lurlHlettOft. SeeJ4QN1b~ v. Valtld ItA'"' 318 U.8. 
322. 63 S. Cl. 608, 87 L. Ed. £19 (1943>: 1ln&1141 Stall' v. 
IdUI, 411 F. lei 1133 (lad Cit. 1912J: llD&tM MIll. y. 
lL"tltsIa 3S1, pad loa (2nd Cir. 1961); 'r&U'••,. Y..... 
State. III rat 441 (Sib Cir. 1962). S.. Hogan & SftfMt, The 
MoHabbMeUory Ry1e.iU ft. Ri•• RaUonale and I_cue 4' Geo. 
t.J. 2', 33 (U52) , 
(!be real toota of the Mdlebb rule' .... found In. ,...1 &0 
coWlteMaae trial' wbleh .re the O\d;rOwtb or 'ruil 0' &be 
Govermaeats• Ul_lily ,ince tMy deN.. the ...,.._-., 
iuUce. ') ("pU81e added). 
aad CQftUDub-.J, 'ISoe 01&0 Government of the V1rgln lalaacla 
v. Ortta 421 F2d 1043, 1045 n.2. Clea.rly tbla power ••, be 
legltamately used to prevent c.Uatr1ct courts from them .... 
t>eoomlnt '.ocoaapl1ce. in wllfu1 c11.obWcoce of law. 8M 
P.dcNebb .supra at 345. Moreoy. the auperlltsory poWW IS GOt 
Umited to the admission 01' exelualoa of .videace, but mal' 
he exercised 1n any manner MC$isaty to remedy abuMa of 
a dttItrlct court. procell. Ct. Rea v. Uftlted State., 3S0 
U.S. 214, 16 r.. Ct. 292, 100 L. Ed. 233 (19:'5) • 
..... • .o ....we thlak 8 fed....l courtl cdm1D111 prooea. ,.• 

iltbu.sed or degraded where it 1s eucutM oplut: • d....... 

~'bo be. been bIought into the terr1to1y who ha. MeA bmufIat 
Illto the ten1lory of the Ontad State. by tluI method•• • U..... 
~. ,. .......... ,. ...we could DOt tol.....ucb all .boa. wi..... 

dei.JGstftg Ithe ptocitasea CJf JuaUctl'.' (ampusla .....). 

J'" Me_fleld found the power 1n tile CJr'!!uit Court 10 cIea1 "'. tile 

£t....l kidnapping probteft,. Ha ale() defiud ,bat po.... to ....1. to coM 

The Judge ba.ced the court;. rejectloll of UB:lBHIII .. tile 

....... COUIt', expansion of dtt~ prc.oeS$ 1ft ~'., .ucb 0# VllDQ'...' • 

Y.' RUSSELt, 411 'U .. 8. 420 at 430, 43l - 3 3. Ct. \637 f 36 I.. Ed. 2.. :'1 «,nh 
',.12 Y. QUIO sum; l"MNljA v. 6BlKIA. 384 u.S,_ 43S, '18. ct. 1101' 

l'L. IC. 21' .. 6~4 (1966); WOlj{i,IYlt v. lWItm §mm, 311 U.8. 411, a •• 
Ct. 401. 9 I .• Ed. 2d 411 (963);. ~ILYlD¥Ati V.J1.ti.lDP mua. 3" U..S.' SOl 

8l 8. Ct. 61" t $ t. td. %4 134 (t'161); ROCHtN v. CAt1FOINtA ....... 

• tact out tblt ;at pit,. 215): 



• ............. 1ft .at__ ........ ,.It of thll 

.voluUol'tl.ltY~..._ .........lc1eace abould 
have bee .. exctud-' eeg. Mapp, MUeftdll.Woftg Suft, 
StlVermlo) it was UftDM4Nt.." .. .,...... to aa.ot. 
IAfty otbar ••"ctlon to ba... tbat Itft foliUm.te ooavlOUoa 
would not re,' Oft goveraraeat tUepUty ..... 

..... ...nd wben an ~~QU.s.d 1. kldnapped.ad forc1bly 
urougbL wltbln the jutlsdlcUon, tbe eo",," ocq;.,.!slUon 
,:::f rlOwer over his rtt!!t8on reprertuU Ute fruit, of the 
~OVWDtneAt. 4Ut91ottatLor. of ita own iAlacondu.:t. l1a'll", 
untewfully ..aNd the defencant 111 violation of the 
f'oW1b. Am~w;W8Ul, wMotl. w~ante.. ' the r1ght of the 
oeo~t. to be seC\lN 1ft their perla.... atawt ulVAlonable 
.........1zures, 'tl\e iOVor.ltnfUlt sho'*». as t1 matter of 
fundamental talmo.s be obl19.Wd to ,.lura hlm to bl••ta.... 
quo {inte. \8lnpMaia lldJedi to 

:7:be o;,uUtuUou ut d1e UnUau ~)"te.. 18 I.A force••••whe.... 
and wherever tbe aoVere1;I\i',)C)W1W of that 90vammeAt t. eJ......,· 
Selyac'V. Puerto iUoo .... 

nW. C09.ft(,'Y 01 the 'l'C·SCA.NINO ...,uueot t. unyielding. 1udge 

Mentfl.ld·. qp.....iOD o( t.ba 6f9U.cnent bow.v... went furdtGr thaD 1""" 
·My (,QQourr8l1oe ta $0 llmlted lJeoau•• thlf ceeu caD 
;. dtapOled of Oft due proo ••• ground. atou" ROCBDf Y. 
CALctCRI>JIA, 341 U .. S. 165, 11. a. Ct. 20S,.~6 L. td. 
is! Ilt}S2J Il l1'OSCANINO $"l'I'lt lat pg. 1811. 

01 the.flacond CkwlU modlfled approach 1ft the LQ~ft case au,. .. 

h~te.s 11 the toSCANINO court remaDded the Ga•• fer ..... 

proceed1IlGB requ&rlr.:g en ••1deatJa". hoennv with ,.srect to TOSCANINO·S 

.negaUon, of forcible abduc:llloa. If TOSCANINO could prove. _ prooe•• 
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910""011, the Dl.trtct Court woaW .... to dI"••t Jurl."etlon..., JdIa. 

[See tllle" lupra at pe,. 641. 

It _a onlr a ~ of.... 8 moatbs before tM Secoad C1nN1t 

we. aoafronted with ,he aame type 01. appUoeUon but 'acking 111 ODe reapeat, 

there was DO btutal1ty or torture aU_eel. 11118 ti.... tbe op&D1oll of the Court 

•• 91ven.~ Cht.f Judge Irtlno R. Kaufman. The court ooacluded that 

TOBCANINO doe. not extend to I.UIAN'S CII.e. fLUJAN au.pra at pap 631. 

Judge Kaufmaa pointed out that the court In T08CANINO 1 ...... 

to depd.. the Government of a carte blancbe to bring defendanta from abroad 

to the United States by usa of torture, brutality and outrageous c:oDduct but 

DOt to vitiate Jurisdiction beeause of just allY irreOulartty in the circum..... 

of. def.ndant's an1.val 1n the hut.diction. [LUJAN at page 65J •. 

He said that the twin pUlers of TOSC.ANINO were ~QCtiDf y. C"t6Y'9!:' 

Ina .ulft and tbe dictum of VlUDJ2 §T6.DI Y. RVSSEtL, supra, both the.. 

•••• datat with outrageoul 90vernmant conduct. 

The. ~OCHIN dl.l8 pra08a. holding ls clear, The court beld tbat: 

"Rec}ard for the requirements of the Due Proee•• Claua.· 
tu.cepably lmpo••s "POll tbl. court aD UCCI•• of 
Judgement upon the whole coune of proceedings [resulUng iA 
a convictionl til order to a.ClllUlll whether tHy offeDClthe 
canons of decency and fairness wh1c:h expres. the noUon. 
of Justioe of EntUah .peeklng people evel1 toward tho.. 
with the most he1noua offens.s" 
(ROCHIN 8Upa"a at Pege 169]. 

The Court went on to MY thah 

"Due Procell of Law, 88 a h1atof1o and "en.eretl"e pdaclple, 
preoludes defl1\lng, and thereby conf1n1ng, these standards 
of conduct more preel..ly then to lay that ooa*Uou ca-.ot 
be brought about by methods that offend a sen•• of justtce-• '" 
{ROCHIN at Peg. 1731. (empbe••• added). 

TIle TOSCANINO court'. I.ue of Ju,Uce we. offeaded by tbe 

aU89*1 conduct of the federal ...... TIle LUJUi oourt ... not offeDcIad 

beaeU8 a.. wa. no brutality aU...clat 811, DOthI.", to !avo" agw. 
or BJlIIiLIs, 
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IUSSELL.ae en entnlpment ca._put the Court .pote out 

concemtno eoa.duct that might be 10 outra.... a' to ber the to.emment 110m 

pco••cuttno. cttng B,gCHIN. the court ••t4. 

wu. we may someday be prel._tad with. sltuatlon 1n whtch 
the (""Ot\duct of 1&w enforcement agents 11 so outraqeo". that 
due proce.s prlnc.lples would abaolutely r. r the government 
from invoking judlcl.l procellsea to obtain a conviction•.. 
[~USSBLL supra at page. -431 , 4321. 

'l'be Court d1.mlsaed RusseU's petition clalmtnq that the."w"• 

••• 18 distinctly not of that breed. (R1JSSELt ld1. The ooW't fOUDd tbIIt .. 

,ove.mmeAt avelll did not ect Illegally and violated no ldependMt couututloMl 

d9ht. of IUI••n. 

In Itl dlctum however the RUSSELL court did quote 1ustt~ Bra...... 

at ".g. 4 42 to the affect that a pr'Osecutloll .hoaid be stopped "not beoau.. __ 

ntht (of essays) has bean dented. but In order to pta.at the G~. 

To PI'Otect 1t from tbe 111.,.1 conduct of ita officert. To preserve the purl" 

of tile courts. Cf.. Olmstead v. United bUtel, 277 U.s. 436, 470 (1928). 

(empba.!. added). 

TOSCANIHO then .taMs unlcathed. The LUJAN court l1....ly found 

DO allegations of outrqeou. conduct to brlno it under TOSCAldNO. The appllca­

tkm of .oCHIN to the TOSCANINC situation demanded that the court pc'OV'de 

a ~Y. Slnce there 1. no'(rult of an abduotion to be suppres.ed. tbII 

onlyeffectlYe remedy wa. to order that TOSCANINO be rel...ed if be Pt'O'ftMl 

hi. aUegattons. (1.UIAtJ Supra at P5;e 66]. 

1ft so re,. .1 the other ca881 tela ling to the l'OSCANlNO PIObl .... ... 

an coftOltl'lMtd they are aU dleUQgulahable SA that tile outra9eou.a COI\dUCC 

aUewed In TOSCANINO dld not OOCW" and al80 we. DOt pUt of tile ......4. 

Tit. D.feradallt HUMBBRTO LOPEZ"a alle;ed aDd con~a to 

al1e94t bNtau'zl." 1~ and cruel conduct worked upon him to a.nd durJ.ag 

ilia .Wuction by Dom1D1c:ea and federal _rate. 
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a. 1.lefuclam olat•• viola*" of bt. ooUUtutloMl .......... 


Ir.tUowu: 

1.... Violation of hi. rlt~ to .. PI'OO4ta. _OIl"•• of tlte ......., 

UDOOudcaoble coQduct of'faderaa law ...for....ot ".Dtl ... tillat: 

• he WI tortured, bUWR, I\Ot 'eo# kept 

without .lepp. etc•• 


(8) he WAS held inoommunicado 18 order to 

~event hi. tesOC'tJ.'lg b) leg~l f.c'oOM.e$ to 

effect his r.l..... 


{C) .... was kkI.pped, forcibly abducted: 

;;agaln.3t hl. wlll, 


iV) be wa€ ~rr.stfid without a~lY chart. 

by the Pom.tn1caft~ ana ftldentl agenll. 


\ 

(E) the above took ptaee in cooJ*1ltion With 

::tnd at the lr"sugatlon of linitilld ~tatG$ f$defel 

agents. 


(F) no attempt at lege I extradition we. WlBde. 

Z.- Further vlotaUons of defend.aU 4th, Sth aftd Amendal ...t 

right. took place becau•• he waa: 

Ca) flrrcSt1d (detained) tortured and .hued. 

(b) he wal held incommunicauo, 

'c) al a Nsult of admission aDd .tater~enta 


tl~'~~6 he was btoUiihl toOth., tinitetl ~lat"'ft. 


(d} AA a C8ljult vf l~lng held lnOOffltaunJ.cado hla 

e;ttorneyl could Dot use legal proQe.6 to ItaCun 

his ft~om and prevent aiii ulUmat. Kidnap. 


nil Motion presents fllots that faU dlreatly under the TOICANI)lO 

JIOtdbltion~ acil the RCCKIN rule. 1,... court abould \lOn.icler aU the oaadMl 

of ...oent. end m.~ Dt.thods·< of bring1ng ctw def__at lDto tile Did" 

..... in'orcler to detenn.t_ whutber their coDd"ct we,. CHItrateoua. 

As to pa,.-t m.bov., U. conduct 01 the 4edetat .pDtlatltlted 

by .t.ndant 1. p.rol'~ted by 'IOiC'ANXNO' su,r., ROCHlN fllPS'l. atJllILt· 

...... dn .n othc root oaaes a.... by tU .,_ In their anal"s". 

Ia. to put {l).bow_ tlletbl ....t onoaUtu.tea a ••launt of .. ,.,.. 

&a .latfon of tile ....A__dII... (JIDIIY •• fJ!U%1J) &'lAm, '311 v.I .. 
.' . . 

.~s-
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. • ..... P'fIIIll .... 

4............,..........Gt'",.. 111 11lf8l- "'" •.... ...-n.... 

.......-r ,.. Amo.,' ot .t .-oJ••.,. t..........., ........... 


..... '....11... -( ...,"' -.. ·1 ...... -to ., • ·'.....1 -•• 

http:taKWlft.le


,1•••' ..........., ........... '.1.. 1...',.......... 


.., ............ took plaoe ..... 1M lId'*' ........·to ..A........ 
....... _.4 aot'...... tbl. t,.. of .......
tide CcNf....,......... 


AU of tbe factorl of bIIIMW ......... Hove ..... PIQC 01 aa. .... 


.... 01 tbe trill" ..tea ....... to......
,...... ."d. ...,.. •• 
ofO~ poUct........_ to aoaMtJ·.......tD s."..•• CI'iM ............ 

of a.. .tatua of taU, ot.~:.f~ 1a. tbe..,...of:.~1et)', the law ..... 

• fford to OORtlou arad •••&at 18. .web 1............ wltlaoat ..veri, ~ 


ita hoDar. 

Defandaftt \1198 tbtt cOUl't to aoaadoA any utllltaaaa appro.-.... tID 

...1,.11 of this type of IOvemmental conduct. TIle.ertd caDnot JuaUfy" 

...u lD tb1. ca... 'lbe bonor of th. court IAUcb .... aoe1ally d.,lIable ... 

tile llecbaDlcl uf 11...,.1 voYttnuuntal AcUvlQ' to au.,.••• Clime. 

Defeadant Lope.'. ca•• compere. to TOSCANlNO and LVlUI •• 

follOWl: 

11) aU federel aganu were acUn9 uln-vires ell paW 
"Mil of 1M Uldted State.: U.r WeN paid Dr the 
United States; they were ac:t1n; at the wtanea of the 
,....1 ...... [ Sa_ •• TOICAImIO ., pa,. 219 
end. LtJJAl!i at po,. 63), 

{2\ tber4a bad aev.. been a formel or Informal requelt 
for _d.lUoa. IS... aa rOICANDIO .t page 270 ad 
t lilAl'i ..t. pag_ 631. 

(3) L09H was held lncomf.;lWlicado; lUs l'equa.ts 
lor COW'IIel, ..adeDiad. [S.me., TOBCMiINO at 
page 270 anc1 LUI Al. at page 631. 

(4) He wes damea food and waler (name as tOSCANINO 
at Pag. %70], 

{S} B. Wila tortwecl and interrogated 10 COOperatlofl with and 
at the ta,UglItion of t1i. United a.... federal apat. w1ao 
w...t tiraa.......nt dUtino the ....to... [Sa_ •• 
TOSCANINO ., pa•• 270). 

(6) The Valted S.... GoveraMa' ......1 ...... 
weN .... of what ... 'be....... end _d 111 t.Ci ••t 
up • PIOII'aID of 901...... to .ffect Iddnapplnt 1. 
forelp OOUAI:de•• (...... 1:08(:.UINO at Pap 1701. 

,1) LOPM'" ..........-.r.'... tIM, he •• 

l~lck:.d aad ..... C"••• IOICUIQlO rap 2101 • 

..,.. 

http:l'equa.ts


at DefMIIIIt .ft, tlHlttbe court not let thls go..,........1 


ooac.baot .'01))8 with .......". To do 10 would be to permit. tIO'f'at.IIIaeDtal 

....,. to prtct1ce ....t.rJ.tcrial "'01' 1ft the neme of Justice. !he 

full lCOpe of roSCANINO on Its own and •• grounded in ROCHtN and IUIIILL 

abould be appUed to thit ca•• at hand. 

CONC1.YS,Qti 

The due process provislon8 of the United States Const1tutl.oft •• 

..t out and defined In Rochln. Russell, Toscanlno and other cases made a 

pert of lb. main argument prohibits the D1:Itrlct Court tom exoercialng 

,url.dlctlon over the defendant becau'Se of the outrageous and 111egal 

method. used by federal agents In obtaining hts physical presence 1n t.h1. 

dlltd.et. 

Defendant urges this court to condemn the outrageous acts practised 

upon hila aDd to divest Us.lf of jurisdiction and to set the Defendant 

HUIDberto topez free, or In the alternative order a full heartnv on the MoUon 

to 91ve .... Defendant the opportunity to prove the allegation expressed With 

ptOvulons that If they are showl to have occurred, that the Defendant be 

... t •••ed. 

It is only through It retum of the defendant to his "statUI quo 

a!\te" that justice can be done In this ease. 

Respectfully Submitted. 

GINO P. NEGRtTTI 
Attorney for Defendant 
Humberto Lopez 
Suite 103 
3061 N..VI. 7th Street 
Miami.. Florida 33125 
Tel: 6"9-5104 

\ 
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'lBIJllkAU OlIPYIQI 

1/ AJOU. 
1 HERDY CDfIPY that OIl tid. :Lela, of 0 ......, 1915 

....... and cornet copy of the ahove and fONtoiftl MOTION TO COUl! 

to DlVIft ITSELF or }lIIlSDIC'lIOJI FOR SENtENCING PURPOSES, AND 

FOI AN ORDEII tHAr t1li DUENDAN1' 81 1E1·IASED A:ND 'lMNiPOIUD 

Otn.lDi tHE UNITED STAr1S AS A _BE INDMDUAL, AND FOR All 

IVlJ3N!W1Y BlARING OM ALL PDTlJrIDt lSSUE8, ..I per.,nallv 

deUvered to , ifATU AfTORNiY, 1!)!5f J."I"J 1-:lS7:. W.m1, 

rlortdll. 

\.ilNO ,. NEGREnl 
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MEMORANDUM 

GENE W'ILL T!U~ 
TO Am,ITNISTR.:-\TIVE JUDGE DATE 

CRI1-lINAL DIVISION 
CIRCUIT COURT SUBJECT TR..l\.NSFER OF CASE: U?O~ RECUSAL 

OR DISQUALIFICATION OF JUDGE 

CLERK'S OFFICE 
CaTI41NAL DIVISION 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

CASE NO. 

JUDGE '£'~~~~'7z!.~~!eb~- HAS DIRECTED' 
... 

THE ABOVE CASE BE TRANS1-tiITTED '1'0 T JUDGE FOR RE­

ASSIGm4ENT FOR 

~ 

***************** 


THE ABOVE CASE TO 


TO RE-ASSImr. 

JUDGE --C..~~~!l!...--:!.LJ~..L.~~~~~Z-_____" 

ADr.lINISTRA.TIVE JUDGE 
CRININAL DIVISION 
CIRCUIT COURT 



0 

~.d" <: ." 
CAf:E Ncr. 73-50S7-CF-03 
FERGUSON 

• 
. 

CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA, 
IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY 

ALIAS 
....jCO).-­CAPIAS rn U'1 

"'::I)
0::0;_ Z 
~~g ~ 
fT\-::::J;:".

ng6 .... 
oe::>:::j-:, CD 

WE/IOO;"VJl....n::D -,:, 
:<e-;:; ::J:: .....c:::x ,
r-%,..., ,I::!.
.-f~ 
.-< 

~ Y)U1 

TO ALL AND SINGULAR THE SHERIFFS OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA, GREETINGS: 

You are Hereby Commanded to take __________________ 

HUMBERTO LOPEZ 

if he be found in your County, and him safely keep so that you have his body before the Judge of 

our Circuit Court of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida and for the County of Dade and State 
~nai.ng~9f.gu!lt

of Florida in Miami, instanter, to answer unto the State of Florida on .____~ 

lIiaI:Dabe'.lrStIlllDl'laamtx for UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF AN EXPI.os IVE 

____________________• And have you then and there this writ 

WITNESS, RICHARD P. BRINKER, Clerk of said Court, and the seal of our said 

Court, in Miami aforesaid, this 19th day of 

SEPTEMBER , A. D. 19 ~ 

RICHARD P. BRINKER, Clerk 

By7~~~ 
RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney Deputy Clerk 

~.,..~~~...,.,,., .."".~"J. 
, ...... 
.~~\T COIJ 

"<.; 

<­~'~;:>~c..,·lf,· ..cUteu··•.f/' ,. 
u~~ ....~.).);),'f". 
rr.; .' ' ../:" l --". I! #/if';"/ ,.,.: ~ .(., i ~lk 

,;, '''., • jr:;"'~' __ 
t;,: c;;,- ,,:;ii; ; .... f.1ft,.; ~ . ,t ";;! .( t Q 

* * * * * * i\ ~, , h'i{i:~. .." ....." ~'''' ..~:::,.". "'.b . ~ (" ":' ..,.~...~. .... ~ 
'; .. ·v'j:. ".". .wI" \,; 

\~f~" tJ.f.J·;{j·;·N··~·T·-;,· '.~. ..,:~~~ft ~ '7 T 
J' 

Alias 

"1ft:;Jf# -;J!"':.' 

iti4~~~~~ A.D. 19 '_, 
Received this/Capias the ---~~---

I T/ uay :A.D, 192£and executed it on the ( 

by arresting the within named ./~ ~_F 

and having him now before the Court this day of ---"'---7b~LL..-___­

A.D. 19_. E. 'IIllSQN PURDY, D1RECTO~ 
~fErt~[

~rir~ ~ ~ 
Appearance Bond fixed at $ -----­

BY, --::__'ff---JC....-,.,..­
this __ day of ,19_ 

Deputy Sheriff 

Judge. ~j&C~ • _ , • .......,........ 

CIR/CT/CRI. OIV. 14 (REVERSE SIDE IN SPANISH) 

(REVERSO EN ESPANOL) 



--------------------------

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT 	OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA, 
IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY 

STATE OF FLORIDA CASE NUMBER 73- SO 87 

vs. WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS AD 

to this jurisdiction for the purpose of standing trial herein, said defendant being reportedly confined at 

BROWARD COUNTY JAIL, FT. LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 

_____ as a prisoner of the UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT, and the court being fully advised in 

the premises, it is, upon consideration 

ORDERED that the Clerk of this Court forthwith issue this Writ of Habeas Corpus Ad 

Prosequendum directed as hereinabove set forth requesting that the said HUMBERTO LOPEZ 

_________ be produced to this jurisdiction or before the 14 th day of 

at 8:00a.m., before Judge Siegendorf 
November 	 , 12 751, for the purpose of standing trial herein; it being a 

condition of this Writ that said prisoner shall remain at all times in custody as a prisoner of the UNITED 

STATES GOVERNMENT and that all expenses of travel and other expense incurred in effectuating the 

provisions hereof shall be assumed and paid from the Fine and Forfeiture Fund of Dade County, Florida; 

and it is further 

ORDERED AND DIRECTED that the Clerk of this Court shall forthwith furnish four 

certified copies of this Writ to 	the UNITED STATES MARSHAL, SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA, for 

distribution to the proper agencies and to effectuate the provisions hereof. -tt. 
DONE AND ORDERED at Miami, Dade County, Florida, this the 7 day of 

November , 19.2i. 

PROSEQUENDUM 
HUMBERTO LOPEZ , 

TO: DIRECTOR, U. S. BUREAU OF PRISONS; 

WARDEN OF _--,-_______ 


and I or 

UNITED STATES MARSHAL, SOUTHERN 


DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 


This cause came on to be heard upon petition of the STATE OF FLORIDA for 

Habeas Corpus Ad Prosequendum to produce one HUMBERTO LOPEZ 

(") . ." 
r- '"""'" 

O~~.. <.n 
r ­
t"T1 

l>nr; % :::J0-::': <:)tTl;;:;: ...::::: 
CJ c ~I ." 

o§::;_ I 	 Q 
:::0w~~"~;:' "'" 

:-<g?:: ::::0...,c:::., J::ooo. 
r-:Z:X ::::z: Pl 
:::.... -f r'f'1 ......... n

• -<;;0 c=1 o 
~ '" ~1J 

a Wrft' of en o 

JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF 
FOR DADE COUNTY 

201.01-408 REV. 1/73 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT 	OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OFIFLORIDAfLERK 

IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY 

NO. 73-508 

THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

VS. 

HUMBERTO LOPEZ ORDER WITHHOLDING ADJUDICATION 

IT APPEARING UNTO THE COURT that the defendant. 

HUMBERTO I.OPEZ 

has been found guilty of the charge of UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF AN EXPLOSIVE 

by the Court upon entry of a plea of nolo contendere 

and it appearing unto the Court upon a hearing of the matter that the defendant is not likely 

again to engage in a criminal course of conduct and that the ends of justice and the welfare of 

society do not require that the defendant shall presently suffer the penalty imposed by law. and 

the Court being fully advised in the premises, it is thereupon 

CONSIDERED, ORDERED, AND ADJUDGED that an adjudication of guilt be, 

and the same is hereby, stayed and withheld. 

DONE AND ORDERED in open Court at Miami, Dade County, Florida this ] 3th 

day of December , A. D. 19~. 

FILED AND RECORDED 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

MINUTES AS INDICATED HERI!:ON 

Richard P. Brinker, Clerk 

8y: 
Deputy Clerk 

RECORDED 


JAN 4 1914 


RICHARD P. BRINKER 

CLERK 

CIR/CTICRI 1M 

an 8'"'P"1 712REt ;);) P.'G£ 

)8 
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STATE OF flORIDA 

UNIFORM COMMITMENT TO CUSTODY /;/; ')/)-.J ­

OF DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT 	OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA, 
IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY 

JPAa .Term, 19..t5­

Con~ctionror~____~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~_________________ 

Date of sentence imposed ..I 1.1 1'. 1tfI 

Date of conviction ... I 'I 1'. ms 
Term of sentence ..- .. " IfIU (7'1) DIll, ..............,1ft'I_., ...._- -............ - ... __ ........ I.... --.n 
...... ., ................... ,w"..a 	 • 

STATE OF FLORIDA, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 	 Case No 'J~ 
IUI.'II.O J.OJIII 

Defendant. 

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AtITHORITY OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA TO THE SHERIFF 
OF SAID COUNTY AND THE DMSION OF CORRECTIONS OF SAID STATE, GREETING: 

The above named defendant having been duly charged with the above named offense in the above 
styled Court, and he having been duly convicted and adjudged guilty of and sentenced for said offense 
by said Court, as appears from the attached certified copies of 

INFORMATION OR INDICTMENT 

Judgment and sentence, which are hereby made parts hereof; 

Now, therefore, this is to command you, the said Sheriff, to take and keep and, within a reasonable 
time after receiving this commitment, safely deliver the said defendant into the custody of the Division 
of Corrections of the State of Florida; and this is to command you, the said Di~sion of Corrections, 
by and through your director, superintendents, wardens, and other officials, to keep and safely imprison 
the said defendant for the term of said sentence in the institution in the state correctional system to 
which you, the said Division of Corrections, may cause the said defendant to be conveyed or thereafter 
transferred. And these presents shall be your authority for the same. Herein fail not. 

u..r •• I ""~/I. IWITNESS the Honorable_________________ 

Judge of said Court, as also RICHARD P. BRINKER, 

Clerk and the Seal thereof, this theI'. day of______, 

RICHARD P •. BRI~:.;;:-:-":~",":",, 
Clerk of s~~ t,!"., ; ..>"-' 

-	 /\~.: -',~?:~;.:"}':\ ;;.{.~:.'. ::;,:>'. 
,C: ~~~~>~" '\ ,'\By / .•. n '\' 

Depu~, ~ ~-' -_., '? ,,' 
'l 
.. 

I 

~~~e 

l; .;::~, I:~ .~~''-'7' ' :'~ 	:} 
""~ .-, ""} ~ '.'.' 

(To be used In committing defendants under Indetermini!..t..r~tenliU 
as weD as under sentences of bnprlsonment for deflnlf.~r'.,~!,,~.)" 

~- '. , • .., 'V,.. 
CIR/CT/CRI-S2 



--------------------------------

______________________________________ ___ 

"accordance with the law. 

DONE 
this 

AND ORDERED 
14th day of 

in Open Court' at 1'-liami, 
NOVEMBER, 

?
Dade County, 

A.D.19 
.

Li 
ARDEN M. 

Florida, 
75 
....;..;~~----

CHARGE, UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF AN EXPLOSIVE Case No. 73-5087 

J U D G MEN T 

It appearing unto this Court that you 

HUMBERTO LOPEZ 

have :X;UlI.X)f~X~~~~ pleaded nolo contendere to 

~I!IDmnK~~XID& 

UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF AN EXPLOSIVE 

IT IS THEREFORE THE JUDGMENT of the law and it is hereby adjudged 
that you are and stand convicted of the offense as above set forth,' 
and it is hereby certified that the fingerprints on the certificate" 
attached hereto and made a part hereof are the fingerprints of the 
Defendant in this cause and were placed thereon by the Defendant in 
my presence in Open Court on the date therein certified. 

Wha t have you to say \vhy sentence should not. nOli be imposed upon 
you? 

Saying nothing that could influence the Court in its decision. 

SEN TEN C E 

IT IS FURTHER CONSIDERED, ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that you be 
imprisoned by confinement at hard labor in the STATE PENITENTIARY 
for a term of SEVEN AND A HALF (7~) YEARS, sentence to begin at 

the expiration of the sentence imposed by the United States District 

Court, Southern District of Florida, in Case No. 74-633~CR-JE. 

IT IS FURTHER RECOMMENDED that Xou be incarcerated in the 
t " 

maximum security facilitJ. ! 

NOV 19 UllS 

CLERK' 

.. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that costs in this cause shall be taxed in 

BENCH DOCKET 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL eIRe 
IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

VS. 

HUMBERTO LOPEZ 

, 


IT f;;I(Q 

:; NOV 14 19~5 
RICHARD P. BRINKER 

CLERK 

~f~, 9155, pc1408 
sfJff 



-------------------------------------

I{v h-I 6e". To Locee 2 
, (/ 

CHARGE,_ u~w~1 Po$S<!,.s~/;";.., Case No. 73- S""cJJ?7aL'~"'" 
,E~/a.s/~< 

'.I~'-'1...... "'.....,.A .,r.;D<X:I,..'1 L£.rrTn <1"'8 

-' 

h~j;A" 

~~~, 
.~.;;~.. 

I hereby certify that the above and foregoing fingerprints are 

the fingerprints of the Defendant,/lvJ-?ky 10 .Lrez 
and that they were placed th~reon 

-rA'
by said Defendant in my presence in Open Court, this the /~- day 

of M(./~m 6~1-- . , 19 7-5 __, and that they shall be affixed 

to and made a part of the Judgment in this 

~1h~1iJ 

./ 


ARDEN M. SIEGENDORF JUDGE 


~u 9155 ,,1409 ~ 
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Probation Form 62A 07-'tl669 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
VB. In the CIRCUIT Court OF THE 

ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA 

HUMBERTO LOPEZ 
IN AND FOR DADE County. Florida 

Defendant. No. 73-5087 

Order of Revocation of Probation 

THIS CAUSE coming on to be heard, and being heard in the FALL term of 

this Court before the HonorablEARDEN S I EGENDORF , Judge, and it appearing 

that HUM BERTO LOPEZ • hereinafter referred to as the aforesaid, on 

the .-1l day of DECEMBER • A. D. 19LL, ENTERED A PLEA OF NOLO 

CONTENDERE TO the offense of POSSESSION OF UNli.AWFUL 

EXPlOSIVES 

in the CIRCUIT Court of DADE County. which Court 

withheld adjudication of guilt, suspended the imposition of sentence and placed the aforesaid on 

probation for a term olWO YEARS • in accordance with the provisions of~KUJOS 
CHAPTER 948, 

XX~XI.~"'XX.<ftJOXBI. and 
FLORIDA STATUTES 

It further appearing that the aforesaid has not properly conducted hlMseIf, but has violated 

the conditions of lL.l~robation in a material respect by VHLATING CONDITION (H) , 
LIVE AND REMAIN AT LIBERTY WITHOUT VIOLATING ANY LAW IN THAT THE 
AFORESAID IS CHARGED BY INFORMATION FILED IN CASE 174-6113 WITH COUNT I 
UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF AN EXPLOSIVE AND COUNT II: UNLAWFUL POSSESSION 
OF AN EXPLOSIVE. 

IT, THEREFORE, IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the probation of the aforesaid defend­.,i'N&to be revoked and it is hereby revoked in accordance with _nldUitiMU~x 
~ui X_)(and the said defendant is hereby ordered to remain in the custody of this Court 

for the imposition of sentence in accordance with the provisions of law. 

DONE AND ORDERED IN OPEN COURT, this Itt.. day of NOVEMBER 

ILD.1Lll. ~_~ 
J~ 

ARDEN SIEGENDORF 
JRS :MF 
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... 

FLORIDA PAR0LE AND PROBATION COMMISSION 
1350 N.W. 12TH AVE. R00M 461 

MIAMI, FLORIDA 
~ A UMTAKE DEPARTMENT 

NAME ~() HJ...'e~ L.q&hE;:2­

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT YOU SHt\LL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLI1\.,ING 
CONDITIONS 0F PR0BATION: 

CA) 	 NOT CHANGE THE DEFENDANT'S ~ESIDENCE OR EMPL~YMENT 0~ LEAVE 
THE COUNTY OF RESIDENCE \-IITHOUT FIRST PR()CURING THE C0NSENT 
OF THE COURT,WHICH C0NSENT SHALL BE OBTAINED THROUGH THE 
DEFENDANT'S PR08ATInN SUPERVISOR. 

(B) 	 NOT LATER THAN THE FIFTH DAY OF EACH MONTH, UNTIL THE 
DEFENDANT'S RELEASE, MAKE A FULL AND TRUTHFUL REPORT TO THE 
DEFENDANT'S PROBATInN SUPERVISOR ON THE FORM ~ROVIDED FOR 
THAT PURPOSE, OR AS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE SUPERVISOR. 

ec) 	 USE NO NARCOTIC DRUGS; NOR VISIT PLACES WHERE INTOXICANTS 
0R DRUGS ARE SOLD, DISPENSED, OR USED UNLA~FULLY, NOT USE 
INTOXICANTS OF ANY KIND TO EXCESS. 

(D) 	 AvnID INJURInus OR VICI0US HABITS, AVOID ASSOCIATION WITH 
PERsnNS nF HARMFUL CHARACTER 0R BAD REPUTATION. 

eE) 	 IN ALL RESPECTS LIVE HON0RAOLE, WORK DILIGENTLY AT A LAWFUL 
OCCUPATION, AND SUPPORT DErENDENTS, IF ANY, TO THE BEST OF 
DEFENDANT'S ABILITY, AND LIVE WITHIN WHAT INCOME IS AVAILABLE. 

(F) 	 NEITHER CARRY N0R OWN ANY WEAPnNS WITHOUT FIRST SECURING THE 
C()tlSENT OF THE PR08ATION SUPERVISOR. 

(G) 	 VISIT NO GAMBLING PLACES OR "JUKE JnlNTs. n 

(H) 	 LIVE AND REMAIN AT LI3ERTY WITH0UT VlnLATING ANY LAW. 

(I) 	 PROMPTLY /\ND TRUTHFULLY f-\NSv.!ER /\LL INQUIRIES DIRECTED BY THE 
C~,IJRT !"ND THE PR0'.lATION SUPERVI snR, ALLOl'/ THE PR03ATI ~N 
SUPERVISOR T~ VISIT THE HOME, EMPLOYMENT SITE, OR ELSEWHERE, 
ANn CARRY OUT ALL INSTRUCTlnNS HE GIVES. 

( .• 1) 	 I F AT ANY TI ME I T !)ECO~1ES NECESSARY TO COMMUN I CATE \AII TH THE 
PRODATION SUPERVISOR FOR ANY PURPOSE AND HE IS NnT ACCESSIBLE, 
LctRECT SUCH C0MMUNICATION TO THE FLORIDA PR03ATION AND PAROLE 

C)l'i'1':\~S TON, TALLAHASSEE. 

FOREGOING AND AGREE 
CONDITIONS THEREOF. 

~-~AD- IN ENGLISH_DATE ~. c::> 	" '. i-'\DVI SED IN SPANISH_ 

~i 

,', 



~ 07-41669 
p"oe"TtON 1"0"" lOA 

FLORIDA PAROLE AND PROlAnON COMMISSION AI) 
i73-5087 t f)f! D~(;111Jr' 

). f f i h a 11' i t )I'".? 
J:::p. 

VIOLAliON OF PROSAliON f\~ 
L 
~ 

,. of-the 
Before me Ralph Ferguson , Judge of the Ci T(:lli t Co~t»J($ 

Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida in and 
for Dade County, Florida, personally came An4r~ B. Ch;cvara 


Supe"iaor) 


who, being fi!'st duly sworn, says that HUMBERT<> LOPEZ , bereinafter 
(Pro&.tJoau) 

referred to •• tbe .foresaid, on the--1l day of December , A. D. 19..l.l. 

entered a plea of Nolo Contendere tabe offense of Possession Of Unlawful 

EX.2!2!ives 

in the Circuit Court of Dade County, wbich Court 

withheld adjudication of guilt and the imposition of sentence and placed the afore.aid on probation 

for a term of Two (2) yura . in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 948, Florida Statutes. 

Deponenl further states that the aforesaid has not properly conducted himself, but has violated 

thecolldittons of h ia probation in a material respect by violating: 

Condition (h) Live and remain at liberty without violating any law in 
that the aforesaid is charged by information filed in 

Case 174-6113 with Count I, Unlawful Possession of an Explosive and Count II, 
Unlawful Possession of an Explosive. 

~\ • 

~H~v~ 
'(SupervISor) 

Andrew H. Chicvara 

SworD to and subecribed before me this J tt::/ 
., 

Judge of the Circpit" Court of the 
Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida 
in and for Dade County. 
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07-41t69 

Probation Fonn a..c 
ORDER WITHHOLDING ADJUDICATION OF GUILT AND PLACING DEFENDANT ON PROBATION 

STATE OF FLORIDA, 	 In the CI RCUI T Court
Plaintiff OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

of FLA. IN ANP FOR PADE County, Fla.HUM -vS.­
BERTO LOPEZ 


Defendant Case No. 7 3 - 5 0 8 7 


This cause coming on this day to be heard hefore me, and you, the defendant, 

HUMBERTO LOPEZ , being now present before me, and you 
>fItft.t~ XII <FU/..YIJI( tx/T1JL1{m X 

having: .~DLEA OF _NQI,.Q CONTENDERE TOA 
xat«IlfWI.'X1'I(~X'lmtmmX)f<XAXpst'?lJFX 
1(I.rIK./t1liIXiXrJfJt'QjTJKt~)Qtx1)(tX<tX1/fl~=JI= 

and 

the offense of POSSESSION OF UNLAWFUL EXPLOSIVES _I 

It appearing to the satisfaction ot the Court that you are not likely agatI ~$ fI\ mRmK~ 
course of conduct, and that the ends of justice and the welfare of society do r:f>t requIre tbt¥RlOu should 
pres'ently be adjudged guilty and suffer the penalty authorized by law; 

Now, therefore, it is ordered and adjudged that the adjudication of guilt and imposition of sentence 
are hereby withheld, and that you are hereby placed on probation for a period of TWO (2) 
years under the supervision of the Florida Probation and Parole Commission and its sup~Msors, such 
supervision to be subject to the provisions of the laws of this State. 

It is further ordered that you shall comply with the fOllowing conditions of probation: 

(a) 	 Not change the defendant's residence or employment or leave the count)' of residence without first procuring the 
consent of the Court, which consent shall be obtained through the defendant's Probation Supervisor. 

(b) 	 Not later than the fifth day of each month, until the defendant's release, make a full and truthful repor' to the 
defendant's Probation Supervisor on the form provided for that purpose, or as otherwise directed by the Supervisor. 

(c) 	 Use no narcotic drugs; nor visit places where intoxicants or drugs are sold, dispensed, or used unlawfully; nor use 
intoxicants of any nnd to excess. 

(d) 	 Avoid injurious or vicious habits; avoid association with persons of harmful character or bad reputation. 

(e) 	 In an respects live honorably, work diligently at a lawful occupation, and support dependents, if any, to the best 
of defendant's ability, and live within what income is available. 

(f) Neither carry nor own any weapons without first securing the consent of the Probation Supervisor. 

(,) Visit no gambling places or "juke joints." 

(h) 	 Live and remain at liberty withQut violating any law. 

(I) 	 Promptly and truthfully answer all inquiries directed by the Court and the Probation SuperVisor; allow the Probation 
Supervisor to visit the home, employment site, or elsewhere, and carry out all instructions he gives. 

(i) 	 If at any time it becomes necessary to communicate with the Probation Supervisor for any purpose and he JS not 
accessible. direct such communication to the Florida Probation and Parole Commission, Tallahassee, 

(Ie) 

RECORD-ED--­
JAN 25-1974-'- ­

-------------,-"'..­ ..---.-,,---~- ------~~~G~AR~!.r.~,tJRfNKER 

You are hereby placed on notice that the Court may at any time rescind or modify any of the condi­
tions of your probation, or may extend the period of probation as authorized by law, or may discharge you 
from further supervision; and that if you violate any of the conditions of your probation, you may be ar­
rested and the Court may revoke your probation, adjudge you guilty and impose any sentence which it 
might have imposed before placing you on probation. 

It is further ordered that when you have reported to the Probation Supervisor and have been instructed 
as to the conditions of probation, you shall be released from custody if you are in custody and if you are 
at liberty on bond, the sureties thereon shall stand discharged from liability. 

It is further ordered that the Clerk of this Court file this order in his office, record the same in the 
Minutes of the Court, and forthwith forward a certified copy of same to the Probation Supervisor in this 
District for his use in compliance with the requirements of law. 

DONE AND ORDERED IN OPEN COURT, this the - 13 day of . DECEMBER~, 19-7-J--. 

I_~__ ~"·~ a_-. ~~.g ;t. 

_. 	 LL~ 

A certified copy of this order has been delivered to the probationer, who has been instructed regarding same. 

This day of , 19 __. 

Probation Supervisor 
~a 8572 P~GE 858 	 1
CHICVARA 

ML 
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RICHARD E. GERSTEIN 
STATE ATTORNEY 

DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

THE STATE OF FLORIDA 
VS. 

IlOR. 

Case N~: f~ ~~-:;j J> 7 
Police c~. NO:.£/ 
Judge: -/-.~J 1..,."./ L? J~ 
Prosecutor:' ~~ ~ 

A. ~tJ+>~_ 2 
j Jail OR 

BOND 

B. ' W I 

C. 
D. 
E. 
F. 

ARRAIGNMENT 

GUILTY NOT WAIVE 
GUILTY JURY 

A. 
B. (j (J 

c. 
D. 
E. 

F. 

BND. 
HRG. 1. 

SPEEDY DEMANDS DEFENSE COUNSEL 

2. 3. 4. 5. WAIVER 

MOTIONS 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

PI 

BILL OF PARTICULARS SUPPRESS DISMISS ALIBI DEMA~ 

fiLED HEARD RULE ANS. FILED HRD. RULE FILED HRD. RULE FILED 

REPORTS AND TRIAL DATES REPORTS AND TRIAL DATES 

DATE PURPOSE OR EXPLANATION PURPOSE OR EXPLANATION 

~--I-------------i) 
~__~~~h~~~~~~ ~~~#~F=~~._-~A=NP _'o ~1._.~~~'~ - ~__ 

DISPOSITION 

FINDING P. S. I. ADJ. SENTENCE 1\ 

~~.~~~·_~_O_'~_________ ________~(_~n.!. I~~~~t~~~~~~~~1~~~ 
B. / '- ~ 

~. . \ 
~. 


~. 


~. 




., 	 , 'I .~ ... . . ..' ,- f'"'" -"., r"'-r-"," ~:Sl~t-G? ~"~T --!.-~.~ il"-:-~7'·"-'T·' r~ ~ .!"f"'\r-- ..... ~ 
_l J..~ v..LJ,:;._"l.J 1.. J.. 	 ~~ ~~'i~~' • ..:1 ~ _-.:.J-,," _ ...."l ......... .......... : .... \..,'\011... J.. 
 ~L8a.I=·A7 

I~ .l.UiD FOR DADE CGU:·rrf 

CASE NO. 73-1081 
STATE OF FLORIDA, ) 

DISCOVERY u~DER FLCRln~ CRI~INAL 
Plaintiff, ) PRC~-Dtr,az RULE 3.220 

"T13 	 ) STJ,TE:.rs~IT OF, PARTICUL-'\RS o"'?iD2R 
FLCaIU\ CRDII?1'}.L .?R.CCEDURE RULE 

) 3.140 (n)
IIV.... ,LOJIIIZ 

Defendant. ) 	 DE~~~D FOR NOTICE OF ALIBI L~DER 
FLCRrn~ ,CRIMINAL PRCCEDURE RL~ 
3.200--------------~) 

Cemas now, RICa~RD E., GERST~~, state Attorney of the 

Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida~ by and through the under­

signed Assistant State Attorney, and files this Di~cove~J, S~ate­

~ent of Particulars, and Demand for Notice of Alibi under Florida 
I 

Cri~inal Procedure Rules 3.220; 3.140 (n) and 3.200, as follows: 

1. The alleged offense occurred on or about-..,.---­
lUll ., 1173 	 , 

, 

2. ,The pe~sons. known to the st~te at this ti~e. that 

have infor~ation which may be relevant to the offense charge, and to 

any defense with respect thereto, are as follows: 

1. 	 a ....rd "'11" 10087 
101 	Pat. A.... .' ,I .. 	 II1al..lI, :rlorlda 

I, 
f ' J. 	 Robert Potter, .1104 

Bl.l..II,Pol1o. n.parta••, 
;. 

3. 	 ..noa Port.r, ItOB 

PI»-CrlM Lab', 


4. 

~
Lt. __11 Col. 	 -

SOl 	 .. Ira AV8Due 
'B181.811 'ire o.'.r....t., 	Wl111aa Lyncll 

909 	North Dixi. 

TOIl 	...eli.,•• 	 PI», c:rlM tab, 

7. 	 Claarl. ..1. 

II1al.all Wi" n.par....t 


I, 	 Bobbl. Cla.i.r 

Blal.... Wi" n.partM.t 


9. 	 t'.- Quark 

paD-PIlOt.. DepartMat 


NOTE: Paragraphs deSignated by asterik * apply to the reCiprocal 
provisions pursuant to Rule 3.220 of the Florida Rules of Criminal 
Procedure only. 



10. 	 Ellory Richtarcik 
Hialeah Police Department 
Crime Lab. 

11. 	 Wayne Martin 
Hialeah Water Department 
3700 W. 4th Ave. 

12. 	 Mr. Warren 
1401 East 4th Ave. 
Florida Power • Light 

13. 	 Earnest Zaremba 
Pal. Springs Station 
Post Office 
635 W. 49 Place 



........ ''''' ·U"':! .. Lu !{U.L~ ,'.~2U (a)(l,' If th8 Florida :::'ules
.. 
of Cri~inal Procedure, the State \~ill disclose to defense counsel 

and per~it him to inspect, copy, test ~nd photograph the material 

and information, if any, provided for in paragraphs (ii) through 

(xi), upon request, within five (5) days of receipt of this Dis­

covery at a mutually convenient place. 

4*. Pursuant to Rule 3.220(b)(3) of the Florida Rules 

at Criminal Procedure, the State demands that within seven (7) days 
. 


after receipt of this Discovery the defenSe counsel shall furnish 

to the prosecuting attorney a written list of all witnesses WhOM 

th9 defense counsel expects to call as witnesses at the trial or 

hearing. 

5~. Pursuant to Rule 3.220 (b)(4) of tee Florida Rules 
", 

of Cri~inal Procedure, the State demands that within fifteen (15) 

~~ys after receipt of this Discovery that the defense disclose to 

t~e ;rnS2cuticg attorney nnd per~it hin to ins~2ct, copy, test, and 

photogr~?h the followi~g infcr~ation and =aterinl which correspon~s 

to that which the ~ef8nse sought and which is in the ~efondant's 

possession or control: 

(i) the statements of any person whom the defense 

expects to call as a trial witness other than that of tha defendant; 

(ii) reports or statements of ex~erts made in connection 

with the particular case, including results of physical or mental 

examinations and of scientific tests, experi~ents or comparisons; 

(iii)3ny tangible fapers or objects which the cefonse 

counsel intends to use in the hearing or trial. 

6. Comes now, RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, St:1te Attorney of 

the Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida, by and through the under­

signed Assistant State Attorney, and files this De~and for ~otice 

of Intention to Rely upon Alibi Defense pursuant to Rule 3.200 of tho 

Florida Rules of Criminal Procedure, demanding that the defendant 

furnishfue prosecuting ~ttorney with a Notice of Alibi, not less 

th~n ten (10) days prior to trial, statin~ the place tbe defendant 

c1aios to have been at the time of the alleged offense and the na~es 

and addresses of the witnesses by whom he proposes to establish such 

an alibi, if such a defense will be relied upon at time of trial. 

, , 
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RIC1Lum E. GEnS'fEIN 
STATE ATTOTINEY 

As::nS'l'i\~,T STATE ATTORNEY 

LAIUl1' _Ill 

\ 
1, 

(':'~nJFTr;_~TE (if' s;::-n'rTC~=-----­

I I!;~!~~r)):" CI':I~~rlI:\/ t!l~~ «(. Ll"ue <.tnu (}X~~ct C(11)l' of '~b0 al)o\l(; 

::rtJ :i:'ol'e;.;oil~~ \}':1,S L1:lilc;d to tb(~ IIILYD GBPD.BI. umUO-llDO 

on th i;] d o.y of A'UGUIft' ' 197~..3.-' 

ASSIS1~~T STATE 
LAD!' .DRIII 

ATTOrrN~Y 

- ..,a.., .. _,'ft& 33130 

1/1/73/b, 
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2. CASE NO.o ROBBERY o CRIME GENERAL __ !.!C SAFETY DEPT. 
DADE CQL:iHY, FLORIDA o CRIME AGAINST PERSON 73 ... ?0648 

4A, OFFENSE 10. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 14. VICTIM'S NAME 	 i i RES. PHONE 

PO.') ESSION OF 	 STATE OF FLORIDA :AGE_-l. 	 ______________________'______________.., SEX___ I- ___________ _ 

II. RADIO NO. S. DAV 	 74. DATE ADDRESS I ISUS. PHONE 

1934 FRI. 29 JTJNE 73 	 ,RA::---l 

3. 	HOW ASSIGNMENT RECEIVED DREQUESTED BV 04, WEATHER 1. VICE VIOL.ATION IS. REPORTED BV i ";0 IRES. PHONE 
K~LLY C AR IAGE__I o RADIO DcsUPERVISOR 0 CITIZEN OFFICER 	 0 YES 0 NO - ... ---t;:-----t.~!-.!!..-.;~----------------_l S EX....lL~------------

17. WITNESSED BV I IRES. PHONE ADDRESS 	 I ~'IIBUS. PHONE. 

SEE BODY 	 I
AGE 

I 501 PAU1 AVE. IRACE-- 1 888-8478 
__________________________________________~SEX ~---------------~~~=~~~=~~~~~~----------~----~=~~~~--

ADDRESS 'IBUS. PHONE 16. DISCOVERED BV I I RES. PHOt.E 
,RACE I IAGE_____ I 

, I I I 
~~~=~---------------------~-~~~--~~~~~~---~~-----------_________________________~SEX---~------------
49, OWNER I 32 I RES. PHON E ADDRESS I I BUS. PHONE 

l "PT:'Z I.IU"1"Ok'RTO ,AGE - I __ II RACE 

I

"\. 1.:.., 1 ",~ \.. I m I I I 
ADD A E 5S- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --- - --- -1 IE X tAl rsus":'PH0 N E - - -- - - - ~1-:4:-.":'U:-:C=-=R:-::C:-l.-:A:':S:"::S':'"IF~,-:C=-=A:':T::-:I-::O:-N:-----------r.:"o-.':::D-:-A-::T:-:E:-::-a-:T~I':'"M:-:E=-=O-::F:-O=C-::C.J..U-::R:-:R:-:E=-=N':'"C~E::-"'. 

RACE460 W".ST 42 PL. I 	 29 Jl.'NE 73 11: OOA~·it..\o't2
 

.. -_.. R.L~SIDENCE NONE DSOBER DH.B,D. DINTOX, STORAGE 

03. VICTIM'S oCCUPATION ' TVPE OF PREMISES 1 '211 • PROTECTIVE DEVICE· I13S. VICTIM'SSOBRIETV 1.34. WHAT TOOl., W.EAPON OR MEANS USED TO COMMIT CRIME. 

35. HOW USED T/') COMMIT CRIME 137. GENERAl. TVPE OF PROPERTY TAKEN 1'30. VAI.UE 145. TRADE MARK OR UNUSUAl. EVENT (MODUS OPERANDI) 

STORED IN UTIL.R00M N/A 
PH: I INCARCERATED WHERE31. og SUBJECT 0 JUV. iAGE-RACE-SEX iNAME: LOPEZ ,HUMBERTO 	 IOCCUPATION 1'37. DISGUISES 

OSUSPECT I 32 M W I ADDRESS: 460 WEST 42 PL. I /KlVES 0 NO HTITALEAH I 
, . 	 I 

54. VEHICI.E DBY OFFENDERSi MODEl. MAKE VEAR BODY STYI.E I !l3. COI.OR 152. I.IC. NO. STATE YEAR 1115. IDENTIFVING MARKS 
USED 	 I 


Dey VICTIM I N/A 

136 •..,O.OF OFFEI~DER168. WHAT DID OFFENDERS S~V1 	 167. HOSPITAl. (141 19S. CONDITION 

1 	 SEE BODY 
72. HOW OFFENDERS APPROACHED 110 FLED 	 '3'. KIND OF PROPERTY RECOVERED J'32. VAI.UE J33.RECOVERY.FULLIPARTIAI. 

Nt A 	 SEE BODY
1 

41. PERSON OR UNIT, NOTIFIED TIME J71. VICTIM REFERRED TO 	 38. EXACT I.OCATION OF VICTIM OR PROpERTY 

F.B.I"BOMB SQD , A.T.F. 11:30a 
1 UTILITY RC('l'1 

8&. NATURE OF INJURIES 110 I.OCATION ON BODY 	 1611 . ATTENDING PHVSICIAN 	 1'34. CHANGE OF VALUE 
~ . 

"" ~, 
~, 

....... 


20. 	 ,BADGE NO. 13. DISTRICT III. APPROVED BY 	 21. PERSON REPORTING CRIME (S IG.I 

(AI I DET/S7 04 
38. GRID 

~ AI 665 
26~lRt:i) 10 	 ,SIGNATURE 27. RECORDED BY 	 ??,e?,~e 

I 

I 


3o:-D~iTi"ON---' 	 ' 
DCLEARED BV ARREST o UNFOUNDEO IASSIGNED TO 	 !'IADGE NO. DATE__________ 

8ci. NEXT OF KIN BV WHOM 	 70. WII.I. VICTIM PREFER CHARGES 190. PARENT !IF 141S JUVENII.EIDVES 
NO TI FI ED: 

DNO 	 [XYES DNO1
4e. PROPERTY RECEIPT j73. FURTHER FOI.ICE ACTION AEQUIREDI HAS VICTIM BEEN REQUESTED TO VIEW MUG FIl.ES1 IIOA. ADDRESS DISPATCHED TO 

DYES nNO DIVES oNO DYES !Xl NO 460 \-lEST 42 PL. 
60. CONTACT INFORMATION 

REPORTING OFFICER 

R.KEU.T 

DEXCEPTION A 1.1. Y CI.EARED I!Q PE"IDING ! SUPERVISOR 	 DATE 

I :4.02-33 (REV. (01711 

http:JUVENII.EI


2 

PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT CONTINUATION 
DAOE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

___ ,,J. ..:" ~~M ~ 

Pogo ----rTvpe of Roport Continued Offense-Charge or Incident ("A) -------rVictim's Norne-.JI4J,I 
I CRIHE GEN!:':RAL POSSESSION OF EXPLOSIVES I STATE OF FLORIDA 

33. Remarks Continued: 
Til!: UNDl':RSIGNE:D RESPCND]~D ON A SIGNAL 15 ~YInI nil": HlllLEAH FIRS DEPT .AND HETW'ltTH. THE FIRE 

,,,,rHO 3TI\TED THAT A FIRE HAD BEEN STA1rTED IN THE UTILITY ROOH OF TIt::;: RESIDENCE AT 460 \'JEST 42 PL.;1E 3TATi~1J 

TH!\T AFlnI:R THE FIR:~ WAS EXTINGUISHSD IT "JAS DISCOVERED THAT NUW~~ROUS WEAPONS HAD I:sZEN STORED THERIN. 

TADVISED 'ilIAT nm ~'r2APONS THAT HE COULD SEE APPEA1{ED TO BE A aO!.>!!';! CANNON AND LYING OUT SIDE 

iY'OR \1'\8 A 60 CAL.HORTER.at this time the owner of the house Humberto Lopez appeared on the scene 

ann he was asked by the undersigned if any explosives h ad been in the room and to this he stated thcl.:'c' i 

don't knOiv any thing about it,Fire Marshall cole advised that he had removed 2 rifles from the r.oom and t 

had been taken into the house by Lopez,the undersigned asked Lopez for the weapons and he entered the hou 

with the uhdersigned and entered the stw bedroom and produced the 2 weapons which had been wropped in 

of exp 

losives anr1 transported to the city jail by F.B.l Agent and lito 

arrived on the scene along Alcohol tobacco and firearm div.of the treasury dept. 

and Dcp~~riff ~or;;;~f the crime lab.A complete inventory, of the utility room revealed the follow~ng 

4 Mark 2 hand grenades l.ffiich the undersigned filed under552.alOl ,possession of explosives withou ....._j 

cosmoline .He wa.s advised of his ri2hts 

Browning 
a license,l 50mm Cannon,2 Ml4 rifles,l 50 cal.machine gun ,1 M314 grease gun.1 silencer for the grease~ 

1 60 mm MORTER ,1 sleeve B.nd 1 insert for 50 cal.mac.gun and a tripod for 1:he cannon all of \vhich have '>.. 

ok into his posses:,been confiscated by agent Hall for storage ,except for the grenades 'tv-hi. 

.-.-.-----.~.. -.-.,-.-------------------------------­

3%ggd!, 
Bam'tJ'57 

http:CAL.HORTER.at
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q60 ldr~ST"42PLACE iRaco \<1"1DYes DNa 
132. V'ulue 171. RolerrcelTo 173. Further Poli<:c []Vcs 

Action Rcqui red nNo 
70. WI II Vi etim DVos 195. Victim'. Condition or Chango Thoreln 

p, cf"r C;'OfI1H ONo 

'~a, V !.ido Model MClke Year Body Style 

51. hlo r Sod "I No. State Yoar·"---·-T!:i"i. Lleol1sc: TOil No. 

61. W 1~",vorcJ Ill4. Chonge of Vuluc 
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Incorcerateo Dyes DNa : Occupation,
Whore 
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4. Oriolnol U en CIQuifj collort4A. Original OHenso 

POSS.OF EXPLO.W/O LIC. 
.......... '* ............ '* ....... '* ..................... '* ................
_.................................................................................... 

UCR clouilicollon Chonged To: oHense Changll'd To: 

--" 10. Addross of Occurroncu 74. Do'" 

t~60 WEST 42 PL. 2 JULY 73 ---_.­
.....- ....,14. Victim's Namo 

NO CHANGE STATE OF FLORIDA .._- ..__ .. -_._­
--"- -. 
47, SI ~coi pt 141. Person or Unit Notified Time 

IS ON" I 
33. I<~:"'nrb 

THE UND'1~SI CNED Cm1'l'ACTED E STAtE FIRE l'1.I\RSHALL VJILLI1\N LYNCH AT '.flST PALH BEACH AN1J HI:: STATL::_~_T[l/~1:..-_ 

'HiE Ji3JEC'I' J EZ HAS NCT BEEN ISSUED A PERNIT TO POSSESS OR STORE AN EXPLOSIVE Al'::D NEV,;R 
---------------------------------------.--~--. 

A P8Rt'UT FOR SAME, TH£: CCUNTY FIRE DEPT. WAS CONTACTED AHD LTo SAN PERRI S':"ATED THAT THE SUBJECT tjl\.~j. 
In;r·.:N IS!;t1EU 1.\ rrl~m'1IT TlIRD THEIR OFFICE.N.F. I. 

ISSU 

--_.-~.- ..... ----- -----_._..__._-.__.. 
---------------------------------------------------------------------~-------------------------.-----------
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! SoJgQ Ho. 13. District 19. Approved 8y 22. Stata TWX Msa No. 
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PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT. 
DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA SUPPLEMENTARY 

2. Case No. 

11. Radio No. 	 18. Multiple Clear-·UpRe-;:-CaseNa. ------ 31. DS-b-· DSu OJ ole : : Res. Phone 
u leet spect uvenl 	 I I 

: Age____ : 

131. Kind of Property Recovered 	 48. Property Receipt ·Add;.;;;···············_······· · ····· ···_·_· __ ···_·_··-: Sex____ :·B~~:·Ph~~;··-··· 

DYes 0 No 	 : Race ___ : 

71. Referred To 	 73. Further Police DYes i~~~;~.;r~t~d····--ti~·~:-·-·D-~~---·---·- - -········:-;;~~;~;i~~-········-·-·-·· · ····-132. 	Value 

Action Requi red DNo Where 
4. Original UCR Classification 

Prefer Charges DNo 

SO. Vehicle Model Make Year Body Style IIciff~~;·C·h·.;n·~.;c:iT.;;··--···················· 

70. Will Victim DYes 95. Victim's Condition or Change Therein 	 4A. Original Offense 

UCR Classification Changed To: 

51. Motor or Seri 01 No. 152. License Tag No. State Year 10. Address of Occurrence 
174. Da,te 

, ._~I-......... L. 

61. Where Recovered 	 1134. Change of Value 14. Victim's Name 

..~u l~:r JlI. 	 .I'""C\­
47. 	Storage Receipt 141. Person or Unit Notified Time 

DYes DNo 1 
33. Remarks 

( ~"~~7n-o~'{~4 AUt 
--------...--{ 

~. :.:1 

~

-1 


20. Reporting Officer's Signature 	 Badge No. 19. Approved By13. District 22. State TWX Msg No. 

(a) r 	 _.J..::x.>W\ 
\ 0 36. Grid 23. Local TWX Msg. No. 

0 ,
(b) 	 ~ - , 

28. Referred To 	 Si gnatu re 27. Recorded By 125. Indexed By 	 124. Stati sti c s - .j 
I30. ~i sposition o Cleared By Arrest .0 Unfounded 126. Investigation Assigned To Date 

DExceptionally Cleared o Pending o Suspended Supervi sor Dote 

114.02-35 
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FORM 114 . 02- 30 REV. 

PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT CRIME SCENE SECTION REPORT 
DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA o P.S.D. CASE 

o ASSIST TO OTHER AGENCY (A.O.A.) CASE 

Vi ctim' s Name : 

Offense: 

Request Rec'd. From: Rec'd in Lab. By: 

Scene Location (Address of): 

Agency: 

Time Assigned: 

:Phone No.: 
I 
I 

LATENTS DEVELOPED 

. . _ - ... ~ __ . .. Ig__y_::u____g_N_~_______ n _______ _ 

Reporting Officer's Signature iBadge No. : 
I 
I 

Approved By (Signature) 

PHOTOS TAKEN 

B& W­ COLOR­

NOTE : If addit ionol space is required 
use de partmental continuation report 
form. 



r.'~VV)C'(" --
DEPARTMeNT OF THE TREASURY •. ~ ~ P /Vi ..... POS"MGE ANIlBES-PA~ 

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL. TOBACCO AND FIREARMS 
 0- r-

P. O. Box 35064 <fl. 'i A\I ~ ;:; 

JACKSONVILLE. FLORIDA 32202 
 -? <::> 

'. I~ ~ f). ,." .-.." 
OFFICIAL BUSINESS 

(l PENALTY FOR PRIVATE USE. $SOO 

................",
~. T08UX:O Jl.NO ~ -------.f(DERAI! OFflCf BU)G. '.. . ~, 

1ft a W. 1ST AVENUE -, ' .., 


Jim WoodardAssistant ~tate At~""', A..ORlOA 331~ Bldg. 
1351 N.W. 12th Str 
Miami, Florida 331 

6th Floor Metro J 

. , 
'\ .. 18 



September 21 , 19 73 

Mr. Lloyd Erwin 
Alcohol, Tax and F irearm Division 
Treasury Depa rtment 
P .O. Box 2009 
Atlanta, Georgia 30301 

RE: 	 STATE OF FLORIDA VS. HUMBERTO LOPEZ 
CA SE NO. '13 -508 7 

Dear Sir: 

I am prosecuting the case against one, Humberto Lo pez, 
who ha s b e en c ha rged i n the Sta te o f Florida wi t h possession 
of hand grenad e s . 

My record r e flects that a chemical analysis of the 
conte nts o f the g renages was made b y you. I will need a 
copy of your findi ngs in ~rder that we may ascertain 
that t he explosive chemical does in fa c t comport wi t h t he 
wording of the F l orida Sta tute. 

If yo u ha ve a ny que s tious r e gard i ng th is ma t ter, pleas e 
contact me as soon as poss ib~e so that we may obtain the 
inf ormation ~ need f o r the trial prior to October 1st. 

Sincerely yours , 

RIClKRD E. GERSTEI~ 
STATE ATTORNEY 

BY ==--=---==-=-=c=-- --- ­ROBERT p. KAYE 
~ssistant State ~ttorney 

RPY:mtm 



Y-.un.D~~ 
:Bt1REAU OV J.J.COBOL, TClUCCO fi.$ FlRlWOO) 

ATLurr..\,. CE!)RGL\ 

ocr 1 i~13 

Auguat 11,. 1913 

AI.. 551 
Re; tiuabe'l'to Lopes - N-u~ 

3003 0673 1534N 
(&ee'd 7-3.0-73 via rM 55%14) 

Subjut : S~ exploaivea .. 

Submitted By Spec.Ul ~ c.<tr.ge A .. N'OWidd 
Zureaa of Alcohol~ '!ola4IeCG. aud Ii'lr:earas 
lllllla1. Florid.a 

Exhibita : Lab. ifo. EM. Uo. 

224l t Exp~i... eha,rse removed h-oot :.& Nark II 
tragweucat:1oll ~ .. 

2242 l ExplMi.". ehUga ~ 
frA~tati<.tu grenade. 

iva a Han IX 

2243 :3 E:cploal... c~~ 
£rag138»UltiOll ~. 

tro. a Mark II 

2.244 4 Expltl91ve eharge !"~ 
g;r~g:iaenb-ticm ~a. 

froa.4 Mark n 

Pu%p06Ja : To detUIId.~ 
~ 4.. 

-~ type of explOitl.... ~ in Exhib--1t. l~ Z~ 3 

F1Qd:1at,.... mld 
CoDcluai~ ! All exhibit. wen gi'M& a-~le -awJ a t:d.c~op1e ~tion. 

'!he u.h1b1ta we:re also enaly%ed by thia layer eh~hy,. 
i:nxnmld spectroseopy Aud ch_i~l 5pot t:est~.. 

B.xh:1bi.t 1 UIh& 

f 13sh pwder. 
f~nd t:1» eontain bUclt. powder)' TN'!." and 3 .t:ra~ of 

S::dl:ilnt :2 ~ fouat! to coabdu a 
knowclas l?et1to11te,; 

m1:xture of 'l'NT and FB'm which is 
., 
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l~PUO~R ·V e2~!J ~ 0';1 Pim.uqau ~.n ~l({l~ ~~ 

--ucJ~~ Stl1i";;: .l:~~1'l t..'1 ~A:l~ 
GZ19 \.-,:~"2 V ~~l ptw. .:rapttOd fIWVq crt~fI n> eq O~ ~~lI'A 

.%oPftOd -p.;.;r. • .u~ ~~~ul=~~ .C):l punc; tJW\ t ~~a 

a8!mg -~c~.xa<{tur!f! l tfj 
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 
BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO AND FIREARMS 

P. O. Box 2009 
ATLANTA. GEORGIA 30301 

OFFICIAL BUSINESS 
..ENALTY FOR PRIVATE USE, $300 

/ 

i 
~ 

1'1 

'L.- ; ..... __ ~ '" ", ~, • .2' . .:'i. t..! ~ " 

POSTAGE AND FEES. PAID 
DEPARTMENT OP 

THE TREASURY 
TREAS-Be4 

Robert P. Kaye 
Assistant State Attorney 
Metropolitan Dade County Justice Bldg. 
1351 N. W. 12th Street 
Miami, Florida 33125 
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STATE OF FLORIDA o COMPLAINT A FFIDAVIT o ARREST FORM ARRESTING AGENCY____ _ 
COUNTY OF DADE (Numeric Code 
RESIDENT OF DADE COUNTY YES 0 NO 0 

CASE NO. _ ____ ......:..........:....__ JAIL NO. _________
RESIDENT OF FLORIDA YES 0 NO 0 

Defendant's Name: ----.....,.,-.,...._-------:'1=-.,.......------;~rr;_,...._---- Da te of Birth. __....,..",_-:-:--=.......,--::-:-:-,,...-_

(Last) (First) (Middle) (Day, Month, Year) 

Scars 
Place of Birth : _---.:.-:.....~.:...:.....:....::......;;;:=--~~......:...._ Local Address :________.:.-._........:-=._ Tattoos :_.:.-.........:~...:...,...-=-""'---__ 

Permanent Address: _ -=-;:;;..:____..:.-=--____________ 
Soc. Sec. No.:_=---_____Race :____ Sex:_-=-___ 

__----'=---...:-_ Occ.: --"-_ ____......:....---'""'-­

_~~_Hgt.:----

Arrest Date: --"""";"";'O:-:-::-~=__;";"~--- Time:__..:.::....;;..::..:.-..::..___ Location : ----'=-=-...:.::..---;-;;-;----;:--;---:-:----'------ ­
(Day, M onth, Year) (Place of Arrest) 

Co-Defendant's Name: _ _ __...,.-__-=--..,.____~_..,...,.- Taken To County Station:--,);...._. --==----=-_______-:-_ 
(Last) (First ) (Middle 

Citation No .: __________Capias NO ':-\\""'"'-"~-c (J:1===t------Other :--------------

OFFENSES CHARGED: 3-. 
1. _______...:.:-........::;.............:;.;.-.:....;;:.........;;;...~........2t....-..;;..,._...-'In Viol. of F.S ._~::....;=---..:......::c...:.....:~_ In Viol. of Sec.:__________ 


2. In Viol. of F.S. of the Code of Metropolitan 

3. In Viol. of F.S. Dade County 

4. In Viol. of F.S. ______ _ _ 

o HOLD FOR MAGISTRATE'S HEARING - DO NOT BOND OUT (OFFICER MUST APPEAR) 

WITNESSES AGAINST DEFENDANT: 

I . Name:_________________ Address: _ ___'-__-=--"-........:..-'.-'-___ Phone :___,....-___ 


2. Name : ~1-----~--~=-------~Phone :------------ ~ I _-~~~~~

~y~c~ Eridenceaga~~ De~ndant : --~~-~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~.~--_____~_ ___~~ ~~~___ 

Arresting Officers:___ ____--:::,..-_ ___ _ ___Ct. ID #__________ Dept. :______-=-__ 

Transporting Officers: Ct. ID # Dept. :......"..-:---..,.___..,...-::--:-_ 

The undersigned certifies and swears that he has just and reasonable grounds to believe, and does believe that : 

Onthe ____~~~__~__ dayof--........:=----~---'---,19--,-~~----~-~-~-~--__ 
(Location) 

(Lu t Name) (First Name) /I n it ia l) 

committed the following violation of law: 
Na rrative: (Be specific) _____---:_____ 

/ 

__________ ___ _ _ _ __________ _ _ _ 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, I swear the above statement is correct and true 
the undersigned authority , this to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

_ ______dayof-~-......:....~--

Office r's Signature 


. Deputy of the Court or Notary Public Ct.ID
1.7 0507 ~:::'--=---_ _ __ Number _____

' 3~1 25~:l 
S'lA t:'ORNEY'S COpy I\.-=~ORDS ID NO.: _____ 

1t4.'O~011_________~~OMPLETE REVERSE SIDES OF WHITE AND PINK COPIESC_____



FILL ~T IN AS MUCH DETAIL AS POSSIB~: 

0hain 
~.of Custody :______________________~~ _______________________________________________________________________ 

Arresting Officer(s) Days Off: SA-I <:;'v ~r Duty Hours: _________________ _ ___ _______ 

Arresting Officer(s ) Days Off: Duty Hours:_ _______________ _ ____ 
n 

WITNESSESNOTE : CHECKAPPROPRIATE.!OX l../ I'f I:l~ ~~ 9qd 
, . Name' \<.~ \\~ 12\~ -:tr0 r>f.,7 --~ \} T 

VICTIM OWNER 0 WITNESS 12 Address: \ B \ M ~ 'sD
Synopsis of Testimony: c;.,A w.. C#} tuA ~c; ~ _ ~ ~ \ l \ el ... ....::a_ 

'to .- , -- ­ • ()~ ""!\. _ ___ :ar , - - ­ ... , Address :--,' , ­ -=­" ..E­V • Phone :__________ 

c:::r, Ca\£ ~ Address: ~\A.\.uv... t"lAot C\W I' Phone: _ _ _ ____ _ 
VICTIM 0 OWNER 0 WITNESS,..I!!Q 

Synopsis of Testimony : ~ 

~i'i~A ~'. t:I.\.,,~.1" Q,~.U' f~elot\llU. ~~!U/lu 


. - ame: l \. l ~ \\, ~I'O ~~ 
::J j V IC 1M 0 OWNER WITNESS~SynoPSisofTestim~\fk-n"\ ~ (?u.mlr. tOm.,., (lD'O'ftf:) ~ ~".. 

7- ------- - - -------------- --------------- - - - --- -­
OFFICER SHALL NOT FILL OUT ANYTHING BETWEEN DOUBLE LINES! 

"'" 

Date of Preliminary Hearing: Time Courtroom No. ~...--------------_____________________________ 

Public Defender Appointed : YES 0 NO 0 

Misc. _____________________________ ___ _ ____________________ ___ _ _ _ ____ 


BOCC 0 BOMC 0 Continued Datec--_________ ___________________________________ 

Discharged-(Reason in Detail )_______ _ ___ __________ :...-_ __~-------------------------------



~ ~ ,e", 'rod ,A;'. It"'''4';I',#, /",,:. 
POSITION ~- . I, 

lo/h /1:l....1
·~I(J3 FIRE ALARM REPORT~' 

A 

B 

IN'CIDENT IDENTIFICATION DATE 

ADDRESS 
OF INCIDENT 

'/&0 UJ. ¥2. PL 

INCIO(NT ~E-PORT£O 
By 

WINO 

ADDRESS 

UNIT TIME 
UNIT iO::NTIFICATION TYPE RETURNED DISPATCHED 

DEPARTMENT UNIT NUMBER DISPATCH DISPATCHED ARRIVED TO SERVICE FROM 

~lal¥S7./IQIOI7iW/161/1t -;1:21314M/I
51:12 53 54 55 5d 57 58 59 50 61 62 63 64 6~ 66 67 118' 09 

1 I ~ I II II I ED I flI I I II I 

TE.LEPHONE. 

1 
34 35 36 37 311 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 lSI! 

I I g I !II ikl I I ~iI I I I g I I II I I I I 
57 5e 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 66 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 7f1 

TO 
DEPT. STA. 

I I I I 
70 71 72 73 

33 

511 

I 
711 77 78 79 

I 
711 77 78 79 

I I B 

ID I ~:a !It I ~I I I 1m I I lrl I I I 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 3310 

I trl I I a=a II I I I 
1 

II I I I • I I I I I1 1 
34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 ~2 43 44 45 46 47 46 4" 50 51 52 !!I 3 54 55 50 

LLil I I :a=a Ca=1 I iii I I I,ll I I I I I 
64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 7Z 73 74 75 711 77 78 7(157 58 59 60 51 62 63 

C 

REMA",,~. 


ESTIMATED ESTIMATED 
VALUE LOSS INJURIES DEAD 

f2ePotCfe-O: S 1v1. V' I~'E'.. @OM I IV e:- Fizv/V[ C!AtePoRT ., q.," IraU 1///) : t ( ,/ < CACHe 0;: 

AtVlntlNIT(""'/"'" MACH,/N€ OC/.v.s..~) t:!r.:.e'('/'>'tl:Je.s9- G"TC. 

( J ALARM SUPPLEMENT USED 

ole"YJV /-i~r0!,~//,/ej 
'25.01,6: /- scr- "'~ ,,. #r~ -/'/)-"" /,-~;/~ 

/- Sef 0 f' /;-'r/J /C~~0. ~) ~ /UJr, t,:::Lv-e"'" ~'#I 
DEPARTMENT COpy 

~-



IV "7 .... ..., -'"' j\ 

A 
• 111\1. InUlut..n I nl. 

DATE ----~-----------------------------------------

TYPE SITUATION ACTION TAKEN 

[ZIQ} [Ml 
~8 3936 37 PROPERTY ACRES 

CLASSIFICATION COMPLEX INVOLVED TYPE CONSTRUCTION 

IJA/I/1 I 9 ffi
40 II 42 43 44 45 46 

INCIDE'", 
ADDRESS 

OWNER OF 
PROPERTY 

OWNER 
ADDRESS 

LeIZl 
47 21 R 

G" 

PROPERTY VALUE PROPERTY LOSS CONTt;NT VALUE CONTENT LOSS 

I I I I 9 
49 50 51 52 53 54 ~5 56 

MOBILE VEHICLE: YEAR 

METHO~ OF 
EXTINGUISHMENT 
---..--. 

2 

10 

I I I I 
5,. ~ e II 9 60 61 62 

MAKE 

CHEMICAL AGENT ONE CHEMICAL AGENT TWO 
TYPE VOLUME FORM TYPE VOLUME 

II I I I I I I I I 
63 64 61! 66 67 

MODEL 

WATER VOLUME 
TO CONTROL 

68 69 70 71 72 73 74 7~ 76 

LICENSE: 

NUMBER OF STREAMS USEO TO CONTROL 

IOENTIFY 
FIRE UNITS /- Id;l-/j­

~"'-c 

NAMES OF 
COMPANY 
PERSONNEL 
PRESENT 

O NARRATIVE 
ON ARRIVAL, A SMALL TRASH FIRE WAS FOUND OUTSIDE OF THE UTILITY ROOM. AFTE] 
EXTINGUISHING IT, SMOKE WAS STILL COMING FROM THE EVES OF THE HOUSE. A 
SECOND FIRE WAS LOCATED IN THE UTILITY ROOM AND EXTINGUISHED. THE FIRE 
PREVENTION BUREAU WAS CALLED BECAUSE IT COULD NOT BE DETERMINED HOW THE TWO 
SEPARATE FIRES STARTED. AFTER THE FIRE PREVENTION BUREAU MADE ITS INVESTI­
GATION, OVERHAUL OF THE UTILITY ROOM WAS STARTED. TWO SMALL RIFLES WERE 
FOUND AND GIVEN TO MR. HUMBERTO LOPEZ TO PUT IN HIS HOUSE FOR SAFEKEEPING. 
UPON FURTHER OVERHAUL, SEVERAL AUTOMATIC WEAPONS WERE 	 FOUND AND CASES OF 

r.( AMUNITION. HE THEN STOPPED OVERHA!.!L AND CALLED FOR THE PROPER AUTHORITIES 
t 	 [J SEE NARRATIVE ATTACHMEN~ nO CONTIU-UE J!1tE INVESTIGATION. 

Lt. 6/29/73
POSITION 	 DATE 

~---=':II":';F;';:;IR;,.,.E..,.C.,.,.,OO<;rE-r.IN""V.,..,ES.....TT7<IGT'!AT~ION[ I FILE 	
. \../ v, - [VI ,,; ~,....r. 

DATE: rENI"IN'Y""VESTIGATION DATE SEE INSPECTORS REPORT 

1 z!;.o 1·60 	 DEPARTMENT COpy 

B 

( 

( 

C 

( 


I Gil I T 1011 
l.EQUIPM£IIT 

I, aiiPI"" 

1 0 1 12 

4. 	FORM 
MATERIAL 

OJ
rr 16 	 19 20 

LEVEL OF EXTENT OF EXTENT OF 
ORIGIN FLAME DAMAGE ~R DAMAGE

(WJ ~ 
OTHER 
PERSONS 
PRESENT 

SINGLE 
COMPANY 

cc 


IDENTIFY 
SUPPORT 
AGENCIES 

APPARATUS WORK TIME . RESPONSE DISTANCE 

DEPARTMENT UNIT NUMBER HO~URS MINUTES MILES TENTH 

b~'l2lollS?l !J-l1lold/la
41 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 

2. 	FORM 
OF HEAT 

OJ 

13 14 

5. ACT OR 

LilJON 

3. 	TYPE 
MATERIAL 

IT] 
15 16 

AREA OF 

ORIGIN 


~ c.Ctr pOhe
I 

INTERNAL STANO ALARM PRIVATE 
FIRE PRO- SPRINKLER PIPE SYSTEM BRIGADe: 
TECTION j I IFACILITIES' 

27 28 29 30 
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UNIT ACTIVITY REPOR'I 


INCIDENT IOENTJFICATION 

CHEMiCAl.. AGENT ONE 

T""" ""0<>11' 'OIIM 

I a I I I g 
46 ., 48 49 .0 $1 

COMPt.£TE THIS sOX IF UNtT ACTIVlfY 

TVPi: ACTIVllY 

CD 
34 l5 

[ 
A,CTlvrrv 
LOCATION 

I 
TV"" 

!M 

UNIT IOENTIFICATION FIR~ FIQt-IT£R$ 

'"""",T rORM "". 
fI I I Til 51 I

5)54 55 5Ii 51 58 59 

SURf OF ACTIVITY COhP-'iff \JI!IIOAf( TIMIt 

f4(),jRS MIMITES to..R$ MIHuTES 

TWO 

I I 
60 61 

Tt'A££ 

II
.2 

-_.
IN....OLVED 

I 
63 

APPARATUS \¥OAK TIME RESPONSE OI$iANCE

""".. 
II I 

64 os 

POOI'e01Y 
CLASSIFiCATIOIt 

MI,..UTES 

I I.. 61 

hM.ES TV.!" 

I I I 
68 69 10 

NAMES 0"­
COJ.tPANV 
PERSONt>+EL. 
PRESENT 

Jones, Johnson, 
Proctor, Dore 

I 
CHEMIC_\.. AGENT' TwO MEOJCAL. EQUIPMENT 

A 


B 


o NARRATive 

460 vI. 42nd Pl. Stood by till vie were released by Capt. Lane. No action taken by us. 

This was a call handled by Station 3, on 29 June 73, for information on thms 
report noo please see incident report same no. 

POSIT ION LT. DATE 29 June 7~ 

DEPAfHMENT COpy 

'- -~-.-..-.------.--- ­
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FIRE REPORT 


FIRE PREVENTION BUREAU 


HIALEAH FIRE DEPARTMENT 


Jate 6/29/73 Time 10: 27 A..d::!.:- ~veather CLEAR 

Location 460 W. 42nd Place 

Jwner I S Name .....To c; r:= ..)'!~~' r:. H E 2- Address 

. Humberto Lopez dd 460 W. 42 Place r-.. 1"\ 'J. 0/ S wessee A ress .')."".:;-.,] ~;. 

Insurance on Building On Contents 

:>olicy No. Amount 

rype of Building CBS Type of Business HOME 

)amage Utility Room & outer soffet and faci~ 


:stimated Loss________________________________________________________~_______________ 


>hotographs Taken__________________________________________________________________ _ 
Ye s 

>robable Cause ARSON 
-------~~~----------------------------------------------------

temarks My i m.zQ sti ga ti an as fo1 J 0I.7S: Burned out utj] j ty roam conta in; ng 

furniture ,-_l:>~ds, handtruck , mower, gas can, etc. Fire Dept. notified by 

Mrs. LQpez;. StatjQD #3 crew caJl~d for j.DxestjgatiQD Mr Lopez; arrived all 

scene aPEroximately 10:30 A.M. and seemed aEprehensive and nervous. Arms. 
and aDDDO sti 11 pnd; scmrered at tbi s paint He assisted in p11 Sbipg bjsJ1S 

truck out of car120rt to facilitate overhaul. Then he made occasional ap­

PQiilx:anCQi, ];l;JosatJy .ta..di..g i .. nQighbors ;fx:ont yar..d to taG Qast. UQ ,07a-6 

present when in the removal of material from Utility Room during overhaul 

two rifles were handed out of room and stood against wall of carport. At the 

time it was thought that they were hunting guns and it was suggested to Lopez 
that he may want to take them inside and clean them up. He seemed hesitant 
at this and when the thought was mentioned again he responded-after some 
hesitation with "Oh, it's OK to take them in the house?1l and proceeded to elo 
so Then I didn't see bim again for approximately 5 - 10 mlnutes __. _-___ 

~eanwhile, the discovery of a large box of large calibre shells was brought 
out and openedjJy Inspector Hale. Our suspicions grew and subseQuently t e 
heavy automatic weapons and ammo were discovered. With this I immediately 

over 

------..--- ­



PAGE 2 
June 29, 1973 
460 W. 42nd Place 

radioed for Hialeah Detectives and ID people and then instructed Lopez 
to stay out of immediate area and asked him if he knew anything 'about the 
gear in that room. His answer was "I don't know anything about it"~he' 
returned to neighbors yard and we were discussing the possible necessity 
of evacuating the neighborhood when a 'man, who was seen justpriortalkin 
to ~opez, approached us and announced that he was a newspaper represen­
tative and he had received a phone call approximately 20 minutes ago 
(anonymous) warning that the house in question was on fire and that it 
was going to explode and that he wanted the neighbors and firemen to __ 
evacuate and not try to go in and put the fire out because their was 
danger from the explosives in the room. 

At this we in fact cleared the area and adjacent home sites and secured 
until the proper authorities arrived. Newspaper man gave his name and 
operation as Jenero Perez of 120 SW 19 Ct., Apt. 7 and Replica News -
Candilejas News. This man remained in general area and later wasques­
tioned by authorities. 

ON SCENE: 	 Hialeah Police & ID 
Detective Bureau - Capt. Semanski 
~etro Bomb Squad 
F.B.I. Agents Mills, Hopgood, Hall, Ross, Cavanaugh and 
possibly others. 

_.. ,""" 

"/ 	 /7 //'/-/;J';'"'- j / ,/, .',~f --/ ,': _~LJ. ./~.~~ 

Lt. R.D. Cole 

- "'-,.....,::. '- ' 

---------,--, .. , 



JUNE 29, 1973 
460 W. 42nd Place 
C. Hale 

Called to 460 W. 42nd Place, arrived at 10:35 A.M. Found,suspected 
arson case - two fires. Further investigation disclosed military 
weapons and ammunition. This led to evacuation of near neighborhood. 
Case involved HPD, FBI, and Fed. Alcohol and Tobacco Tax personnel. 
Fire crew at Station #3 credited as saving selves, many civilians,' 

and other Fire personnel from injury. Their quick professional stop 
resulted in minor damage to structure, lives saved, and discovery 
of strictly illegal weapons and ammunition for Federal Inve~~i&a~~~s. 

',';1 

Lt. C. Hale 
J.• 

;- II' 
,.. 

.L- II$1; (!J irT:/[G 

.1 
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SPRING 73 

VIlLAWPm. P08SUSION OF AN 
EXPLOSIVE 552.101 (PEL.) 

BUllBDTO LOP. 

J' • ' )~J ~~fJi ~~~ tY \ V' _~U 
II' 

?; - ­
.--"' ............. 
c,. 1!! _"".} d"'!. 

.' 

~ ...-~~~~"..­ '" -,, ')t;1I 'j ) 

7)'~~P,/~~ 
IfDIIBDTO LOPBZ 

29tb JUD 73 

did unlawfully, knowingly aDd feloniou8ly bave 1D 

bi. poaIIe••ion certain .xp16.ive., to-wit: BAlfD GO.DEB, without: 

laaviq a licen•• or pel'llit tberefor, iD violation of 552.101 "It·~/ 
l 

I 

.t;C 

Florida Statute., 

BP.l:eld 
8/30/73
Jail No. 73-31801 Bkd. 8/29/73 Jkt. 10. 170507 IDS Ko. 3278532 
73-11927, Judge PergusoN 
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SPRING 73 

UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF AN 
BXPLOSlVE 552.101 (FEL.) 

HUMBERTO LOPEZ 


N. JOSEPH DURANT, JR., Acting 
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 

\ 
HUMBER'l'O LOPEZ 

29th JUNE 73 

did unlawfully, knowingly and feloniously have in 

his possession certain explosives, to-wit: HAND GRENADES, in violation 

of 552.101 Florida Statutes, 

\ 
"\f 

\ 

JGljak 
7/16/73
Jail No. 13-31601 akd. 6/29/73 Jkt. No. 170507 IDS No. 3278532 
73-11927 



w1TNESSES (List in order to be caw) .. NOTE: List civilian witnessy; first ; ~ cficers l ast (show badge No. of Officer) 

ItS tJe-Y5 ,~ ~~ 1!;1' - l t::I 
1. RICHARD KELLY . "J . HPD / 1' . " 885 1530 _ 

~ Name Address Phone 

( Synopsis of testimony: saw grenades and r if l es . spoke t o Lopez 

S~ 6--u.~J" ~ 'J- ~~ t=-r LJ 


ROBERT POTTER2. 
Name HPD 

Synopsis of t~~~ c....". Yl ;.J4-'Tj A~~~C:;:=:~--:-----~;::;;----~ ., .QS7 ,.-IM..-.,p // 5m--) ,5"u y Phone 

f~ "'~/" WITH KELLY fPl-1J.2- / 

Y3. NEWTON PORTER PSD CRIME LAB 
~4 Name Phoneqr -;, 

L/Z>( &,q 6f r1:SSynopsis of testimony: ~Rf:':ED G~~DES PUT ON TABLE 

HIALEAH FIRE DEPT~) 4. f LT COLE 
Name Address Phone 

Synopsis of testimony: CALLED TO FIRE-- -ADVISED OD POSS IBLE EXPLOSIVES-FOUND 
RIFLES 

rt; If!'U l ? / 1-" 
o...1 i/iJV WHARLES HALE H F D

5, 
Name Address Phone 

FIREMAN ON SCENE
Synopsis of testimony: 

~~ l.(f1rV 
ROBB I E CLAV IER HFD 

6. 
Name Address Phone 

Synopsis of testimony: FIREMAN ON SCENE 

ELLORY RICHTARCI K 
7. 

Name Address Phone 

Synopsis of testimony : PHOTOS OF SCENE 

f{ TOM ~liAft1f DJ!! I. D. PSD 
~ ~/ 8. 6 ,J rJ I1V Name Addres s Phone 

/ Synopsis of testimony: PHOTOS OF SCENE 
.,0~~ £l/f"J /"' ,:;t;
cr-It4- i1L(' Gv i/ :JIJ 

TOM BRQIliE PSD CRIME LAB~ 9. 
Name Address Phone 

Synopsis of testimony: 
EXAMINED GRENANDES - p.1f,~M-/ I f-u~ 

) ALCBHOL FIREAMS AND TAX DIV 
r1 10 LLOYD I RV I N P.O. BOX 2009 ATLANTA GEORGIA ] 0? '- q ?- 'f l' 

Name Address Phone ~ 

Synopsis of testi mony: EXAMONED GRENADES Cdr(;P"~~ 

.J.)ll WAYNE MARTIN HIALEAH WATER DEPT 3700 W 4th Ave 822 0581 , 
Name Address Phone 

Synopsis of testimony : lopez opene d account for house 

tI ~ 2. MR WARREN 1401 E 4 Ave FP&L 
Name Addres s Phone 

Lopez opened account for houseSynopsis of tes timony: 

fA ,.., r:- Lv '-f-O! ~ / ~1... &,J... (~ 73 1/
't' I '7 ( I~-'- 8:L1 - ;)., C; 7-- / 

EARNEST ZAREMBA PA LM SPRINGS STATION POST OFFICE 635 W 1 9 PI~ 13 
~~ q--!J n~.'~ ( mai lma n delevered mai l to LopezSynopsis of testimony: J-' ( ( 

\ ~ .r:- tJ hj;a.e 2­

' 14 WILLIAM LYNCH . . ,)J FIRE MARSHALL WPM 
CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS -Lopez has no permit 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 
ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 	 IN 
AND FOR DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

No. 
-

73-5087 

STATE OF FLORIDA, 	 •• 
•• 

VS. •• 
•• 

HUMBERTO LOPEZ, 	 •• 
•• 

Defendant. •• 
•--------------------------_. 

State Attorney's Office 
Metropolitan Justice Bldg. 
September 19, 1973 
2:00 o'clock p.m. 

STATEMENT OF MATILDA LOPEZ 

Taken before Sherra Floyd, 

court reporter. 

APPEARANCES: 

ROBERT KAYE, 

Assistant State Attorney, 

State Attorney's Office. 


MELVYN GREENSPAHN, Esquire, 

on behalf of Mrs. Matilda Lopez • 


• 

ESQUIRE REPORTING SERVICE 

(Formerly known •• Driest Reponing Service) 


1005 LANGFORD BUILDING - MIAMI, FLORIDA 33131 




MR. KAYE: Let the record reflect 


that Mrs. Humberto Lopez -- what is your first 

name? 

MRS. LOPEZ: Matilda o 

MRo KAYE: Matilda Lopez is 

furnished to me, State Attorney Robert Kaye, 

reference the case against Humberto Lopez case 

73-5087, her name having been submitted to me as 

a defense witness in a communique related to me by 

attorney Melvyn Greenspahn. 

Present in the room at the moment 

in answer to the subpoena issued by the State is 

Mrs. Lopez and her counsel, Mr. Melvyn Greenspahn. 

The State also previously 

subpoenaed for the purpose of this deposition a 

Mr. Reinaldo, R-e-i-n-a-l-d-a P-a-t-t-a-o, and 

Mrs. Catalina Pattao. 

I have in my possession two letters 

signed by Rolando Lopez, M.D., on his official 

stationery. He is a doctor of internal medicine 

and c.rdiology,that in his official capacity, he has 

treated both Mr. Pattao and Mrs. Pattao for various 

heart conditions and diseases and indicate that 

ESQUIRE REPORTING SERVICE 
(Formerly known as Driest Reporting Servicel 

1005 LANGFORD BUILDING - MIAMI, fLORIDA 33131 
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• 


neither of the two individuals would be physically 

able to attend court. Therefore, they are not 

here todayo 

MR. GREENSPAHN: The record should 

reflect that Dr. Lopez is not related by marriage 

or blood to the defendant, although the name is the 

same" 

MRo KAY: Prior to taking the officia~ 

record, I had a conference with attorney Mr. Greenspmn 

reference the status of today's de~ositions and the 

absence of the two witnesses and the ability or the 

inclination of counsel to present Mrs. Lopez for 

testimonyo 

It was related to me that counsel 

is invoking the husband-wife marital privilege 

and instructing his client, Mrs. Lopez, not to answer 

my questions other than to state her name and 

address as I understand ito 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Correct. 

MR. KAYE: If you would, ma'am, 

state your name and address for the record. 

MRS. LOPEZ: Matilda Lopez. And 

my address? 

ESQUIRE REPORTING SERVICE 
(Formerly known as Driest Reporting Service) 


1005 LANGFORD BUILDING MIAMI, FLORIDA. 33131 




MR. KAYE: Yes. 

MRS. LOPEZ: 460 West 42 Place. 

Hialeah. 

MR. KAYE: Have you been in conferenc 

with your attorney. Mr. Melvyn Greenspahn? 

MRS. LOPEZ: I don't -­

MR. KAYE: Discussions with him? 

MRS. LOPEZ: Yes. 

MR. KAYE: Has he advised you not to 

answer any questions today about the matter involving 

your husband, Mr. Humberto Lopez? 

MRS. LOPEZ: Yes. 

MR. KAYE: And are you going to take 

his advice and follow his advice and not answer 

my questions today about this case? 

MRS. LOPEZ: Yes. 

MR. KAYE: All>right. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: For the record only, 

Mrs. Lopez, are you now and were you on -- what is 

the date of the offense? 

MR. KAYE: June 29, 1973. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Are you now and were 

you on June 29th, 1973, the lawful wife of 

ESQUIRE REPORTING SERVICE 
[Formerly known as Driest Reporting Servicel 

1005 LANGFORD BUILDING - MIAMI, flORIDA 33131 
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Humberto Lopez? 

MR. KAYE: Were you married to 

Humberto on that day? 

MRS. LOPEZ: Yes. 

MR. KAYE: Are you still married 

to him? 

MRS. LOPEZ: Yes. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: For the record, 

have instructed Mrs. Lopez not to answer any 

questions on a dual ground, 

First of all, invoking of the 

husband-wife privilege; and secondly, were she to 

be denied that privilege, she would probably have 

to invoke the Fifth Amendment privilege against 

self-incrimination. 

As to Mr. and Mrs. Pattao, I would 

announce for this record that the defense will not 

call Mr. or Mrs. Pattao as witnesses for the defense 

at anYflte and the defense will not call Mrs. Lopez 
:;:"' ?': 

at the ell. of trial as a witness for'>the defendant. 
":~ ;:: 

And I can foresee no reasonable 

basis to think that that announcement will be 

modified in any way. 

ESQUIRE REPORTING SERVICE 
(Fonnerly known as Driest Reporting Service) 


1005 LANGfORD BUILDING - MIAMI, FLORIDA 33131 
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MR. KAYE: Then let me get for the 


record a definite and definitive statement from her 

in relation to a question pretaining to the facts of 

this case. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: 	 All right. 

MRo KAYE: All righto Mrs. Lopez, 

will you tell me anything you know about your 

husband possessing a hand grenade on or about June 29tq 

19731 You can confer with counsel o 

MR. GREENSPAHN: 	 I instruct you to 

answer counsel's 	question no. 

MRS. LOPEZ: No. 

MR. KAYE: On what ground do you - ­

MRS. LOPEZ: Yes, I refuse to answer. 

I don't understand too much English. 

That is a problem. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: If you wish to 

now, Mrso Lopez obviously knows the statement as to 

the tendency to incriminate. 

MR. KAYE: Have her state that on the 

record. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: She knows it in 

• Spanish and not English~ 

ESQUIRE REPORTING SERVICE 
(Formerly known as Driest Reporting Service) 


1005 LANGFORD BUILDING - MIAMI, FLORIDA 33131 
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Do you know how 	 to say that in 

English? 

MRS. LOPEZ: Because I don't want 

to be incriminate. Is that right? 

MR. KAYE: Are you invoking the 

privilege guaranteed to you by the United States 

Constitution, Fifth Amendment? 

MRS. LOPEZ: Yes. I take Fifth 

Amendment. 

MR. KAYE: Are you also invoking 

your privilege as stated by counsel earlier as to 

the privilege of husband-wife relationship? 

MR~ .GREENSPAHN: 	 Yes. 

MRS. LOPEZ: Yes. 

MR. KAYE: All right. Thank you 

for coming and I 	 appreciate you taking your time. 

Thank you. Counse1o 

............. -..... 


• 

ESQUIRE REPORTING SERVICE 
(Formerly known as Driest Reporting Servicel 


1005 lANGFORD BUILDING MIAMI, FLORIDA 33131 
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CERTIFICATE 

STATE OF FLORIDA ) 
: SSe 

COUNTY OF DADE) 

I, SHERRA FLOYD, court reporter, 

do hereby certify that the foregoing transcript, 

pages 1 through 7, is a true and correct transcript 

of the statement of MATILDA LOPEZ, taken before 

me at the time and place specified in the caption 

thereof. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither 

attorney or counsel for, nor rela:ted to or employed 

by, any of the parties to this action, and further 

that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney 

or counsel employed by the parties hereto, or 

financially interested therein. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I hereunto set 

~ my hand this 2?L? day of September, 19730 

~,d
Court Report 

ESQUIRE REPORTING SERVICE 
(Formerly known as Driest Reporting Service) 


1005 LANGFORD BUILDING - MIAMI, FLORIDA 33131 
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IN THB CIRCUIT COURT OF TIm 11TH 
~JDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND POR DADE 

COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATE OF PLORIDA, 

Plaintiff, 
·• 

-VI- CRIMINAL NO. 13-5087 

•· 
HUMBBRTO LOPEZ, 

Defendant. : 

- - - - - • - - - - - - - - x 

501 Palm Avenue 
Hialeah, Plorida 
neeember 11th, 1973 
10:00 o'clock a.ll. 

J!lPOSmC14 OF LIBUTBNANT DONALD J. POGEL 

APPEARANCES: 

No appearance on behalf 
of the State of Plorida. 

MELVYN GRBENSPAHN, Bsq •• 
on behalf of the Defendant. 

------- ----.---------------]-O-S-E-PH--S-.S-C-H-W-A-R-T-Z-&-A-S-S-OC--"-In-c-.-----------~ 
Certified Shorthand Reporters 
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The deposition of LIEUTENANT DONALD J. POGEL, 

a witness of lawful age, taken for the purpose of dis­

covery and for use as evidence in the above-entitled 

cause, pending in the Circuit Court of the Blevellth 

Judicial Circuit, in and for Dade County, Plorida, 

pursu&llt to notice, before MONA GESSE, Court Reporter 

and Notary Public in and for the State of Plorida at 

Large, at the time and place aforesaid. 

INn E X 

WITNESS DIRECT CROSS 

Lieutenant Donald J. Pogel 3 
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Ther.upon.... ­

LIEUTENANT DONALD J. POGEL 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Defendant and, 

having been first duly sworn. was examined and testified 

as follows: 

DIRBCT BXAMINATION 

BY MR.. GRBBNSPAHN: 

Q All right, sir, will you please state 

your name and your professional address. 

A Lieutenant Donald J. Pog.1, Hial.ah Pire 

Department. 

Q Lieutenant, bow long have you be.n connect­

ed with the Hial.ah Pire D.partment' 

A About 14 y.ars. 

Q How long have you been a Lieutenant' 

A Oh, about a year and two months. 

Q Are you presently in anyway connected 

with the ope~ations of the Pire Prevention Bureau of 

Hialeah? 

A No, sir. 

Q You're strictly a line officer with the 

Pire Department? 

.---1----_ ~. 
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A Right. 

Q I understand that you were on the day of 

the occurance that we're talking about which I think was 

June 29th. this year, stationed at Station 3? 

A Yes, sir. 


Q And you still are? 


A Yes, sir. 


Q All right. 


Did you 	 receive a dispatch on that date 

to go to 	the premise at 460 West 42nd Place? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q How was it that you received your first 

notice or dispatch on this? Was it by radio or otherwise? 

A No, by the alarm office by way of telephon • 

Q Do you know what the source of the report 

to the alarm office was? Have you had an occasion to 

find out was it as a result of a fire box being activated? 

Was it as a result of a citizen's call? 

A That I couldn't tell you, sir. 

Q In any event, do you recall the time-­

If you need the official records for this, you're welcome 

to look at your records during the course of your testimon • 
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I don't know if you have any or not. 

A I can get the copy of the report. 

MR. GRHBNSPAHN: Why don't you do that, 

Inspector, you can be more specific in your answers. I 

can give you what I ,ot here but I don't think it's the 

complete report. It's whatever Lieutenant Cole sent .e. 
Q (By Mr. Greenspahn) Would that report 

that I have just lIlade available to you, would that reflect 

any written notes, memorandum or reports made by you in 

connection with your activity in this fire? 

A Yes, sir, 1'. the one that made this 

report and simed it. 

Q All right. 

noes that bear a date? Is there some 

descriptive term we ean use? I'. loin, to ask the Court 

Reporter at the conclusion of the deposition to mark that 

as an Bxhibit to the deposition. That was 6-29-73. 

All ri,ht. Did that indicate, sir, when 

you received the fire call? 

A Yes, sir, it did. 

Q What time? 

A 10:01. 
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Q A. II.? 

A Ves. sir. 

Q All right. 

And does it also indicate when you rolled 

out of the Station? 

A No, we rolled out as soon as possible after 

that. 

Q Does it show the time of arrival? 

A Ves, sir, 10:11. 

Q In point of distance how far is the Station 

from the scene of the fire? 

A Oh, ltd say approximately a mile. 

Q Okay. 

When you arrived on the scene, what did 

you observe? 

A When we arrived on the scene there was a 

trash fire in the carport which we extinguished first. 

Q How~uld you describe that fire in terms 

of dimension or severity? 

A I would say you could consider that like 

a small trash fire. It was • desk and some other material 

sitting out in the carport. 

---+------- ~. 
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Q How did you extinguish it? 

A With our booster line from our p~er. 

Q NOw, did you subsequent to the extinguish­

ment of that fire, have an occasion to observe another 

fire on the premises? 

A Yes, we did. 

Where was that?Q 


A That was in the utility room. 


And in pOint of tille, from the time ofQ 

the extinguishment of the first fire, how long was it 

until either you or one of your .en noticed the ••cond 

fire? 

A I would say 30 to 45 seconds, somethin, 

lilee that. 

Q How would you describe that fire? 

A I would eall this as a more severe fire 

than the first one we encountered. 

Q Do you have a reference to the severity 

of the fires or the degree of danger involved in terms 

of a code, like Code 1 we know is a very serious fire? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q How would you classify both the first 

and second fire? 
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A I code it in as Code 2. 

Q What's the definition of Code 2? 

A Code 2 means the vehicle on the scene 

can handle whatever is there. 

Q How did you go about putting out the 

second fire? 

A The second fire was extinguished by kick­

ing the .lats out of the louver door in front of the 

utility room. 

Q I. that for vendlating-­

A This is a foreeable entry. In other 

words, we couldn't pry the lock or anything else to get 

it open. After we forced the slats, I couldn't open it 

by turning the handle. 

Q Was it locked? 


A Yes, sir. 


Q Okay. 


What was the means by which the fire was 

extinguished? 

A With the booster line. 

Q Again with the booster line. 

Do you keep records·-t don't know if this 
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is done or not·-Do you keep the records of how much water 

in terms of ,allons is used out of the pumper? 

A Yes, sir, most of these are approximate. 

We usually approximate. A hundred gallons of water. 

Q Is it fair to say putting out the two 

fires was not really a major task for you, that the.e were 

considered in your line of work to be small fire. requiring 

s••ll water consumption? 

A You can't always go by the ..cunt of water 

consummated because what mostly does if applied properly 

is the steam, the effect you ,et from the steam. This was 

the fire enclosed in the utility room. Once you put a 

given shot of water it produces steam which expands which 

puts out a lot of the fire. 

Q Where in the utility room was that second 

fire? 

A Totally inVOlved. 

Q Totally involved? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q In terms of time, how 10ftg did it tate 

you to get that fire extinguished, approximately' 

A I'd say under control·-I'd say approximatel 

-+------- ~. 
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a minute 01' so. 

Q Did you ultimately in fact, extinguish 

that fil'e? 

A Yes, sil'. 

Q Okay. 

Did you complete putting out both fires 

befol'e any units fl'om the Pil'e Pl'evention Bureau were 

called? 

A No, sil'. 

Q Would you tell me what the sequence in 

terms of time was in l'e,ard to tbe fil'e extinguishment 

and callin, Fire Pl'evention? 

A Aftel' we put the first one out, ve sav 

the othel' one, we had kicked the door down and thel'e vas 

no visible signs of how one fire could have gone from 

one place to the other. I thought it was funny how thel'e 

was two sepal'ate fires. This is why I called the Pi1'e 

Prevention Bureau to come out and investigate. 

Q In other words, the possibility of arson 

existed in your mind and you called your appropriate 

authorities to investigate it? 

A Ves. sir. 

-+-------~. 
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Q By the tim. Fire Prevention got there, 

I understand--Correct me if I'. wrong, I understand it 

was Lieutenant Cole and Inspector Hale' 

A Yes, sir. 


Q That ca.e on the scene? 


A Yes, sir. 


Q By the ti.e they arrived on the pre.ises, 


had you extinguished the second utility room fire? 

A It was extinguished, yes, not totally. 

Q By extinauished, I mean totally. 

A No, sir. The only time a fire is totally 

extinguished is after the completion of the overhaul. 

Q That's what I wanted you to tell me about. 

First of 	all, was the flame out? 

A Any visible flame was out. 

Q Okay. 

Were you engaged in the overhaul when 

Lieutenant Cole and Inspector Hale arrived on the scene' 

A Yes, sir. We had just started. 

Q And what were your overhaul procedur.s a. 
to that utility room fire? 

A To completely overhaul the utility room • 

.-I--------~ 
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Things have to be removed to get back in the corner to make 

sure there is no visible embers or anything else coming out 

of the utility room. 

Q Were you doin, that at that time? 

A I think we were. We had removed a fev 

things from the utility room at this time. 

Q NOV, in the contemplation there might have 

been an arson and that you had summoned the Pire Prevention 

Bureau people, is it normally your procedure to move thin,s 

around? In other vords, do as we lawyers are fond of say­

ing to move potential evidence or potential clues that 

might assist in the investigation? 

A No, you don't move anything more than 

necessary. 

Q All right. 

In this instance. what, in fact, did you 

move in your overhaul proceedings. do you recall? 

A Before ve--The first thing we removed was 

a couple--I would call the. packing blankets and I think 

there was one hand truck by tJ-Haul made froll the U-Haul 

Company was about all we had removed up to this time. 

Q Up to that point. did you find any embers? 

~,----~~-~. 
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Did you find any other indication the fire wa. still an 

active fire? 

AYe., th.re was still s.ok. coain, out fro. 

the corn.r of the building. 

Q Do you r ••••b.r which corn.r it was in 

teras of dir.ction, north, .ast, south, west? 

A L.t's •••• Th. building i. facin, north, 

so this would be in the southeast corner of the building, 

in the southeast corner of this room. 

Q Did you go to that area? 

A Not at the pr.sent tim. because we couldn't 

get in that far without re.oving more of the equip••nt 

that was in the building. 

Q Did you wet down that area? 

A W. did, y.s. 

Q Okay. 

What then happ.ned a. you proce.d.d with 

your overhaul? What p.rlonally did you s ••? 

A At this tim. the Fir. Pr.v.ntion Bur.au 

was on the seen. when th.y made the preliminary investi­

gation, so we started to remove some of the merchandise, 

not merchandise, equip.ent, that wa. in the building to 
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gain access to the rear corner. We moved like I say, a 

couple packing blankets, things like this. We removed 

a metal box. It looked like an ammunition box. 

Q Could you describe it to me? Was it closed 

or locked? 

A It was closed. 

Q Was it locked? 

A No, sir, I don't believe so. 

Q When you say it looked like an ammunition 

box--Were you in the service? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Was that the basis of your determination 

it might have been an ammunition box? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Could it have been some other kind of 

box other than; an ammunition? Of couse, we know now it 

was an ammunition box, but what about that box .ade you 

~ssume at that time that it was, in fact, an UlDlunition. 

box? 

A It just looked like all the ammunition 

boxes that I have seen in the military. 

Q All right. 

--+-------~. 
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What did you do upon discovering that box? 

A Removed it outside and it started to rattle, 

so we thought maybe it was some tools. We didn't know, we 

opened it up. This is when we found ammunition in the box. 

Q And then continuing along with your pro­

cedures what did you do? 

A Well, we continued to take more thin,s 

out of the building. The next two thin,s I think we took 

out were two rifles that were wrapped in like pla.tic and 

at the time I figured they were maybe hunting rifles which 

possibly a man stores in a utility room. 

One man--Jack Reynold. was the one that 

took the. out and handed them--Asked him if he wanted to 

put the. inside for safe keeping_ The man didn't want to 

touch them to start with, after awhile he did take thea 

and put the. inside. 

Q Were you present when Mr. Reynolds proffer­

ed these weapons to Lopez? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q I take it it's Lopez you're talkin, about? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Okay. 
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When you say he didn't want to touch them 

how did he evidence that? 

A He just sort of backed off a little bit. 

Q Did he say anything at that time? 

A No. sir, not that I know of. 

Q Finally he apparently did take them in 

the house? 

A For safe keeping. 

Q Okay. 

What else? 

A I went around the back to see if there 

was anything else while Reynolds and Bretch stayed there 

removing other things to get out of the utility room. 

I went around the back to look through the window to make 

sure soaething wasn't progressing farther in the back. 

Q What did you see when you looked through 

the window? 

A A normal work bench with things on it. 

At this time Glen Bretch called IDe around t tfHey, Lieutenantl , 

look at this." 

This is when I walked in the utility room. 

He pointed over to the corner to the right which would be 

the northwest corner of the building. It was a large 
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we.pon. I looked-·!y the ti.e I looked at the top of it 

it was taller than I wa•• 

Q Can you describe it? What kind of weapon 

was it? 

A I have no idea what kind of weapon. I 

just know it was a larg. weapon. It looked similar like 

I would say to a cannon. other than that description I 

wouldn't know. 

Q You never seen anything like that in the 

course of military s.•rviee? 

A No. 

Q What we co..only call a Bazooka type? 

A I wouldn't know. 

Q Then what did you do? 

A At this time I confronted Lieutenant Cole, 

the Pire Prevention Bureau. I showed it to him. I think 

it would be advisable if we called the proper authorities. 

Q Por what purpose' 

A To investigate this type of weapon bein~ 

in a ho.e. I didn't think it should be there. 

Q Do you have any way of knowing or recalling 

in pOint of ti.e how long after the fires had been princi­

pally extinguished that it was before you told Li.utenan~ 
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Cole about this cannon that you described? 

A I would say it could be approximately 

10 to 15 minutes. 

Q Had the overhaul continued throughout 

that period? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Had it been completed? 

A No, sir. 

Q When you looked in through the window 

in the back, did you see any indication of any incinerary 

activity? That is, did you see embers. flames or smoke 

coming? 

A Yes, there was smoke coming from the one 

corner which would still be the southeast corner of the 

building. 

Q Had your men progressed to the point where 

they were close to the corner at that time? 

A Close? You .ean in feet? 

Q In feet, yeah. 

A Well, they were close, not in feet, but 

in the procedures of the overhaul. I would say it would 

take the. 10 or 15 minutes to get back to the corner due 

-------1---------------------_.I~
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to the aaount of stuff that vas in the building or in this 

particular room. 

Q Were they dOin, anything to extinguish 

the .mber. or other possible activating factors? 

A Ves, as ve had taken blankets and other 

thin,s out of the building, we laid them down out in the 

carport or what bave you and extinguished them with the 

booster line which is standing by. 

Q I'. talking about specifically the smoke 

comin, from the .outheastern corner that you told us 

about. Did they direct a spray of water? 

A Yes, every once in awhile if smoke came 

out if they thought it advisabl.r to let go they'd give 

a .hot of water. 

Q We're at the point you told Lieutenant 

Cole about the cannon, what els. happened after that? 

A After that, I just left it up to Lieutenant 

Cole. He .aid to stop the overhaul right there and not 

go any further at the present time. 

Q Oleay.· 

Was it within your professional judge.ent 

a laf. thing al the very e.ergency passed at that point 
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to stop overhauling? In other words, what I'm gettin~ at 

is this: When Lieutenant Cole said stop overh.auling 

obviously because he didn't want you to disturb any of 

the evidence at that point, was there any question in 

your mind as an experienced, well trained and competent 

fire officer. that there was any question of safety by 

stopping the overhaul? 

A The fire could have started up again. Itts 

possible it could have rekindled itself. 

Q Did you feel on a reasonable basis that 

it was all right to stop your overhaul at that point or 

did you express to Lieutenant Cole some feeling of misgiv M 

in, about stoppin, the overhaul? 

A Well, we stopped for the present time un­

til it could be investigated further, the stuff that was 

in the buildin" otherwise we were still standing by with 

our line and nozzle right there in ease something did re­

occur. 

Q Did there come a time subsequent to that 

ti•• that there was a rekindling or re&gnition of the fire 

at any tiae after you stopped? 

A The smoke continued to come up from the 
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corner in the back there. 

Q Did it burn out? 

A NOt eventual1r we had to take the hose 

around the back, stick it bac~ in the corner and try to 

aore or less drown it. 

Q Do you r ••••b.r the time period from the 

stop overhaul demand to the t~JDe you went back and d.Towned 

the source of the saoke? 

A No, sir, I co~ldntt say_ 

Q Is it-·Not trYing to put words in your 

mouth, could you estimate Could you measure it in 

teras of five minutes, 10 tes, 15 minutes? 

A It would havel been approximately 10, IS 

minutes. 

Q With Lieutenabt Cole's demand, you stopped 

your overhaul, did you retire back in the units? 

A Yes, we were standing by in the yard. 

We w.re still on the pr.misesl. 

Q Did you conti~ue to make observations in 

that !ltility room aft.r the overhaul demand was given to 

stop the overhaul? In other ~oTds, did you participate in 

the further investigation of Ithe contents of the room? 
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A I, myself, no. 


Q Were you in the utility room wben others 


continued the investigation' 

A No, sir. 

Q Do you know when it was or where it was 

that so.e grenades, hand g~enades were ultimately found? 

A No, sir, I wasn't on the seene when they 

were found. 

Q Were you back in your Station? 

A No, sir, I was down the street approximatel 

a block. 

Q What was your purpose in being there? 

A I was told that there was a possibility 

of more explosives in the building and at this timet I was 

asked to ,0 down the street for safety. 

Q In point of time, do you know how long it 

was from the time of the stop overhaul command and when 

the g••nades were found? 

A No, sir, I couldn't say. 

Q How long were you down the street hefore 

you came back to the premises? 

A I didn't come back to the premises. Anothe 
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truck came and relieved us. We went back to our Station. 

Q Okay. 

Were you present when the source of the 

.aoke was drowned, ultimately? 

A No, sir. 

Q Okay. 

So, you're referring then to your reliance 

on information that was given to you from some other source 

that, in fact, further activity was performed to put out 

the source, to extinguish the source of that smoke? 

A Yes. 

Q You didn't do it and you don't know when 

it was done? 

A No, sir. 

Q Lieutenant, did you prepare any other 

reports other than the one that you have before you now? 

A No, sir. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Okay. 

Can I borrow that fro. you just a second. 

I bope you are a.sured that I have not 

in anyway, tried to trick you or in anyway confuse you 

in the course of my questioning. It's not my intent to. 
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-­I 

Really, Itm trying to be as open as I can in this question-

in. of you. The time 1s a very important factor in this 

case for reasons not connected with your operation as a 

fire officer. 

Q (By Mr. Greenspahn) In your report of 

June 29th, you have indicated that the Fire Prevention 

Bureau was called after the second fire in the utility 

room had been extinguished and that after the Fire Prevent­

ion Bureau made its investigation overhaul of the utility 

room was started. 

So Itm clear that's a little different 

in semantics perhaps than what you said today. 

As I understand your testimony today, the 

overhaul that actually commenced before the Pire Prevent­

ion came on the scene and investigated it. 

That is somewhat in my mind, at any rate, 

a difference than the time sequence in the reports. I 

want you to think back. I want you to remember as well 

as you can in terms of time what was done first. Was the 

commencement of the overhaul or the investigation of the 

Fire Prevention Bureau first? 

A I think the Pire Prevention Bureau was on 

the scene when we first took things out of the utility 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 

Certified Shorthand Reporters 



2S 


room. 

Q Okay. 

And were they on the scene then when the 

small rifles that you thought might be hunting rifles 

were ,iven to Lopez? 

A Yes, sir. I don't know if they were 

hunting rifles, I just know there was two rifles. 

Q At that pOint you hadn't given total 

significanc. to the rifles, you thought they might be 

huntin, rifle.. That didn't stir up any suspicion in 

your mind. 

A My concern was two fires were separate. 

I could s •• no visible means where one could spread to 

the other. There was no showing of flames, charring, 

smoke daaage to the door or how it could come to the 

door or outside or visa versa. 

Q That was a very alert ohservation. 

In the report you also indicated that 

after Pire Prevention made its investigation overhaul 

of the utility room was started, then the two rilles 

were ,iven to Lopez and on further overhaul several 

automatic weapons were found and cases of ammunition. 
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A Yes. 

Q So, again, in terms of the time sequence 

I understood you found the case of ammunition first and 

it was at that point--I may be confused--It was at that 

point that you called Fire Prevention. 

A No, no. It was--I called as soon as I 

could not relate the two fires is when I called them. We 

hadntt--We just had broke the door down to extinguish the 

fire to some extent before and then I called them. 

Q And then the next statement in your written 

report is we then stopped overhaul. This is after the 

autoaatic weapons and ammunition were found and called 

for the proper authorities to continue the investigation. 

What authorities were those? 

A That I don't know. I asked Lieutenant 

Cole to call the proper authorities. 

Q Presumably that would be the police author­

ities? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q All right. 

To wind this up you were not present 

When the grenades were found? 
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A No, .ir. 


Q You had not seen the grenades? 


A No, sir. 


Q No aember of your crew saw the grenades 


as I understand the place where they were found-­

A No, sir. 

Q Do you know who found the grenades? 

A I don't really know. I heard who found 

thea, that's all. 

Q What did you hear? 

A I heard Tom Brody found them. 

Q Were you present or on the scene when 

Tom Brody came? 

A. No, sir. 

MR. GREBNSPAHN: Lieutenant, thank you 

very much. 

I have no further questions for you. 

Off the record. 

(Thereupon, discussion off 

the record.) 

MR. GREENS~AHN: Lieutenant, procedurally 

I don't know if you have ever given testimony by deposition 
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before, have you? 

THE WITNESS: No, sir. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: You have the right to 

demand that the proceedings that have been taken by this 

&eno,raphic machine today and this young lady be trans­

cribed, written up. You have the right to read the trans­

cript to see the questions as reflected there and the 

answers as reflected there are in fact, the questions and 

answers that were today given. You have the right to make 

any corrections you think should be made as to what con­

flicts between your recollection of today's testimony and 

the transcript might be. It is customary--I'm not suggest-

in, you ,0 one way or the other to you--It is customary 

to accept the competency of the Reporter who is an independ 

ent Court Reporter and is not my employee or any employee 

of the State. It is customary to waive the right to read 

and transcribe. If you elect to read and affix your signa­

ture to the record, you may do so, but it is an inconvenien~e 

to you, frankly, because you have to go down to her office. 

As I 
, 

say, it's customary and I suggest you waive the right. 

It's your right. I'll leave it up to you. 

THE WITNESS: If I do waive this right 
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and .om.thing do.. coa. up and a difference and I have no 

ground. to object to it, is that correct? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: If it's different than 

from what you .aid or I .aid that's right, but then you 

have accepted the competency of the Reporter and accepted 

the fact she has properly tran.cribed everything that was 

.aid. 

Now, if there are contradictions in what 

you .aid, frankly at that point, I don't see any contra­

dictions whether you waive or don't waive it. That'. 

fair to comment on if it comes time to do so. 

THE WITNESS: Then the stenographic is 

actually still kept, it's not destoryed? 

MR. GREBNSPAHN: It will be part of the 

Court'. record. You file the original with the Court. 

THE WITNESS: So, otherwise, she could be 

back to reread this thing here if necessary? 

MR. GRBBNSPAHN: Sure. 

(Thereupon, discussion off 

the record.) 

(Thereupon, at 10:50 o'clock 

a.m., the taking of the 
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deposition was concluded.) 
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CERTIFICATE OF NOTARY 

STATB OF ILORIDA 
: 58. 

COUNTY OF DADE 

I, MONA GBSSE, Court Reporter and Notary Public 

in and for the State of Florida at Large, do hereby certify 

that I reported the deposition of LIBtITBNANT DONALn J. 

POGEL, a witness called by the Plaintiff in the above-

styled cause; that the said witness was duly sworn by 

mel and that the foregoing pages, numbered from 1 to 30, 

inclusive, constitute a true and correct record of the 

deposition by said witness. 

I further certify that I am not an attorney OT 

counsel of any of the parties, nor a relative or employee 

of any attorney or counsel connected with the action, nor 

financially interested in the action. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal in the City of 

Miami, County of Dade, State of Florida, this 11th day 

of December, 1973. 

-~~~ .. 

NOTARY P~JBllC STATE' OF FLORIDA AT lARGE 
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IN THE COUNTY COURT IN AND FOR DADE 
COUNTY. FLORIDA - MAGISTRATE'S DIVISION 

Cas. No. 73-11927 

STATE OF FLORIDA. 

Plaintiff t : 

-v.- •• 

BUMBERTO LOPEZ, •• 

Defendant. •· 
~---------~-~~---~-----~x 

The above-entitled cause came on for hear­

ing before the Bon. John A. Tanksley, Judge of the 

above-styled Court, at the Metropolitan Justice 

Building, 1351 Northwest 12th Street, Miami, Florida, 

on Tuesday, July 10, 1973, at 10:15 a.m., pursuant 

to Notice. 

* * * * * 
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Thereupon the followlng proceedlngs were had. 

THE COURT: Let the record show that 

the prellmlnary hearing scheduled for Humberto 

Lopez, set for 10 a.m., July lOth, 1973, ls before 

the Court; that the defendant 1s present. 

1 do not have an appearance, Counsel. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: I filed one the 

last time 1 was here. 

THE COURT: Here we are. 

The defendant ls represented by 

Melvyn Greenspahn. 

Are you ready for hearing. Mr. Green­

spahn? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: We are, sir. The 

plea ls not guilty. 

THE COURT: State ready? 

MR. GlRALDl: State ls ready. 

THE COURT: Enter a Not Gul1ty for 

the defendant. 

Who is handllng It? 

MR. GlRALDl: 1 am, your Honor. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, lf it 

plea.8 the Court, although lt is not my customary 
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practice to do so in a preliminary hearing, I would 


ask that the exclusionary witness rule be invoked. 

THE COURT: It is as proper at this 

nearing as any others. Wait until everybody is 

aworn. 

All witnesses before the Court who 

are going to testify in this case. 

Swear them in. 

(Thereupon the witnesses 

were duly sworn.) 

THE COURT: The Rule has been invoked 

on witnesses. That means that all witnesses are re­

quired to remain outside of the courtroom. You will 

be called in one at a time to testify. You are not 

to discuss your testimony among yourselves or with 

anyone else, either before you testify or after you 

te.tify. Everybody understand the Rule? 

Who is the first witness? 

MR. GIRALDI: It will be this gentle­

man right here (indicating). 

THE COURT: Everybody else step out. 

(Thereupon the witnesses 

were excused.) 

--------------+-------------------------------------------------------~-----
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Thereupon 

RICHARD KELLY 

was called as a witness by the State and, after 

having been previously duly sworn, was examined and 

testified as follows: 

DIR€CT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GIRALDI: 

Q state your name and official position 

please. 

A Richard Kelly, Police Officer, City 

of Hialeah, Dade County, Florida. 

Q Were you so employed on the 29th of 

June, 19731 

A I was. 

Q On that occasion did you happen to 

see-­

THE COURT: Mr. Greenspahn , the de­

fendant speaks Rnglish? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Yes, sir, very 

fluently. 

Q (By Mr. Giraldi) On this date did 

you have occasion to see one Humberto Lopez? 

A Yes, I did. 
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Q At what address, sir? 

A At 460 West 42nd Place, in the City of 

Hialeah. 

Q What if anything drew your attention 

to this particular address on this date? 

A I was called to the scene due to the 

fact there had been a fire of suspicious origin. 

The Hialeah Fire Department requested us on the 

scene. 

Q What if anything unusual did you 

observe when you arrived? 

A Upon arrival I observed, in the 

utility room, a 20 millimeter cannon laying against 

the wall, a 60 millimeter mortar laying outside the 

door, and assorted ammunition, explosives. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: If it please the 

Court, your Honor, I object to the characterization 

of, lIexplosives," which is the crux of the offense. 

Explosives must be defined. 

THE COURT: What type of explosives? 

Describe them for the Court. 

THE WITNESS: It was hand grenades, 

military type Mark II. 
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THE COURT: Anything else of explo­

sive nature? 

TH~ WITNESS: Assorted ammunition. 

I don't think that would be under explosives. 

MR. GR~ENSPAHN: It is not included 

in the statute, Judge. 

o (By Mr. Giraldi) What if anything 

did you do when you first observed it? 

A We had everybody stand back from the 

scene. I called my office and had them notify the 

FBI and Dade County Bomb Squad. 

Q Where was the defendant at this time? 

A The defendant was walking on the 

street, up and down. 

I went over and I asked him if he was 

the owner of the house. He stated yes. 

Q NOW, did you make an official check 

of the records? 

A Yes. I called West Palm Beach, the 

Office of the state Insurance, where the Fire 

Marshal, William Lynch, is located. 

Q And did the defendant have a permit 

to have explosives under the state law? 
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MR. GREENSPAHN: Excuse me, your 

Honor. At this paint, first of all, counsel's 

questions are all leading. 

Secondly-­

THE COURT: Do not lead him. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Secondly, the 

officer is relying on hearsay testimony. 

THE COURT: It is proper at a 

probable cause hearing if it involves an official 

agency. I do not require them to COme down here 

for a probable cause hearing. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: However, your Honor, 

if he is going to talk about anything related from 

the Fire Marshal's Office, he has got to indicate 

who it was that gave him that information, where 

it was that information came from. 

THE COURT: I think that is important. 

Q (By Mr. Giraldi) Who did you con­

tact? 

A William Lynch. 


Q Who is he? 

A He is the State Fire Marshal. 

THE COURT: And where did he obtain 
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the information that he gave you? 

A At the West Palm Beach office, where 

his office is at. 

THE COURT: Is that where they keep 

all the permits On explosives? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

Q (By Mr. Gira1di) What did that check 

reveal? 

A There had never been a license issued 

to Mr. Lopez to store or keep any explosives. 

Q What if anything did you do in re­

gards to the explosives? 

A The explosives were turned over to 

the Dade County Crime Lab, Newton Porter. He took 

the explosives out of my direction and they were 

given to Tom Brodie, of the Bomb Squad, and he took 

them in. 

o Did this all happen in Dade County, 

Florida? 

A It did. 

THE COURT: Cross. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 
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Q 

police officer 

this case? 

A 

Q 

Officer Kelly, were you the first 

on the scene? 

NO, I was not. 

Were you the lead investigator in 

A Yes. 

Q Did you attempt to determine the 

ownership of the house by any other means than those 

that you described? 

A I made a check on the possession of 

the house in the records of the Postal Department. 

They showed that Mr. Lopez had lived in the house 

since November. 

The City of Hialeah Water Supply 

showed him as being in there since November. 

Q Does anybody else live in that house? 

A His wife and, I think it is. his 

mother or his father or his wife's parents. 

Q Other members of the family living 

in that house? 

A Yes. 

Q Describe the area-­

THE COURT: Let me ask you one ques-
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tion. Is there anyone living at that home, as far 

as you can determine, who is not related to the 

defendant? 

THE WITNESS: NO, sir. 

Q (By Mr. Greenspahn) Do you know, of 

your own knowled.ge) that, in fact, the premises and 

the improvement, the house on the premises, is not 

owned by Mr. Lopez? 

A Yes. I ran a check, and the Dade 

County Tax Assessor shows the house to be owned by 

a Jose Sanchez, who lived in Reparto Apolo, Puerto 

Rico. 

Q Do you know by what means these 

various articles, including the 20 millimeter cannon 

and the mortar and the hand grenades, came to be 

upon the premises? 

MR. GIRALDI: Objection to the form 

of the question. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

If you know. 

THE WITNESS: No, I don't know. 

Q (By Mr. Greenspahn) Do you know, 

based upon your investigation, who was present at 

HAR·MEL REPORTERS, INC. 
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the time the first officer--whether it be a fire 

officer or police officer--came upon the scene? 

A Not definitely, no. 

Q Do you know, of your own knowledge, 

whether, in fact, Humberto Lopez was present at the 

time that the first fire officer or first police 

officer came on the scene? 

A I don't know at the first. When I 

had arrived, he had been there prior, and he had 

made atatements to firemen. 

Q You do not know if he was there, 

though, when the firemen appeared? 

A Yes, he was there when the firemen 

appeared. 

You mean, when they first, initially 

arrived on the scene? 

Q Yes. 

A No, I don't know. 

Q In fact, do you know that he was at 

work at the time? 

A No, I don't. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: That is all I have. 

MR. GlRALDI: Send in Brodie, please. 

HAR·MEL REPORTERS, INC. 
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was excused.) 

Thereupon 

THOMAS G. BRODIE 

was called as a witness by the State and, after 

having been previously duly sworn, was examined and 

testified as follows~ 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GIRALDI: 

Q Would you state your name and offi­

cial position, please. 

A Thomas G. Brodie, Criminalist for 

Dade County Public Safety Department. 

THE COURT: He is qualified for the 

purposes of this hearing. 

I think your work has been with 

matters involving detonations and explosives and 

things of that type, hasn't it? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: How long have you been 

doing that? 

THE WITNESS: 17 years. 

THE COURT: That is qualified for 

HAR·MEL REPORTERS, INC. 



14 

this hearing. I am not going to let either one go 

into further qualification on him. 

Go ahead. 

Q (By Mr. Giraldi) Mr. Brodie, in 

reference to the case that is before the Court, at 

any time did you receive any of the evidence to 

test? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q What evidence, if any? 

A Those were four Mark II fragmentation 

hand grenades. 

Q What if anything did you do with any 

of them? 

A I stored them in the magazine and I 

later tested one of them with a-­

MR. GREENSPAHN: Judge, eXCuse me. 


Can we have a predicate as to how the hand grenades 

came into Mr. Brodie's possession. 

THE COURT: How did you get ahold of 

them? 

THE WITNESS: They were on the dining 

room table of the house. 

THE COURT: Did you go to the locatlo~ 

HAR-MEL REPORTERS, INC. 

I 



1 

;yourself? 


THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: You recovered them your­

aelf, from the premises? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Go ahead, you can go 

into your testing. You tested them how? 

THE WITNESS: 1 pulled the pin on 

the grenade from a distance, with a string, and the 

safety lever flew off and the grenade exploded in 

approximately four seconds, and it was an explo­

sive. 

THE COURT: Cross. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GREENSP~HN: 

Q Do you know, of your own knowledge. 

Mr. Brodie, how the hand grenades came to be on 

the dining room table? 

A Only by hearsay. 

Q What have you heard? 

A That Criminalist Newt Porter had 

picked them up out of the utility room and put them 

on the dining room table. 
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Q Do you know how many had been picked 

up from the utility room and brought to the dining 

rOOm table? 

A Four. 

Q How many did you ultimately retain 

in your possession? 

HOW many do you now have? 

A I have three left. 

Q Now, sir, do you have any knowledge, 

at all, as to any other facts relating to this case, 

as to, particularly, the manner and method by which 

the objects that you have heard about as being 

stored on the premises came to be on the premises? 

MR. GlRALDI: Judge, I am going to 

object to the form of that question. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Well, let me shorten 

it. 

THE COURT: I think it is gOing be­

yond the scope of his participation in the case. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: That is what I want 

to know. 

Q (By Mr. Greenspahn) There is nothing 

more that you have personally investigated with 
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regard to this offense? 

THE COURT: Did you make an investi ­

gation yourself, or did you only do those duties 

you were requested to do in reference to this 

matter? 


THE WITNESS: Only the duties I was 

requested to. 

THE COURT: Sustain the objection. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: That is all I have. 

THE COURT: Step outside, please, 

sir. 

(Thereupon the witness 

was excused.) 

MR. GlRALDI: state's case. 

THE COURT: Anything for the defend­

ant? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Move for discharge 

or dismissal. There is nothing showing that the 

items that were described by the police officer, 

or by Officer Brodie, were in the possession, as 

contemplated by the laws of the State of Florida, 

by this defendant. 

THE COURT: Oh, I think there is 
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enough to show it. I think the checks that the 

officer made show that he had control of the prem­

ises from November. It is sufficient for probable 

cause, barring any testimony from any other source 

as to the fact that he does not. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Also, I would call 

to the court's attention the statute, which is 552. 

do not know if the court has reviewed the 

statute. 

There are administrative remedies 

available the State must first enforce before a 

criminal prosecution can ensue. They consist of a 

cease and desist order and various notices to the 

defendant or the possessor. 

THE COURT: I am going to bind him 

over. Let the trial court go into that. 

How much bond is he on now? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: It is a thousand­

dollar bond, your Honor. 

He is a reputable member of the 

community. He has a steady, good employment. 

THE COURT: Any record on the defend­

ant? 
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THE CLERK: No. 

THE COURT: Same bond. 

(Thereupon the above pro­

ceedings were concluded.) 

* * * * * 
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STATE OF FLORIDA ) 
) 5S: 

COUNTY OF DADE) 

1, BRUCE HARTMAN. do hereby certify that 

reported the foregoing hearing before the Hon. 

John A. Tanksley, Judge of the above-styled Court, 

at the time and place hereinabove set forth; and 

that the foregoing pages numbered from 1 through 

18a, inclusive, constitute a true and correct tran­

scription of my shorthand report of the proceedings 

at said hearing. 

WITNESS MY HAND at Miami, Dade County, 

Florida, this 19th day of July, 1973. 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 11TH 

JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND POR DADE 


COUNTY, FLORIDA 


STATE OF FLORIDA, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs· CRIMINAL NO. 73-5087 
o 

HUMBERTO LOPEZ, 

Defendant. 
.• 
x 

501 Palm Avenue 
Hialeab, Plorida 
December Iltb, 1973 
9:30 o'clock A. M. 

DEPOSITION OF CHARLES HALE 

APPEARANCBS: 

No appearance on behalf of 
the State of Florida. 

MELVYN GREENSPAHN, Esq., 
on behalf of the Defendant. 
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The deposition o' CHARLES HALE, a 

witness of lawful age, taken for the purpose of dis­

covery and for use as evidence in the above-entitled 

cause, pending in the Circuit Court of the Eleventh 

Judicial Circuit, in and for Dade County, Plorida., 

pursuant to notice, before MONA GESSE, Court Reporter 

and Notary Public in and for the State of Plorida at 

Large, at the tim. and place aforesaid. 

I N D E X ..... _...... -­
WITNESS DIRECT CROSS 

Charles Hale 3 
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Thereupon-­

CHARLES HALE' 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Defendant and, 

having been first duly sworn, was examined and testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

Q All right, sir, will you please state 

your name and your business or professional address. 

A My name is Charles Hale. I'm an inspector 

with the Hialeah Pire Prevention Bureau, City of flialeah 

Pire Department. Business address is City Hall, Hialeah, 

Florida. 

(Thereupon, discussion off the 

record.) 

Q (By Mr. Greenspahn) Inspector Hale, did 

you have an occasion to either go to the premises of 

460 West 42nd Place or to investigate a fire that occurred 

upon those premises? 

A Yes. 

Q All right. 

You have your records before you and I 

take it that you have the complete records compiled 
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only by this department by the other law enforcement and 

Pire Prevention Rureaus in the County. 

A I have our own and the City of Hialeah 

Police Department 'report. 

Q All right, sir, you may, of course. make 

complete reference to the reports during the course of 

this testimony. 

In what capacity were you involved in the 

investigation of the fire at 460 West 42nd Place? 

A I was a driver, radio operator for Lieuten­

ant Cole, the Pire Marshall of the City of Hialeah when 

we received the call. I assisted him in the investigation,. 

Q Did you arrive on the scene while the fire 

units were still engaged in putting out or extinguishing 

the fire? 

A Yes, yes. I have to qualify that, though. 

They called u. they were leaving the 

evidence as such alone until we got there. The fire was 

out, but there was still plenty of heat. 

Q When you say. "They were leaving the 

evldence,"'what was your understanding at that time when 

you arrived on the scene of the fire as to the nature, 
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quality and quanity wise of the evidence to which you were 

referring? 

A Well, when we arrived at the fire we foun.d 

that there had been two fires, apparently one inside the 

utility room and the one outside the utility room. 

The door had been kicked in so that they 

could get to the fire on the inside. 

The louv.PI on the door were not blackened 

by smoke and we could see no way that logically that the 

fire could have traveled from the utility room to the out­

side or visa versa and that was the situation as it was 

when we arrived. 

Q When you spoke in terms of evidence, you 

are talking principally as I understand as evidence of 

possible arson? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q At that point that is, at your arrival 

and subsequent to the extinguishing of the fires, were 

there in the possession or was there within the know­

ledge of any of your firemen on those premises at that 

time either gernades, guns, ammunition or explosive 

devices? 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. ~ '. In' ;­
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A No,sir. 

Q So, when you arrived on the scene, your 

sole purpose was to investigate the possibility of an 

arson? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Okay. 

When you got on the scene, were any of 

the fire units still standing by? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you remember which crew or which engine 

number? 

A It was Lieutenant Fogel's crew out of 

Station 3. I don't remember the engine number. 

Q Was he the commanding officer as far as 

the extinguish.ent of that fire was concerned? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q I'm sorry, I didn't retain the number 

you said his crew number was. 

A It was his crew out of Fire Station No. ~. 

I don't remember the engine number. but I can get it. 

Q It's not important. Fire Station 3. 

All right, Inspector. 

Now, upon arriving on the scene, were 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
Certified Shorthand Reporters 



7 

there any other personnel other than Lieutenant Poge]ts 

crew at the scene from the Hialeah Fire Department? 

A No, sir. 

Q When you arrived you wereccompanied by 

Lieutenant Cole? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Were there any poliee officers on the 

scene? 

A No, sir. 

Q To your knowledge, prior to your arrival, 

had there been any police officers or law enforecement 

people' 

A No, sir. 

Q What did you do when you arrived at the 

scene? 

A When we arrived at the scene in assistance 

to Pire Marshall Cole, I followed him. We looked at the 

rear of the building to see if there had been entry from 

the rear window and we were looking at the damage where 

the fire was hottest and then we went around to the front. 

We were checklngthe first discovered fire which was on 

the desk sitting in the carport' and Lieutenant Pogel 
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~e:lt·"ft't'ed that he had kicked the door in to get into the 

utility room and wanted to show us the louvers on this 

door, this wooden door, to show no apparent smoke damage 

or evidence of travel--Pire travel in or out of the utility 

room. 

He saw--Lieutenant Fogel saw two fires 

and that'. why we were called on the scene. 

Q Now, did there come a time when you-­

Strike that. 

At that point when you and Lieutenant 

Fogel conversed, he demonstrated to you his feelings as 

to the probability of there having been two fires. to 

your personal observation of the premises as you saw 

them then, was the fire extinguished? 

A I wasn't sure that it was at all. If my 

memory serves me correctly, there was a slight rekindlin~ 

when we were there towards the rear of the building in 

the eaves. This It. not sure of. 

Q Would that be noted? 

A There was tremendous heat in the utility 

room when we arrived and there was a hose in readiness 

to put out any fire that might be kindling. 
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Q Was there any reference in your reports, 

written reports, to the rekindling to which you now eluded 

which you're apparently not too certain of? 

A No, sir. 

Q Your recollection of that rekindling I 

take it is something-­

A It's something that happens now. It seems 

to me there was a slight rekindling or something they 

wanted to put out with or an ember they wanted to put out 

with the hOle they had on duty. I wouldn't want to swear 

to that, but there was a lot of heat and the main fire 

had been·· 

Q You would defer to rekindling to Lieutenant 

Fogel and his crew? 

A Yes. 

Q Inspector, let me ask you this question: 

Would you ordinarily, under normal circumstances, be 

summoned to the scene of a fire if there were no indicat­

ion of criminality? 

A Yes. 

Q You would as a matter of course go to each 

and every fire of any consequence in Hialeah? 

-.­
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A Yes, sir. What we do call a Code 1 fire 

or any fire where there had been injuries. 

Q Was this, in fact, a Code I fire? 

A No, sir. 

Q And it maybe repetitive, but why then did 

you ,0 to this fire if it was not a Code I fire? 

A We went to the fire because we were called 

by Lieutenant Pagel in his estimation, there was possible 

arson involved. 

Q Oleay. 

It. looking at a one paragraph report. 

I think you have the sa.e in front of you dated June 29th, 

1913, which bears your simature. In the second sentence·· 

In the third sentence of it you indicated that further 

this is in quotes, 'Purther investigation disclosed military 

weapons and aDUDunition. tt Did you make that discovery or 

did loaeone else malee that discovery in your presence? 

A Someone else made that discovery in our 

presence. 

Q Do you recall it? 

A It was called to our attention, yes, sir. 

Q Do you remember who that was that called 

it to your attention? 
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A Let me see, it was one of the firemen on 

the scene. There was two that I remember particularly. 

There's Mr. Bretch (phonetic) and Mr. Reynolds. I'm not 

sure which one of them called me--Not called me, but 

called us to the presence of these weapons. 

Q Do you remember the point of time··How 

much time had elapsed from the time of your arrival at the 

scene until either Mr. Bretch or Mr. Reynolds or whoever 

it was called to your attention the fact there were milita 

weapons and ammunition on the premises? 

A In pure recollection I would say that it 

would be between 10 and 20 minutes, 10, 15 minut.s. 

Q All right. , 

Do you have any reason to know why it was' 

that Mr. Bretch or Mr. Reynolds were further pursuing thei 

investigation so to speak of the premises at the time that 

they ultimately discovered these materials? 

A Well, they werentt making an investigation 

as such. They were participating in the operation called 

overhaul which we conduct in most every fire where there's 

a lot of debris or flambeau materials present. 

Q Was there a lot of debris in this instance 
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A Yes, the room was filled. 

Q Okay. 

Do you know of any other officers or men 

that were participating in the overhaul operation? 

A I think there was one other, but I dontt 

remember his name. 

Q Okay. 

A (Continuing) Let me s.e, no, I can't 

right off hand--The main ones that I remember are Lieuten­

ant Cole, Mr. Bretch, Mr. Reynolds. I think there was 

another one. 

Q Did you talk to any of the', civilians on 

the premises at any time during the course of your in­

vestigation on that day? 

A Pardon me, sir? 

Q Did you talk to any civilians either on 

or about the premises during the course of your investi­

,ation that day? 

A No, sir, not myself. 

Q Were you present when any of your inspect­

ors or any other fire officers did talk or police officers 

did talk to any civilians at that area' 

--------------~----------------J-O-S-E-P-H-S-.-SC-H-W--A-R-T-Z-&-A-S-S-OC--.,-I-n-c.------------~ 
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A Ves. sir. 

Q Can you relate to me, if you recall, who 

was spoken to and by which officer connected with which 

department? 

A Pire Marshall Col. was talkinl with the 

owner of the--Or rentor of the hous., Mr. Lopez. I'. 
sure Lieutenant Pogel was and not--I mean, just purely 

in trying to help the man realize the extent of his fire 

and even before the discovery of these weapons and ammuni­

tion. 

Q Was to your knowledge, Mr. Lopez hoae at 

the time the fire broke out? 

A To my knowledge he wasn't. 

When I got there I donft reaember seeing 

him. I think he came in after we arrived. 

Q Do, you recall any of the conversation that 

was had between Lieutenant Cole and Lopez? That is, what 

Lieutenant Cole said and what Lopez said 1n response' 

A Some of it, yes, sir. 

Q Would you relate to me, and you can certain 

ly paraphrase what you heard on that date between those 

two people' 

--------------~----------------J-O-S-E-P-H-S-.-SC-H-W--A-R-T-Z-&-A-S-S-OC--.-.I-n-c.------------~ 

Certified Shorthand Reporters 



14 

A Let me see. before the discovery of the 

weapons, Lieutenant Cole or Fire Marshall Cole asked Mr. 

Lopez to help us move his van out of the driveway so we 

could get into the utility room area. Theytd have roo. 

to get the materials in the utility room out. That was 

before anything was discovered. 

Q All right. 

Did Mr. Lopez move his van? 

A He helped. We pushed it out and be sat 

in the driverts seat. 

Q Do you remember any other conversation? 

A I remember various parts of conversations 

both before and after we discovered-·lt would be difficult 

to reiterate exactly what was said. 

Q Let me put so.e pointed questions to you 

then we'll be finished with you because I know you have 

other business. 

Pirst of all, before the discovery of the 

weapons and ammunition, do you remember Lieutenant Cole 

or any other official authority asking any questions of 

Lopez relating to either arson or any store of explosive. 

or any other violation of what you know to be the criminal 

-------t~--- ~. 
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code of either the County or the State? 

A I seem to remember Pire Marshall Cole ask· 

in, Mr. Lopez who might have done this or do you know who 

might have done this and Mr. Lopez, who at that time was 

there reiterated that he had no idea who had started it. 

Q Did you ever, in the course of your first 

duties as a fire inspector, render to a person who might 

be the suspect of a crime the so called Miranda Warnings? 

A No, sir. 

Q Do you know in this instance at the time 

that Lopez was being spoken to by members of your depart­

ment if any such warnings had been given him before he 

spoke? 

A Not to my knowledge, sir. We had no 

reason to suspect anything was wrong. That's about all 

I can say about that time. 

I can say this, though, at the time of 

the discovery, we did at that time warn Mr. Lopez to move 

away from the immediate area and we, of cour.e, Pire 

Marshall Cole immediately notified the proper authorities. 

Q t~ to the point of discovery, were there 

any police authorities on the scene that you recall! 

---------------+----------------J-O-S-EP-H--S-.S-C-UW--A-R-T-Z-&--A-S-S-OC--.,-In-c-.-----------~ 
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A No, sir. 

MR. GRBENSPAHN: Thank you, Lieutenant, 

I appreciate it very much and you can go now. 

You have the right, of cours., to de.and 

that this be transcribed of this record this morning and 

then read it to see that the questions and the answers 

as written by the Court Reporter are correct, and then, 

if they are correct to sign it. 

You also have the prerogative of waiving 

that requirement and accept the competency of this indep­

endent Court Reporter. 

THE WITNESS: Actually, I'd like to have 

it 'ust for my own .ouvenir. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: I'll tell you what. Let 

me suggest to you--Off the record. 

(Thereupon, discus. ion 

off tbe record.) 

THE WITNESS: To the best of my 'knowled,e 

I bave given everything that I can reaember up to that 

point. I wouldn't want to volunteer any further testimon 

because aainly what I was interested in is helping .y 

Lieutenant and investigate a possible arson. 

---------------+----------------]-O-S-E-PH--S-.S-C-H-W-A-R-T-Z--&-A-S-S-OC--.,-In-c-.-----------~ 
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MR. GREBNSPAHN: I presume I'll get a 

great deal about arson from Lieutenant Cole and that's 

why I didn't go into it with you. 

Q (By Mr. Greenspahn) The last question 

is, the one paragraph report that is dated June 29th, 1913, 

and bears your signature, i. that the entirety of anything 

that you reduced to writing as a result of your experience 

on the pre.ises on that day? 

In other words, I'm now inquiring about 

any subsequent reports that were written. 

A 	 I have written no further reports on this. 

MR. GRBBNSPAHN: Then this will be it. 

(Thereupon, at 9:55 o'clock 

a.m., the taking of the 

deposition was concluded.) 
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CERTIPICATE OF NOTARY 

STATE OP PLORIDA 
SS. 

COUNTY OP DADE 

I, MONA CESS!, Court Reporter and Notary Public 

in and for the State of Plorida at Large, do hereby certify 

that I reported the deposition of CHARLES HALE, a witness 

called by the Plaintiff in the above-styled cause; that 

the said witness was duly sworn by me; and that the fore­

going pages, numhered from 1 to 11, inclusive, constitute 

a true and correct record of the deposition by said 

witness. 

I further certify that I am not an attorney or 

counsel of any of the parties, nor a relative or eaployee 

of any attorney or counsel connected with the action, nor 

financially interested in the action. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal in the City of 

Miami, County of Dade. State of Plorida, this 11th day of 

Decemher, 1913. 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COtTRT OP THE 11TH 

JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR nADB 


COUNTY, FLORIDA 


STATE OP PLORIDA, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs- : CRIMINAL NO. 73-5087 
·• 

HUMBERTO LOPEZ, 
·• Defendant. 

x 

501 Palm Avenue 
Hialeah, P10rida 
December 11th, 1973 
11:00 o'clock a.m. 

DEPOSITION OF' RUSSELL DE~~ COLE 

APPEARANCES: 

No appearance on behalf of 
the State of P1orida. 

MELVYN GREENSPARN, Esq., 
on behalf of the nefendant. 
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The deposition of RUSSELL DEAN COLE, a witness 

of lawful age, taken for the purpose of discovery and 

for use a. evidence in the above~entitled cause, pend­

ing in the Circuit Court of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit, 

in and for Dade County, Plorida, pursuant to notice, 

before MONA GBSS!, Court Reporter and Notary Public in 

and for the State of Florida at Large, at the time and 

place aforesaid. 

I N D B X 

WITNESS DIRECT CROSS 

Ru.sell Dean Cole :5 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 

Certified Shorthand Reporters 



:; 


Thereupon - ­

Rt1SSELL DRAN COLE 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Defendant and, 

having been first duly sworn, was examined and testified 

as fOllows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GRBENSPAHN: 

Q All right, sir, please state your name 

and your professional address. 

A Russell D. Cole. Dean, middle name. 

My professional address--That is my home address? 

Q The address-­

A Fire Prevention Bureau. 501 Palm Avenue, 

City Hall. 

Q What is your capacity with the City of 

Hialeah? 

A Lieutenant in charge of Fire Prevention 

or Fire Marshall;, if you wish. 

Q All right, sir, how long have you been 

vested with the authority of Fire Marshall in the City 

of Hialeah? 

A As of April 1 of '13, till now, through 

now. 
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Q How long have you been in the fire service 

of the City or any other municipality, State or County? 

A . 14 years total. 

Q Has all that time been in the City of 

Hialeah? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. 

Lieutenant. did you have an occasion in 

the course of your official duties to investigate a 

fire at 460 West 42nd Place in the rity of Hialeah? 

A Yes. 

Q On June 29th of this year? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q All right. 

Can you tell us at what time you received 

notification that such a fire existed and your service 

as the Fire Prevention Ihtreau as ol'Dosed. to line firemen 

would be required? 

A Approximately 10:30 and ahout eleven 

minutes after the initial fire crew attacked the fire 

and had it partially subdued and I could add to that-­

Q Go ahead. 
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A But you might already have that question. 

Q Go ahead. 

A I would add anlprobab1y concur very simply 

a matter of record the fire crew on their initial attack 

of the fire are trained and instructed to notice anything 

of a suspicious nature concerning the fire itself and they 

became suspicious and asked for the Pire Prevention Bureau 

in the fora of myself as it occurred to come to the scene 

to in fact aid them or to assume to take notice of what 

they saw that alarmed them and passed it to us to see if 

it were--If we could deem it important or in fact, of a 

suspicious nature and then pursue further inquiries. 

Q All right. 

We have had Lieutenant Pogel's testimony 

that he became suspicious because of the nature of the 

two fires and the closed door which he described. as being 

a locked door to the utility room that there might be the 

employment of some exterior agency. criminal agency, if 

we can and that's why he called Pire Prevention. 

In any event. you arrived on the scene at 

approximately 10:35 as indicated on the alarm report? 

A Correct. My unit was 153. There may have 

-------1-----------------------_.
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been a slight error. The dispatcher did dispatch me and 

Charles Hale in unit 153 first and then they asked or our 

second unit to come in or I asked because I wanted all thre 

of us there. 

Q That would be Mr. Clavier? 

A Mr. Clavier, correct. 

Q There is some question as to who was 

driving 152 and who was driving 153, it's not terribly 

important. 

In any event, when you arrived on the 

scene at 10:35, what other fire personnel were then 

present? 

A That would be Lieutenant Pogel and his 

fire crew which I believe was Glen Bretch and Reynolds 

and possibly another man who was on that fire truck. 

Those three, possibly a fourth. 

Q At that point were there any police or 

law enforcement agencies on the premises? 

A No, sir. 

Q When you arrived on the scene to what 

point on the premise did you go and what did you observe? 

A We immediately advanced to the fire scene 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
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and it was very hot and still smoking. The boys were 

still putting water. We stepped back a few feet and I 

observed a desk rather badly burned right near the door 

of the utility room. At that point Lieutenant Po"el and 

discussed the rather strange appearance of a burned 

desk and then a burned utility room and the louvers of 

the utility room door, enamel white, not burned or not 

appearing badly scorched or even smoked up. That led me 

or attributed to the reasonable assumption that there were 

in fact, two fires. 

At this point nothing had been further 

uncovered in this room. We were in the process of start­

ing to remove a hand truck and lawn mower and-­

Q This is what is referred to as an over­

haul? 

A This would be the overhaul, yeah. Very 

simply a thousand times out of a thousand fires we'll do 

this as I .entioned earlier. It's normal for fire crews 

to do, in fact, rather than stand there and just flood 

the room with tons of water. There's still a chance that 

in this type of material, any type of material, there can 

be embers that did not receive the water. 
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Q When you first observed the utility room 


was there any indication to you by way of smoke or any 

other sign that there were, in fact, yet burning embers 

or other sources rekindling? 

A It was still not at all under control as 

far as the initial flames were not to be down and there 

were pads and furniture in there that was covered and a 

lot of hidden smoke pockets that providing height and 

smoke which right away tells the fireman with a room 

with this many goods you can't--You want to get a ladder 

and look down to see if the fire entered the main house 

throu,h the eaves, something like this. It was quite 

aways from what we call a controlled situation. 

Q Okay. 

What, at that point, did you do, sir? 

A I asked who was the owner of the house 

and I believe the owner was present with us or very short­

ly became present or was in the general area. I think 

Lieutenant Fogel said it's Mr. Lopez. He's talking with 

his wife now or hetll be right here. He's the gentleman. 

And when he came over I think I relayed what I already 

leen into a question to him, something like I'm here--I 
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may possibly ask you some questions about what we term 

as a suspicious situation here because he was not there 

when the fire broke out and no eye witnesses told us the 

utility room burst into flames or anything like that. We 

had to start thinking about asking questions to kind of 

solve this rather queer looking scene, what appeared to 

be two separate fires. 

It was determined then that we "wQuld start 

pulling stuff out of the room and that Mr. Lopez' truck 

or whoever's truck was parked in the carport--It wO\11d 

be easier for all of us if we pushed this vehicle back. 

I don't believe anybody had the key. It was locked or 

out of gear. We pushed it back. 

Q I understand he assisted you at your 

request? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Let me stop you there, Lieutenant, and 

ask you this: You said it was at this point you decided 

to pull things out of the room? 

A Well, it was at that point the fire crew 

would have started anyway regardless whether I was there 

or not and I didn't instruct them to hold off. I did tell 
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them 1'. viewing this now and that I m.ade no objection 


to emptying the room because this is their job. They 

would be chewed out for not doing it. 

Q Was it your understanding the door to the 

utility room was locked when the first unit arrived,there? 

A Yes, that's true. 

Q All right. 

You know now based on your investigation 

who was actually present on the premises when the fire 

was either initated or when it was reported to the fire 

department? 

A Just from my-·Prom no further investi ­

gation or reasons we already had discussed--Altnou,h I 

did make a return on September 6th and talked to the 

faai1y and Mrs. Lopez I assume the senior members of the 

family were hoae and Mrs. Lopez. 

Q How about Mr. Lopez? 

A No, no. He was there when I got there, 

but the fire crew said when they arrived they didn't see 

hi. or no one ca•• in bis person until some\~moments after 

he appeared to have driven up in a truck or car and came 

forward naturally worried about his house. 

~
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Q Di(t you ever determine who had the key to 

gain access? 

A No. I did not press that information. I 

took it at face value. The tire crew said the door was 

locked. They knocked out some slats and I think opened 

it from the inside. 

Q Would you in the investigation of the 

arson which I understand was your principal concern, would 

you be concerned in knowing who. if anybody, had keys to 

that room? 

A No, because I would have assumed the door 

was locked and that an arsonest would not need a key to 

set fire to the utility room. I would assume the arsonist 

could go to the rear window and take a small container 

with flammable liquid and throw it through the jalousies. 

Of course, it would go through the screen and then set fire 

or spread the flammable liqui.d on the desk and set fire to 

it or flip a match in the slats and then set the fire. 

Q Were those jalousies open? 

A They were intact. They lITere about halfway 

in the fully opened position. 

Q These are jalousies on the door or rear 
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window? 

A In the rear window. The door was a built 

non-adjustable slatted louver door. 

Q Did you find evidence of any such property 

as gasoline or some flammable liquid at the rear window? 

A No, sir, we didn't detect an odor of 

gasoline. I did not detect scorching about the rear wind· 

ow where I suspected the arsonist would have lit the room 

because residual fuel I surmised would be present on the 

scene and on the window the fire would also be burning 

there from the dripping of flammable liquid that I at the 

time had to consider was the alleged or the possible 

arsonist-· 

Q Even though the purpose of this deposition 

and further proceedings doesn't really concern it with the 

arson aspect of it. I would be curious to know first of 

all, are you still at the belief that it was an act of 

arson? 

A No, I revised the thinking that I did do 

for probably an hour. I was still puzzled by what appear­

ed to be two separate fires, the desk and the utility room 

with the door in between not scorched • 

~ 
' .':. .
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Now, I was not so strong on pursuing arson 

as some time went by beeause in the room there was a gas 

can. I believe a plastic three or four gallon or possibly 

five gallon gasoline can that's used to service lawn 

mowers and what not that had been burned on the top. The 

cap appeared to be missing. 

Now, in that room with that amount of 

combustibles I believe the can of gasoline and the lawn 

mower and a gas hot water exposed flame. It is really 

conceivable I believe, although not as probable as I 

might lead you to believe, it's conceivable that the gas 

could have been a little spilled there from whoever used 

the gasoline--Later I think Mr. Lopez Senior from a remark 

from Mr. Lopez Junior made. 

At any rate it is conceivable that the 

flammable liquid in the form of the gas can and the lawn 

mower could have filled the room with an explosive mixture 

even though the window was open and that the source of the 

ignition could have been the hot water heater suddenly 

signaling on, when they do signal on there'S a flame. I 

believe the presence of the flammable vapors--That is 

usually when the exact fire begins and it would appear 
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in the fora of a low level explosion. 

Q Just a second. Let the record indicate 

it's a blowing or windi,ng sound. 

A Right. I can't characterize it. A low 

level rather minor expanding of the mixture not a contain­

ed explosion which would render walls apart. 

It is conceivable that at that point 

there was a flame that shot through the louvers and 

directed the.selves through the desk which is in the 

proximity. 

Q Are you presently pursuing an investiga­

tion as to arson? Have you closed the case? 

A I haven't closed it. I'm holding it 

open until such time--Revisiting. it won't .help me any. 

We have photos. I. D. people· took photographs. I'm 

in the air as to the arson or as to the accidental aspects. 

I'm not too certain that it was arson. I'm not certain 

it was not. I would like to talk to anyone who might 

bring my opinion to a stronger degree towards arson by 

process of el~mination such as the passing of those who 

would be who owns the house and those who rent the house; 

do you have any suspicions about someone; has anyone been 
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near your house lately; have you seen anyone leaving as 

you approaehed; bave you had any strang. phone ealls; 

any threats. 

Q Of course, you have been stymied in that 

regards beeause of the criminal prosecution? 

A Yes, plus I'm not certain now as first it 

did appear to me almost clear cut arson. This is before 

anything was taken out of this room. I would still study 

this situation with a burned desk and utility room. 

Q And an intervening door? 

A And an intervening door which says that 

was not accidental at first sight. Now, I revised my 

thinking unless I have more information or if we actually 

capture an arsonist that admits to other arsons and admits 

to this one or if there were some family fight or some·· 

ex-wife or soae ex-husband, these are the things that the 

person that was the vietim of the arson, the alleged 

arson has to come forth and reveal to me because my 

investigation cannot draw these type of facts out; there­

fore, if Mr. Lopez in any further questioning or a small 

little inquiry right in his property if we could--Because 

my inquiries are brief. you know, I don't have any stern 
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.ethods of drilling someone; under this condition I wou1dnf~. 

Sometimes I could if it's another case that's suspicious 

and I had a suspect of the fire I would be required to 

ask this man many, many questions and later on as time 

went by why I see it could have happened accidentally. 

The elements were there for an accidental 

fire. It would be a little hard to explain the fire 

shooting out these slats of the door and catching with 

one blast the desk-on fire unless it had some dripped 

gasoline or something because it burned pretty good. It 

left a pattern. 

Q You indicated that you heard and I think 

if I quote you correctly you said Mr. Lopez said something 

about the older Mr. Lopez having used the gasoline or the 

lawn mower? 

A It t S a vague statement that he had mentione~,. 

Q When was the conversation with Lopez 

about that? When did that take place? 

A Well, we took the gas cans out of there, 

the lawn mower out of there, the hand truck out of there. 

He looked at the gasoline can. He said something like. 

"I had told my father that I didn't want the cap left off 

that gas can and I scolded him for this." He was almost 
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talking to hillself. He was trying to figure out about 

that gas can. Something was in his mind about this gas 

can. 

Q He specifically referred to the other man 

as his father? 

A I believe he said his father, but I can't 

quote it verbatim. It was a passing remark as at the 

time I was writing something and I was talking to someone 

and he was standing near by and said something about that 

gas can. He had scolded someone about that gas can~s 

left with a lid off and in fact, you can see why I concern 

myself now that it was or could have been an acciden.tal 

fire. Off the record. 

(Thereupon, discussion 

off the record.) 

Q (By Mr. Greenspahn) In any event, at the 

time you arrived on the premises had any weapons, ammuni­

tion, grenades been found yet? 

.A No. 

Q Do you recall when it was that the first 

indication of any such prohibited weapons 01" explosive 

devices were found? 
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A Yes, I recall exactly. Sometime approxi­

mately in the process of the overhaul maybe eight minutes 

after my arrival or 11 minutes, we had moved the car back, 

I had asked a few questions, J had talked with Fogel about 

these two fires and the firemen began I think at Lieutenant .. 
Pagel's direction to start pulling this -room out because 

there was a very large amount of goods in this room. I 

was standing back inquiring of Mr. Lopez at the time when 

two rifles in plastic--little plastic covers clear through 

were handed out and a fireman brought it over and stood it 

against the wall and said something in Mr. Lopez' direct­

ion to the effect that, uHere, sir, you may wish to take 

these inside and clean them up." He made no move towards 

these. I happened to notice that in particular. I noticed 

him and I thought too, well, maybe they're hunting rifles 

and being a veteran while later on as I thought about it 

as the case progressed t thought, of course, they had a 

military look. They were identical, but that had no bear­

ing, really and this was reiterated after possibly a IS 

or 20 second pause and the fireman stood facing Mr. I..opez 

and wondered why he didn't act or anything. I believe I 

reiterated at the time, "Mr. Lopez, these guns here you 
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may want to take your guns in now, you know, wipe them 

off." 

Q He was hesitate? 

A Oh, yeah. He hesitated again and though 

in a moment of confusion or something, I don't know. he 

seemed a little nervous. He said, "It's okay to take 

them inside?" And I said, I·Yes." He moved towards them 

and, in fact, went in the house. I didn't see him for 

awhile. 

Q You say you were querying him at one 

point or another? 

A Yes, I was probably asking him some 

questions when did you get here or did you have any 

gasoline or anything on that table, questions of that 

nature, just normal questions that I would ask anyone. 

Well, what was here now that you had the fire on the desk 

was there anything on there besides just the desk and the 

pieces of glass, little questions like that. 

Q Lieutenant,you understand the reason why 

I'm taking your testimony now is in connection with the 

prosecution that's pending in the State Court and I want 

you to understand because I'll ask you some questions 

very specific' and I want you to understand that the 
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should reflect as I said yesterday that I have the great­

est personal respect for you as a fire officer and as a 

man. I don't want you to take these as personal question.s. 

They do go to some of the issues. 

The first question is: At the time you 

directed inquiry to Humberto Lopez, did you advise him of 

his Constitutional Rights to remain silent, have the pre­

senCe of counsel and the other so called Miranda Rights? 

A No, and I might add that I'm not according 

to training I have had in arson detecting on a man's 

personal property and in the initial stages of a fire 

investigation I would not even consider reading a Miranda 

Rights to him. 

Q You're training has been that's not 

necessary in that stage? 

A Absolutely. I don't feel it's a trans­

gression of the aan's Rights. _Let's put it that way_ 

Q Lieutenant, were you present when the 

hand grenades were discovered? 

A No, sir, there is a slight story that 

goes with this. 

Let me finish now as the rifles were 
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-! 
brought out and Mr. Lopez after our discussions, you know, 

trying to help him with the hunting guns, well, he didn't 

want to go near them. Finally he went near them when I 

reiterated it would be all right to take the guns in the 

house, clean them, oil them up and what not, so he did. 

He seemed very, very nervous to me. I had not suspicion 

of him. I had no suspicion at all about him or anything 

wron, with this fire, just to me so far was just another 

utility room fire. It happens quite often. 

As this thing was progressing what is 

your correct address I might have asked him. I only asked 

two or three questions. I had not drilled the man or 

asked him anything. 

Q You at that point formed some question 

in your mind as to accidental as opposed to intentional. 

A I was trying to come up with what I saw 

to tell me, in fact, an arson occurred, still I had not 

had the owners of the building or residents out telling 

me we were sitting there and this thing started. I still 

was feeling that well, maybe, they were visiting next door 

or no one was home and someone watched their house and 

they weren't home and drove up. How did he do it. I was 

trying to figure this out. 
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At this point right alter the rifles a 

fireman brought a box they had been stumbling on, I 

believe a heavy metal box out and it appeared to be an 

ammunition box and it was opened by my Inspector Hale 

and to find out, you know, is there something there in 

the box burning or valuable papers he'd want to give Mr. 

Lopez. 

We 1tMted him there as we emptied the thing 

to claim the things, you know, and it was a box full of 

bullets and one bullet had gone off. We think from the 

heat of the fire already made a bump in the side of the 

box. Some of the rounds were that long (indicating). 

It was within seconds later I think 

Lieutenant Pagel called me. He siad, 'tLieutenant Cole, 

will you come here a second?" 

Standing right there easily not hidden 

behind anything the very first thing as we took some 

further pads away, you know, because we're going to clean 

this room, there was a tremendous size an.ti-tank weapon 

which "~lnspector recognized as such, as well as an 

assortment of what appeared to be automatic military 

weapons. 
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It was our feelings that this now should 


be called to the attention of the police and I did proceed 

to do so. I asked for a policeman to come by and bring 

the identification bureau and I said also you may notify 

the detective bureau. I would like the people that are 

in the business knowing about arms to be here in these 

early stages now and see what it is and if it is of any 

interest to them. 

Q That would be the Metro Bomb Squad? 

A Well, I didn't call the Metro Bomb Squad. 

I called first a police car to come by. I asked also for 

the I. D. Bureau for pictures and fingerprints and I asked 

also for the detective bureau. I wanted them to now take 

over this portion because we're going to still concern 

ourselves with the room. I immediately went back to the 

fire scene. As I passed Mr. Lopez, I said, "Mr. Lopez, 

I'm going to ask you to stand back from this area and. 

secure :from the area for quite awhile." 

Now, I said Itll ask you a question. I 

said, "Do you know anything about the gear in that room?" 

And he said quite quickly, HI don't know 

anything about it." 
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I said, "Thank you." 

He then did not make any attempt to 

interfer with our proceeding and subsequently the police 

car arrived. 

We didn't want to really touch the weapons 

and they had called the arson squad, apparently the police: 

a couple Hialeah Detectives drove in and that's the source 

of the further calls to the agencies. 

Q Well, what I'm concerned about particularly 

at this point is when the grenades were discovered, just 

the grenades, not talking about the weapons or ammunition. 

A r can't answer it because it was very 

close to noon. We had to take one of our two cars to the 

,arage for scheduled repairs. It was nearing--It was 

probably lunch time or close to it. The situation was in 

hand. The fire crew was conti~ly removing other items 

from the room. 

We elected to then take the car that need­

ed repairs to the repair station .and tben we stopped at 

the submarine sandwich take-out place and grabbed a suh­

marine sandwich and came back to the scene. When we came 

back that's when the FRY, Treasury and the Romb Squad 
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had been involved were removing things from the room. 

They were in the living room and had some items on the 

table. 

Q c~ Did you see grenades on the table? 

A I did. I had gone around the back of the 

house looking for anything suspicious in the form of dis­

carded flammable liquid can and as I checked the perimeter 

of the utility room I came face to face with the sliding 

glass doors of the room with some men taking written 

statements and what not or in fact. compiling information 

and that's when 1 saw three, I think, band. grenades. 

Q Do you have any knowledge directly or in­

directly, even by hearsay, as to who it was that found 

those hand grenades? 

A No, sir. 

Q Do you have any reason to believe that it 

was one of your department's people as opposed to one of 

the law enforcement agencies? 

A No, that I'm sure of, OUT fellows did not 

discover those items. 

Q Okay. 

Lieutenant, I just have a cOt~le more 
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questions and I'll let you get back to your work. 

What was the status of the fire and the 

overhaul at the ~oint that you made your first observa­
t 

tions' 

A R.eally, the room had been initially knocked 

down with a spray of water that you put the actual fire 

out with, just a little water, and that was when Pogel 

had called me. I think he was working with a two man 

crew and himself. The room had not been touched as far 

as anything being removed yet. They were worried about 

It aovin, the twc1c, so we could get the material out of the 

rOGa and as I stated earlier, a thousand times out of a 

thousand we'll start and we'll, in fact, remove the 

aaterials piece by piece and several times we find hidden 

charred embers, It lowers the heat too in the room, plus 

I wanted a clearance of the hot water heater. We didn't 

want to turn the man's gas off to have them without being 

able to cook. 

I wanted it certain we could not leave the 

rooa with items in it. There was no hesitation on my part 

and no objection and we deemed it fully within the scope 

of our responsibility to, in fact, overhaul and remove the 
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items from the room. 

Q , Did you when you left to go out to get 

your lunch break, did you feel it, the overhaul, had been 

completed as of that point? 

A I have to think back. This is for a 

purpose of fire extinguishment. I'm not talking about 

the overhaul for any other reason. 

The answer would be no. I feel the entire 

room would have to be taken apart and emptied, even though 

the weapons or whatever you call this was brought to the 

attention of the police my boys would have to have--I'm 

not on the fire line anymore. They have new instructions 

I'm not even aware of, but these firemen would have no 

hesitation and no question about that from what I saw 

right through to what I left for lunch that the room still 

was a fire as such or could bust back into one until we 

had relieved the room of the contents and then inspected 

the upper elevations of the room and give it a couple 

sprays; check it here, check it here. 

Q When did you go--Let's strike that. 

When you arrived on the scene, did you 

literally take command of the first crew? 

JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ & ASSOC., Inc. 
Certified Shorthand Reporters 



28 

A No, sir. 

Q Would that still be ~r Lieutenant 

Pogel's command? 

A Yes, unless I said, tlHold it. There's 

prints here. There's this. Wait. I got an arsonist-­

a possible arson. Hold everything." 

Q Did you do that? 

A No, I couldn't. I still viewed the room 

as it was extremely hot, extremely hot. You couldn't stay 

in there more than a second. You couldn't breathe with 

the fumes and the heat still in this room. 

Q Originally 208 went out, but then 208 

left and 206 came in just as a standby a block away, 

why was it there as long as it was? Why were those teams 

there for over three hours? 

A It was felt that since we didn't have 

valid information whether or not there could be additional 

material in on the premises that could in fact, be ex· 

plosive plus I had been coached by a man, a newspaper man, 

that claimed he got an anonymous phone call revealing this 

place ean and will explode, not to go in and try to put 

the fire out. I got the man's name and all, something 

about the Republica News that he represented. He sped 
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to the scene in his ear to warn us and the neighborhood. 

I said fine, I'll take it for what it's worth and after 

already having seen the box of ammunition and these heavy 

weapons it wasn't hard to realize there could be Bazooka 

shells, hand grenades, who knows what. I said, "Thank 

you. Stick around, the police might want to get your 

testimony. Don't take off. t want to get your name." 

I said,"Boys, we're going to back off 

this, though it was somewhere towards the finalizationtt 

of overhaul and we felt for the moment that with this 

anonymous warning we better go and start getting to the 

neighborhOod and getting people out just in case something 

did blow up because there was still a lot of heat in there. 

Remember now this heat. 

Q Let me put it to you this way: If you had 

felt·-I'm asking you to assume something t'h.at you may not 

have felt at that time. If you had felt that you had made 

the discovery of prints or some other physical evidence 

that would have, in fact, substantiated your suspicion of 

arson and in that event you felt that the fire had not been 

totally extinguished, would you in order to have preserved 

the evidence if it was so required given the demand as you 
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put it, "Hold it, fellows. Stop with your overhaul," in 

the appropriate manner as to collect the evidence or 

would you have considered the fire the primary hazard 

and would have instructed them? 

A I would have because I knew then the fire­

men ~ad tried to open the door. That was the end of the , 

prints. They busted it, reached in and totlched that other 

handle. I thought if there were any prints that might 

appear on the handle now it would not appear, it was 

experience, no. 

I knew whatever the situation was going 

to be there was a combination of very little chance for 

fingerprints. I can show you case after case the room 

gutted out and burned and we couldn't even attempt to 

get prints from a room that'S like that and now with the 

firemen I did notice the glass was broken now on the rear 

window and the firemen broke that so they could put some 

spray in. 

Q But was there testimony revealing the 

glals intact when they arrived? That's what I'm getting 

at. I know you have recalled~r us your specific obser­

vations and your specific feelings at the time, but what 
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I'. asking you to do is to assume something else not factua~, 

but 1'. using it as an illustration assume that there were 

fingerprints or some other evidence of criminality in this 

that you had observed. Would you under those circumstances 

have ordered a suspension of the overhaul procedure until 

the police authorities came to collect the evidence or 

would you consider first the primary hazard of the fire 

and leave your evidence if it was necessary to burn it up 

in the fire in the overhaul? 

A I could have under that type of question 

had I had the feeling that the fire scene t the room itself, 

was secure had there been nothing in that room. But a 

lawn nower and a can of paint or something I might have 

said let's take a quick look and see if the fire has 

entered the house. t want a man in the attic or something 

like that or you go ahead now and do what you have to do. 

I'm ,oin, to check what I have here. There's times I 

could do that. This was not one of them because the fire 

still was a major factor. The room still was a major 

factor as far .s the firemen were concerned because they 

do not like to extinguish one--Grantly I yield to the fire 

crew to in fact, pursue his obligation because we're the 
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chief staff of the Pire Prevention Bureau. It's the 

Chief Staff. The firements chief staff. They're in 

fire suppression. We're in fire prevention and to stop 

them from securing the premises is something I could 

never get myself to do even knowing--Peeling strongly 

about an intruder or leaving prints because the fact is 

fingerprints probably don't figure in on any arson eases 

unless the can of gas is found in the weeds that has the 

arsonist'S prints. 

Q If you were given the command to stop 

the overhaul and the crew had no further necessity for 

the overhaul--I realize you're assuming something you 

know on the basis of your experience and training--What 

you would do and what your crew would do had you commanded 

to stop now because I don't want to distu.b the evidence, 

I don't want to destroy the evidence, would you by giving 

that command bring about suspension of the overhaul if 

you would in turn give the command to the line officers 

putting out the fire and you, yourself, the fire no longer 

required further overhaul? I hope you understand the 

question. 

A I do understand it. 
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I want to give the hest answer I can 

come up with on this. Not under the circumstances, no. 

In the event someone was killed or someone 

had been seen running from the scene and I had stronger 

indications of arson--As it was. it was just a mild--The 

fire officer was mildly suspicious or he had instructions 

to any time anything looks like some suspicion, something 

wasn't apparently or clearly accidental to call us and 

give us a chance to look at it and from what I saw I just 

didn't have anything to really--Broad daylight on a busy-­

semi-busy street, you know, I would be grabbing into the 

Dick Tracy comic books to start conjuring up-­

Q I don't want you to do that. 

A No, everything I did came as a natural 

feeling_ As Stedman before--Don't touch it, blah, blah, 

blah--It doesn't work. I felt the scene. There was no 

way with everybody going in and ont. I'm left with the 

bones after this thing is over with every time. 

Q The thing is now t really, I'm not trying 

to back you into a corner, I'm trying to get a specific 

answer. Would you under any circumstances in the exercise 

of your duty, take it upon yourself to order or command 

that the fire crews stop their overhaul if in your mind 
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there was a real probabilty that further overhaul was 

necessitated in order to control or extinguish the fire? 

A Not really. I know that it might appear 

to you that I could be in charge of that much power where 

I would say stoP. but it is such an unnatural thing it is 

just not part and parcel. It is like trying to get guys 

to shoot at the enemy that'S advancing on you and say 

stop shooting. I want the smoke to clear. I want to 

s•• how clos. the enemy is. Christ sake. if we stop 

shooting they'll be right upon us. 

Q Is it fair to say you wouldn't have 

issued such a command if there was any continuing threat 

of fire either principally initiated or rekindling? 

A Naturally there'S a point that comes 

along when you feel the fire is very, very much under 

control and the premises are safe from further burning 

because the fire crew could have to leave immediately 

and go to another fire, so I want them to do the very 

most they can do to make sure this thing will not rekindle 

that residual heat. I want them to do the most even at 

the risk of destroying a potential arsonist calling card, 

so to speak. I wouldn't hesitate. 
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Q But if you were satisfied that the fire 

was, in fact. extinguished and there was no reasonahle 

threat of rekindling, would you tell the firemen who came 

as a gratuitous effort on their part to leave the thing 

in place? 

A Right, after waiting a period I could say 

gentlemen, I think you have done a great job. Have you 

got any pry bars here that you want? We're going to now 

call this an investigative fire scene and I know you 

fellows want to get back in service and fill your trucks 

with water and get your hose back on and so forth. 

Q A nice way of telling them to get out 

and leave it alone? 

A In other words, if I had a crew spending 

hours and hours doing more than they're required to do, 

yes, I'd probably say okay, that's enough boys, you 'know, 

but no, it v.nowhere near that stage, believe me. 

Q Lieutenant, do you have any idea how I 

could find out who, in fact, found the grenades? 

A I think you'll find the Crime I.ab .. -I do 

feel that they found the grenades. 

Q The Crime Lab from Dade County? 
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A Somebody may have said something that I 

remember. Back with the Crime Lab, these fellows went 

over the place. You see differently dressed fellows, 

the Metro Crime Lab, whatever. The lab man had arrived 

maybe before some of the PBI experts. He may have found 

the grenades. I think he did. 

Those people welOuld yield to immediately. 

Anyone who could determine or dismantle that bomb that 

could still go off any moment. I would naturally yield 

to them as well as the fire crew which I think we did. 

On their arrival they superseded our 

efforts and we were concluded anyway with our fire over­

haul. I think at that point. 

We did yield to the weapons or the actual 

lifting of what was in there in the line of what could or 

could not be construed as 1llegal weapons or weapons that 

would be interesting to those who have the power to decide 

whether they're illegal or legal. 

Q Now, in light of what you just said, if 

I understood 1t correctly, it's sort of critical,. I want 

to maxe sure I'm not misquoting you. You said when they 

arrived I think you're referring to the Crime Lah? 
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A Right, I was not there though, remember? 

On the arrival of the Hialeah Polleeman, 

the" Hialeah Deteetives and Hialeah I. D. Bureau and with 

the fire erew still there with the other fire truek down 

the street to aid in the evaeuation of the houses in ease 

some people were asleep in the bedrooms or whatever we 

might have to do--We might have gotten somebody on the 

scene that would order the entire block be evaeuated, so 

that's what we had in mind for extra fire vehicles. 

Q Do you have anyway of knowing when the 

overhaul was completed? 

That's really a critical time. 

A No, sir. 

Q It was apparently not completed when you 

left the premise to go to lunch? 

A I'd say the overhaul was never fully 

completed because of the entrance of the weapons people 

and then the fire crew's decision that the overhaul had 

progressed to the point it was felt that it could now be 

termed as safe and not capable 0' rekindlin~. 
Q So, when the weapons people eame, you 

would say that was the point at which the overhaul was 

terminated? 
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A I would almost have to say that, yes, 

because of the fact that now they wanted to 'tart taking 

certain boxes and both of us were in there taking gear 

apart that I think one of us had to yield to the other 

because of the natural warning we got that the room will 

explode. I think that right there tells you that we had 

to then leave the weapons experts, bomb squad, policemen 

fully go into the operation. 

Q All right. 

Do you know who Ernest Zerumba (phonetic) 

is? 

A I don't think I do. 

Q Palm Springs, 645 West 49th Place? 

A No, sir. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: I have no further 

questions and I want to thank you as I thanked all the 

members of your department for yourmndid cooperation. 

THE WITNESS: We could speak candidly on 

this, I think, because of the fact we all remember there 

was no great amount of crazy things happening. There was 

nobody screaming, running around, burning. There was no­

body claiming I had $800.00 in there that's burned up. 
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It was a good stop. The guys got in there 

real quick before it boiled out of control and made a 

pretty good stop and things were rather--It was really a 

very simple fire. 

(Thereupon, discussion off 

the record.) 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Lieutenant, you have the 

right to read your testimony and determine whether the 

Court Reporter has been accurate or not. You can waive 

that right. 

THE WITNESS: See, itts one of these 

things that I just don't see anything there that would 

bother me so bad. I mean, you might find I mi~ht say 

one thing and another thing when Itm called to testify, 

but baSically, Itm not trying to add to it. I know this 

in my heart. Itm not trying to add to what happened and 

by knowing that I feel as though you know whatever is aske 

of me is the truth as I saw it and will repeat it so to 

speak. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: That's what we want. 

(Thereupon, at 12:00 o'clock 

p.m., the taking of the 

deposition was concluded.) • 
~( :, In :: 
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(Thereupon. reading, sub­

scribing and notice of 

filing of the deposition 

were waived.) 
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COUNTY OF DADE 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA 
IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY. CIlDIDL DIYIBIO. 

CAUSE NUMBERED 73-1017 
ST A TE OF FLORIDA JtI1O. FDGV80. 

vs 

-.am LOI'&Z NOTICE OF HEARING 

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that the following pleadings herein, to-wit: 

".,10. '1'0 &_ TIm 1...71or 

are scheduled for hearing before the Honorable ---"'U_LPl-....!I!!..-"L.!..,_.....".UIO_."".L-_________ 

Judge of this Court, at his Courtroom located on the ....,It .1.... 1381 x. W.. 1 • 

• tnet , Miami, Dade County, Florida, at _:00 A.M., 

on the .,. , 19 ~D~_ 

Please be governed accordingly. 

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney 
Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida 

By 
Assistant State Attorney 
...aT P. Bya 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby CERTIFIES that a true copy of the above and foregoing 

Notice of Hearing was mailed to llelYJll Gr..a.paba. _., 1110 I. W. 1 Street 

..t.t.lOl 

this the SOtll day of AUiUllt , 19 ~ . 

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney 
Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida 

By 
Assistant State Attorney 

...aTP.OD 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA, 
IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY 

CAUSE NUMBERED 73-1017 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

vs._aro LOPD MOTION TO AMEND INFORMATION 

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Flor~ 

ida, prosecuting for and on behalf of the State of Florida, moves to amend the Information here~ 

tofore filed in this cause to Change or correct the following, to-wit: 

A'.... ,lie worc18 ".... On......" add tIM ...... "w,tlleN' ...., .. 
a 11__ e .. ,............., ..." 


RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney 
Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida 

By 
Assistant State Attorney 

""'P.DD 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby CERTIFIES that a copy of the above and foregoing Motion 

To Amend Information was __-_'_I_M_________________. 
to: ..l ..'.O.......pa....... lla6mr!wt.°1.dt>fi~. lU,t.101___ 

Attorney for Defendant _, this the 10til day of .llla.t ,19 7S 

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney 
Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida 

By ___ 
Assistant State Attorney 
""'P.Utl 

201.01 169 



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF 
FLORIDA IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY SPRING TERM, 1973 

CRIMINAL DIVISION 
CASE NO. 73-5087 
JUDGE FERGUSON 

STATE OF FLOR.IDA 

VS. SUPPLEMENTAL WITNESS LIST 

HUMBER.'IO LOPEZ, 

DEFENDANT. 

COMES NOW RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney of the 

Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida, by and through the 

undersigned Assistant StateAttorney, and files this 

Supplemental Witness List as follows: 

In addition to those witnesses previously furnished, 

the State aay call the following witness at time of trial : 

Lloyd Erwin 
Alcohol, Tax and Firearm Division 
Treasury Department 
P. O. Box 2009 
Atlanta, Georgia 30301 

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN 
STATE ATroRNEY 

BY: 
-RO=-B~ER~T--P--.~KA~Y~E~-----------

Assistant State Attorney 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the fore go ing 

Supplemental Witness List was mailed to Me l vyn Greenspahn. 

Suite 210-1150 Building, 1150 S.W. 1 Street , Miam i , Flori da 

this____day of September , 1973. 

JR)BERT P. KAYE 
Ass i stant Stat e Attorney 
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CJ 'T: ~E c: I ::.c:; LT CCl\n~:r OF Ii;[ E U:vr.: :'!1'ii Ji;:)i~:[AL CIr~CrLT OF 
FLOr:.fDA, IN A:::) FOR DADE CO~JXT,( 	 lIGr "lllf 1"7anI J:.,.:, .:J S. 

.. 	
C{\ SE :'·;0. 73-1087JUno. I'BlGUSOK --~---

CIl.IIIL DIVIIION 
STATE OF fLOP. I 1Ji\ .'-:/ .-

. 
~r(JTICE OF TAKI (11': 

VS. S1'~\'TI:~ :r~:':T 

II1JDD'IO LOPJIZ 

DEFE:~DA;'iT • 

TO: 	 IIILft1I G8DIIPAII1I • .~ 


lult. 110, 1150 I~ 1 at • 


• laIIl, I'lorlda 38130 

You 	 arc hereby not if i eCl t ha t trlc unc1crs ir;rtcd 

As s i:; t:::'!l t St:l-:':C At to;:-acy is t3 ki;~ g the s t'::l terwn t 0 f 

...........rto Lo,.., 1Ir. Re,..ldo Patteo, lin. catalina Pattao 


,
at ShOO P :.!., O!l _____:L-	 , tl'c 19tb uavWed...a, ___. 

1 C1I!Pe ___filJ, ... ~1- '" "L,_L~c: .... ~ -" .\,\t ..... ~n ,,! S 0,::: r-; rnof "pte.ber 	 ) .:: al. L H;; •. 01. .• 0 ... . LI.~_·.,:., 

c 1.l 1· .... " r;(\() 'rc ... !·o·),-,l..; ..... ·ln J . t' " r· ~., ,.1 ; .,.., n 1':- 1 • ; ~....
•.) i"....... \,,; "./1,.1 , :, L i '-"~.. .J.. l...: J , d S 1. C \.. .' Ll .J.. ... '-, ~"':> 1 ..) ,l, • , 0.... '_ ..;st 12 


'street, :fi:lI':i, Florida. 

RICfhlRD n. GE~STrIN 
STATE ATTORNEY 

1-1" y" : 

~Pi'!t~nt~~tc ,\ttorneY 
~ 

C[f~:~·Irlc!'.TE OF SEI~VIC[ 

T l;f:~·:Ef~\~ (~Llz'rlF'y t}l:lt :1 trut.~ c:(11)" of t}lC T C ~.~ C 1 rl~: 

Notice or T:lt~ino; of Statement I.'as r::lil'C'cl/dclj\:c!'c(l to 

Me!!,. one-pa~, .... ,~lt. 11C!~._11~ I ••• 1 8t~~..!______ 

.l.a8i, 1'1orida t 11 is cla\:,. of 
'M._r~_._' __ · ______·_ ---'-~ ----- _ ...• _.- .---.--~ ,._•• _. __ .._- -_.• --_.- _ • ..,._.. __ .- ... 

..,te.ber 	 ] !J 73. 

;\ 55i-5-t .i-iiT--::s"f~t t C -;\tto-rn c Y . ­
....., p. au ' 

http:C[f~:~�Irlc!'.TE
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA 
IN AND FOR DADE COUNTY. 

cazM\IftMBln~I-"'", 
STATE 	OF FLORIDA 1UDU1'..... 

vs 

NOTICE OF HEARING......... 

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that the following pleadings herein, to-wit: 

.,.. tD ADa tU lao_ftOil 

are scheduled for hearing before the Honorable Mia .....,. 


Judge of this Court, at his Courtroom located on the 
 ....u. .1.... ....'1_ 81". 
------------------, Miami, Dade County, Florida, ate-=.lt. A.....M., 

on the ..til day of .......... ,19 ... 

Please be governed accordingly. 

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney 
Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida 

By 
Assistant State Attorney 
...., •• DD 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby CERTIFIES that a true copy of the above and foregoing 

Notice of Hearing was mailed to ..1.,. ..........., .... , 1110 I... 1 .t....t, 

.......1, 1It••t, 1'10 .. lda 

this the-t, --r- , 1971-_. 

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney 
Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida 

By --~:::A:U;;-;Y-~
Assistant State Attorney 
...., •• 0'0 

201.01-198 

http:ate-=.lt
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA, 

IN AND FOR DADE COUN1"Y 


CUDxu, DIYI.JO. 
CAUSE NUMBEREDnDG. ,....,. 7a-6087 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

vs. ......... MOTION TO AMEND INFORMATION 

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Flor~ 

ida, prosecuting for and on behalf of the State of Florida, moves to amend the Information here­

tofore filed in this cause to change or correct the following, to~wit: .,. lacl... _tl0D 

111.11, tM ,..lt7 olUM ., CIlIa.,... .1. '1.......tatutN. 


RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney 
Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida 

By 
Assistant State Attorney 
....,P.UU 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby CERTIFIES that a copy of the above and foregoing Motion 

To Amend Information was _-_1_1_.._____________________ 

to: ..1.711 O .......IaD, .... l1ao(W1
EJ1 iIMi;d)Iu't. 101, .t...l, 

,lor1da 

t._day of.... ...... ,19 7.Attorney for Defendant _I this the JOt.II 

RICHARD E. GERSTEIN, State Attorney 
Eleventh Judicial Circuit of Florida 

201.01-169 

By 



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 11TH -- 1973 JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR DADE 
COUNTY, FLORIDA 

CRIMINAL DIVISION 

CASE NO. 73-508'1 

STATE OF ?LORIUl., ) 

Plaintiff, ) 

-vs- ) DEFENDANT'S WITNESS LI ST 

HUMBERTO LOPEZ, ) 

Defendant. ) 

--------------------------) 

1. 	 Mrs. Humberto Lopez 

460 W. 42nd Place 

Hialeah, Florida 


2. 	 Mr. Reincddo Pattao 

Mrs. Catalina Pattao 

460 W. 42nd Place 

Hialeah, Florida 


3. 	 All persons named on the State's Witness List. 

MELVYN GREENSPAHN, ESQUIR E 
Suite 210-1150 Building 
1150 S. W. 1st street 
Miami, Florida 33130 

(7/ - (fC .://
/ . 

Byf_________________________________ 

Attorney for uefendant 

I HEREBY QERTIFY that a true cow of the foregoing 

Defendant's Witness List was mailed to the office of the States 

Attorney, 1351 N. W. 12th Street, Mia.mi, Florida this 29th&y o f 

August. 1973 .. 

MELVYN GREENSPAHN 


-




HUMaERr-O 

.1"Z:ii:iH 3 s ' H1W'iiz'$jJ y 

*"" 

IN THE CR. :.:... COURT OF 	RECORD, in and for Dade County, State of Florida, 

,......... _ ....... Jt •.llllillx.u ......................................... Term, lIH.'. 
jtA"'e. ::Jet, '. "73 

THE STATE OF FLORIDA 	 INFORM A TrON FOR 

vs. I 	 UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF AN 
EXPLOSIVE 

. ...,. '" .£ ----_.. ..11m ••UfIIORYI!f8 JiIiPJ5eeI b.... a _ ~L= c;L.oIIEz.. isl. SB 'pT 

TEE NAME AND BY AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA: 
SU!!II!!:eliest 

)El~:::J£~RL1:~8:xG:E53.G;r~, State Attorney of the Eleventh Judi!=ial Circuit of Florida, 

;J:-osecuting for the State of Florida, in the County of Dade, under oath, information 
" 

makes that...............IIJl Jl.............................PAL...J......H~.KJ.8.ER.rQ........L.o..P.6e.~....__ ...... 


end State aforesaid, did unlawfully, knowingly and feloniously 
, ~ .. ••• b 

~~ssc3sion c0rtain e~plosives, to-wit: 

<d!!!a • •~::} (n'gat ll.ivii1! £ l&CenSd' sa p swat t tliC16fc:3.fJJ i ! "e. 
·~?· ..~U~••u~£~l......S..;.I...J.t.aNt~e~6~I~I~I;.=.=?........'£....·.dM7~j~II~~.8i, in violation? 

J3"'~1/0 /

of 6~~.:Sl rlorida Statutes, ••ee~R~t.r~a••~y~t~b~t~h~e~·~f~b~1~mm-bb~£~L~h~e~!~t~a~t~a~te~t~s. 


d ptoQlt1..sa, dud agi!lnge Che poses a 7<s itt' vi7 

Floric::.:., in 

that ROSSR? 

~ounty and 

bound~ries 

without 

~. ,.\TinZ u. license Ol.~ permit 

,+ I " 
.. t..,-.f 

e Fire Marshal of the St3. tc 

. , :;::'lo:..~ic.a, ::52.12 Florida 

COUNT '1'\'10 

Assistunt State ~he Eleventh 

makes 

in the 

State ;...iores:lid, 

to-";]i t: dynamite primer cord, within the 

~~ th~s 3t~te :nd over the ade County, Florida, 

J 

... .:..:;..,L •. <':'. 18155-66, Boo:-ced 9/C/G6 

http:dM7~j~II~~.8i
http:L.o..P.6e
http:H~.KJ.8.ER.rQ
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887-7077 

ROLANDO LoPEZ, M. D. 
INTERNAL MEDICINE - CARDIOl.OGY 

SUITe: 206 TELEPHONE 
1431 EAST 4TH AVENUE 

HIALEAH, FLORIDA 33010 

September 14, 1973 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 

hereby certify that I have been treating Mr. Reynaldo Patao since 


6/15/72 due to the above. 


Acute Coronary Insufficiency, Severe Angina, Arteriosclerotic heart 


disease, Cerebral Vascular Accident, Hypertension, Cardiovascular 


disease. 


Due to the above mentioned conditions, my patient Mt. Patao will not 


be able t~ go to Court. 


If I can be of any further help do not hesitate to calIon me. 


Yours truly 

oO(/#.£..
(j'2/~~) .;:, 7..: 17~ 

Rolando Lopez. M.D. 


RL/rp 




ROLANDO LoPEZ, M. D. 
INTERNAL MEOICINE - CARDIOLOGY 

TELEPHONESUITE 206 
887.70771431 EAST 4TH AVENUE 

HIALEAH, FLORIDA 33010 

September 14, 1973 

TO WHOM IT MAY' CONCERN 

I hereby certify that I have treating Mrs Catalina Patao since 


2/27/73 due to. 


Calcific Aortic Stenosis, Arteriosclerotic Heart disease, 


Congestive Heart failure, Acute Bronchal Pneumonia, 6ld Myo­

cardial Infarction and Right Ventricular Hyperthrophy. 


Due to the above mentioned conditions, my patient Mrs Patao 


will not be able to go to Court. 


If I can be of any further help do not hesitate to calIon me. 


Yours truly 

~\_~!2. &~ U ry V 
Rolando Lopez, M.D. 


RL/rp 




OFFICE OF STATE A nORNEY RICHARD E. GERSTEIN 
STATE ATTORNEY 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 
20101.22 

To: DATE: 

FU... E OR 
FROM: CASE No.: 

SUBJECT 
OR CHG.: 

/<j3pr£ 
(It/i! 

TELEPHONE 
MESSAGE 

:. ­
K JIiOO TAKEN BY----.t;;;;;' ~:----------

~\ 



IN 'lBB CIRCUIT cx)UBS' OF 'tHE 11TH 
JUDICIAL CIRCUrt D1 AID) FOR DADE 
COUIft'Y. FLORIDA 

CllDIIIIAL DIVISION 
ftA'1'B 01' I'LORlJ».. 

Plaintiff ( s ) , 
Case No. 73-5087 

DEC 6 1973 

VS. 

IIOMBBR'J.'O LOPEZ, NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 

Defendant (s ) . 

TO: 	ROBB.., P. JeAU, BSQUl: JtB 
.....i.tant Stat•• Attorney 
State. Atto~D.Y Office 
1351 II. W. 12th S~e.t 
Mia11l1 .. '10~i4a 

Please take notice that at 11100 o'clock, ~., on Monday 

the lOth day of December , 19~, we desire to take the deposition of 

Lt. au•••1l Cole, Hialeah Fir. Department 

upon oral examination, before JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ, a notary public, or any 

other notary public or officer authorized by law to take depositions in the State of 

Florida, at States Atty. Office, 1351 II.W.12th Street, Miami, Florida. 

The oral examination will continue from day to day until completed. This deposition 

is being taken for the purpose of discovery, for use at trial or for such other purposes 

as are permitted under the applicable Statutes or the Rules of Court. 

Dated at Miami.. Dade County Florida, this 4th day 

Decellber 19 73., 
MELVYN GRBENSPAHH,_ ESQUIRE 

Ii (>1 	 0,) 
By . -tt'v-'l ,0 ,C>/~fAv5£_:tPt¥v_ 

Attor eys f r Defendant1J-­
sui e 2 -1150 S.W.lst Street 
Hi , Florida 33130 
171-0691 

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing Notice of 

Taking Deposition was _iled to the addressee herein, this 4th day 

oL 	 December, 19-.L3. ; /) (!-1
[..'/,1.[1>'7' r--- ; \ /' '" ~rwBY4~~v/1IV ''--\j/l/vfvJV 

{I V 
of Counsel 

JOSEI'll S. SCIIWARTZ & ASSOC. BlSCA YNE BLDG., MIAMI, FLORIDA PHONE 379-4751 



IN DB CIRCUIT COtJM' OF '1'HE 11TH 
JUDICIAL CIRCUlT Dt AND FOR DADE 

DEC 6 1973 .,UftY. FLORIDJ\ 

SD. OF PLORlDA, 

Plaintiff ( s ) , 

CRIMZRAL DIVISION 

Case No. 73-5087 

VS. 

HtJMBBR.'l'O LOPBZ, NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 

Defendant (s) . 

TO: 	ROBERT P. KAYE, ESQUIU 
Assistant Statea At~rney 
state. Attorney Office 
1351 B. W. 12th Street 
Jliuai, plorida 

Please take notice that at 11115 o'clock, J!..Jn., on Monday \\, 

the lOth day of December , 19..1.L, we desire to take the depositioQ 
\ '.of 

Charle. Bale, Bialeah Fire Department 

upon oral examination, before JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ, a notary public, or any 

other notary public or officer authorized by law to take depositions in the State of 

Florida, at State. Attorney Office,13S1 B.'If. 12 Sueet, Miami, Florida. 

The oral examination will continue from day to day until completed. This deposition 

is being taken for the purpose of discovery, for use at trial or for such other purposes 

as are permitted under the applicable Statutes or the Rules of Court. 

Dated at Miami. Dade County, Florida, this 4th day 

of Decembu , 19 73 . 

WE HEREBY CERTIFY 


Taking Deposition was mailed to the addressee herein, this 4th day 

December 19 73----------	 --. , JW 
By' I ) w'10 .c>'i 0;'VYV'5.. / v V 

(J of Counsel 

JOSEPH s. SCIIWARTZ & ASSOC. BISCA YNE BLDG., MIAMI, FLORIDA PHONE 379-4751 



IBmB CIRCUIT COURT OF 'tHE 11'1'H 
DEC 6 1973 JUDICIAL CIRCUIT II' AJilD :FOR DADE 

COUJl'l'Y,· FLOlU.t». 

CB.DID1AL DIVISION 
8DTB OF FLORIDA., 

Case No. 73-5087 
Plaintiff (s ) , 

VS. 

JltJMBER'fO LOPEZ, 
NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 

Defendant (s ) . 

TO: 	 aoBBRf~. ItAY., BSQUID 
"••iatant State. Atto~.y 
State. Attorney Office 
1351 B. W. 12th Street 
Miami, ..lorida 

Please take notice that at 11130 0'clock, ~., on Monday 

the lOth day of December , 19~, we desire to take the deposition of 

RObbie Clavier, Hialeah Fire Department 
\ 

upon oral examination, before JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ, a notary public, or any 

other notary public or officer authorized by law to take depositions in the State of 

Florida, at at• Attorneys Office, 1351 H.W. 12 Street, Miami, Florida. 

The oral examination will continue from day to day until completed. This deposition 

is being taken for the purpose of discovery, for use at trial or for such other purposes 

as are permitted under the applicable Statutes or the Rules of Court. 

Dated at Miami , Dade county Florida, this 4th day 

of 	 Decemb.. , 19~. 

~~ G7BJ1SP~:!/lBSQUIRE l) 
, I 	 ", r;' C J"i ttL" .. A )

,el/ // I·•• ! V'",./'.t;,/,IV.)r'-J y'l,IV'­

etA." >1 IV • '~v " v \,.;- I ~_~__ 

S ffi: 	Defendant 
l~ 150 s. W. 1st Street 

HiaJlil Florida 33130 
(311-0691) 

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing Notice of 

Taking Deposition was mailed to the addressee herein, t!lls 4th dax 
, I 	 ) 

73 Iltv1 Il \.-/ " r \DecGJlber 
19__. By /' j'w"cCU 'C>l~~)thf~ 

of Counsel 

JOSEPII S. SCIlWARTZ & ASSOC, BISCAYNE BLDG., MIAMI, FLORIDA PHONE 379-4751 



DEC 6 113 

III 'lHB CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 11TH 
JUDICIAL CIRCUl'l IN' UD FOR DADE 
COUll'1'!C, I"LORIl'lA 

S'l'ATB OF !'LORIDA, 

Plaintiff ( s ) , 

vs. 

BUMBBRTO LOPEZ, 

Defendant (s) • 

c:a.DlIDL DIVIS1011' 

Case No. 73-5087 

NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 

TO: 	SOBSRI' P. DD, BSQUIIUI 
Assistant Sta~ Attorney 
State. Attorney Office 
1351 II.. W. 12th Su.et 
llialli.. Florida 

Please take notice that at 11••5 o'clock, ----.am., on Monday 

the lOth day of DeC'mbe,r; , 19..7..L, we desire to take the deposition of 

1lO))ert J). J0De8. Bi.leah Fire Department 

upon oral examination, before JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ, a notary public, or any 

other notary public or officer authorized by law to take depositions in the State of 

Florida, at St. Attorney. Office, 1351 N. W. 12th Str.etMiami, Florida. 

The oral examination will continue from day to day until completed. This deposition 

is being taken for the purpose of discovery, for use at trial or for such other purposes 

as are permitted under the applicable Statutes or the Rules of Court. 

Dated at Miami, Dade county, Florida, this 4th day 

December 1973.. 
MBLW1I GlUIJDlSPAIDl, ESQUXRE 

( , / 

ll /i \ i' /) )
L. ). - -... "\ ~/ C I'By 	 i l ")~ f::::>' t 0" '&:-+f.... /} .AA{1;.;, wt"j'! ,\, 7' Vi ~~~-

A tor eys 
'f 

f6t efen~ant 'f} 
Suite 21Q..+150 S. W. lst d'treet 
KiaaU, Florida 33130 
371-d691) 

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing Notice of 

Taking Deposition was ..iled to the addressee herein, this .4tb-day 

I / I 	 II 

of Counsel 

/)December 	 1~3 \--. 
~ 

By 

JOSEPH S. SC!JWARTZ & ASSOC. BlseAYNE BLDG., MIAMI, FLORIDA PHONE 3794751 



Dl TBB ClItCUI'l' OOUB.'f OF THE 11m 
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT Itt AHD FOR DADE 
COUJl'l'Y, PI.D1UnA 

DEC 6 
f9i3 

STATB OP FLORIDA, 

Plaintiff ( s ) , 

vs. 

BUMBBM'O LOPEZ, 

Defendant (s) . 

TO: ROBBft P. KAYB, BSQUIRB 
As.istant Stat.. Attorney 
State. Atto~.y Of~ice 
1351 B. W. 12th Street 
.Miami, Plorida 

C1UMDU\L DIVISIOlf 

Case No. 73-5087 

NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 

Please take notice that at 12100 o'clock, --ID., on Monday 

the lOth day of December , 19~, we desire to take the deposition of 

Donald. J. ,ogel, Hialeah Fire Depart:meDt 

upon oral examination, before JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ, a notary public, or any 

other notary public or officer authorized by law to take depositions in the State of 

Florida, atSt. Attorney. Office, 1351 N.W. 12 Street, Miami, Florida. 

The oral examination will continue from day to day until completed. This deposition 

is being taken for the purpose of discovery, for use at trial or for such other purposes 

as are permitted under the applicable Statutes or the Rules of Court. 

Dated at Miami, Dade Countly Florida, this 4th day 

of December 1973. 
, _. MELVYH GRBEIISPABB JSQUIRE 

, / f'I 

\...-.1 , /' , 

• ite0 l.· Ii) X.:x'It-f,;'&JV5!P ~ By __ij__ 
Attorne fo efendant 
Suite 10- so s. W. 1st street 
Miami, Florida 33130 
311-0691 

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing Notice of 

Taking Deposition was mailed to the addressee herein, this 4th day 

Deaember 1973 _. 

BY 
~(&J 

, I) II 

of Counsel 

JOSEPII S. SCIIWARTZ & ASSOC. BlseAYNEBLDG.• MIAMI. FLORIDA PHONE 379-4751 



1. THE CIRCUIT COUR! OF THE 11TH 
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT Dr AND FOR DADE 
OOUll'l'Y, FLORIDA 

~ / 

DEC 6 rra 
8DD OF n.oUDI\, C1UM.D1AL DIVlSIOJI 

Case No. 73-5087 
Plaintiff ( s ) , 

vs. 

BUMBBR'J.'O LOPEZ, 
NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 

Defendant (s) . 

TO: 	R08ER'l' P. KAYE, BSQUUE 
A••i.canc State. Attorney 
Scat•• Attorney Office 
1351 B. W. 12th street 
JUamJ., Florida 

Please take notice that at 12.15 o'clock, -lLffi., on Monday 

the 10th day of December , 19-.lL, we desire to take the deposition of 


CA~. LARB, Hialeah Fire Department 


upon oral examination, before JOSEPH S. SCHWARTZ, a notary public, or any 


other notary public or officer authorized by law to take depositions in the State of 


Florida, at St. Atty, Office, 1351 N. W. 12th Street, Miami, Florida. 


The oral examination will continue from day to day until completed. This deposition 


is being taken for the purpose of discovery, for use at trial or for such other purposes 


as are permitted under the applicable Statutes or the Rules of Court. 

Dated at Miami, Dada county, Florida, this 4th day 

of DeceDlber 	 ,19-1.!.. MBLVYJI GRBEIIlSPABN, ,rESQUIRB 

, 	 "' ~l 	 /l,l 
, I --{j' (//~ )::::).//vvfJL-/~P ~ 

By--''-----f,----j~---, "-----\1-­
fo Defendant 

Suite ~o-l150 s. W. lat Street 
Miami, Florida 33130 
(371-0691) 

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing Notice of 

Taking Deposition was mailed to the addressee herein, this 4yh day 

-------",.... 	 (tf () \, 1~3-_. 
'/0 ,D!/v'vi+v5!Q ~ VB 	 I 1-----4 Uy • 
of Counsel 

JOSEPH S, SClIWARTZ & ASSOC. BISCAYNE BLDG .• MIAMI. FLORIDA PHONE 3794751 
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t , 
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~d~ 

~ ,,!/o- //50 f)J~ - //50 ~~~~~ .!f.!f/.!fO 
371-0691 

July 17, 1973 

Clerk, Circuit COurt 

criminal Division 

1351 B. W. 12th Street 

Miami. Plorida 


RBI 	 State of Florid.a va. 
Bumberto Lopez 

Gentlemen. 

This will advise that the undersigned re~.ents the 
above captioned Defendant. 

Klndly forward all copies of further proceedings and 
notices dir.~ly to the undersigned. 

Tbanking you for your cooperation in this regard. 
in 

Very truly yours, 

''J;vlJ. 91 	 () \ 
MG/mc I '..f;!rp~~~fA(/5U ~if'A/L 
aCt 	Office of Richard Gerstein) 


Stat.. Attorney 


I 



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 11TH 
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR DADE 
COUNTY , FLORI 

CASE NO: 73-5087 

CRDMI NAL DIVISION 

STATE OF FLORIDA, ) 

Plainti ff , ) 

- vs- ) MOTION TO SUPPRESS 

HUMBERTO LOPEZ , ) 

Defendant , ) 

-----------------------) 
COMES NOW the Defendant b y and through his unders i gned 

attorney and pursuant to Rule 3.190 (h) (1) (2)(3) (4) and Rule 3 .190 

(I) (1) (2) (3 ) of the Florida Rules o f Crimina l Procedure does 

respectf ully move this Court to s uppress as evidence in this cause 

a ll t angibl e i tems of property and other evidence seized b y the 

police f rom the Defendant, the home and appurtenances the reto within 

which Defendant r esides or othe rwise situated upon s a i d pr emisea. 

As grounds therefor, the Def endant would show unto the Court 

that said evidence was obta ined by the police as a r esult of an 

unreasonabl e search and seizure in violction of the Defendant' s 

rights gua r ant eed by the Fourt h and Fourteenth Amendmenta to the 

Un i t ed St ates Constitution and Section 22, Declar a tion oE Rights, 

Flor i da Constit ut ion, in that : 

1 . The property was illegally 3eized without a war r ant. 

2 . The search o f the premises re3ulting in the s e i zure of 

the materi als and ob jects herein sought to be suppre ssed was conducted 

unlawfully and contrary to the criteria and s t andards set forth by 

the Supreme Court o f the United St a t es establishing the manner and 

means by whi ch such a sea rch and seizure may b e l awfully c~rried out. 



In the inst ant cause, the f ire depar tment o f the Municipality 

of Hialeah, Dade County, Flor ida was s ummoned by an unkn01;iO source 

to t he premises commonly described as 4 60 W. 42nd Pl a ce, within the 

confi nes of the b oundries o f the Municipality of Hialeah , Dade County, 

Fl ori da on J une 29 , 1973 in order to extinguish a f ire or f ires 

emanat ing from and upon said describ ed p remises . The fire department 

o ff icer s and men upon the scene effectively extinguished all fires 

upon t he premises and abated all apparent fire sources upon said 

premi ses . SUbsequent to the extinguishment of the f ire s and the 

abatement of any eminent necessity to proceed with f urther activity 

and absent any emergency, the t ire e~evention Bureau of the City of 

Hi a l eah was called to the scene to investigate the origin of the 
i 

f ire that h ad b een extinguished . 
•

A s1ngular and prtmary purpose 
i

of the , 

Fire Prevention Bureau wa s to determine, by its investiga tion, whether 

the fire h ad ori ginated as an act of arson and therefore, the quality 

of the investigat ion so conducted was that of ? crimina l as op?osed 

to administrative investigation. 

At no t ime d id any person competent to do so g ive consent to 

f urther search in and upon the premises. 

It is r e spe ctfully submitted tha t at such time as the fire 

depa r tment of the City o f Hi a leah had extinguished the fir2 upon the 

pr emises i n q ues tion and abat ed the necessity o f any f urther a ff irmativJ 

f ire f i ghting action, any investigative acts conducted by either fire 

or police authorit ies, ab sent the consent o f a person competent to 

give such conse nt , in the e f f ort t o determine wheb,her the fire was 

originated by a criminal agency constitutes a c l ear v iola tion o f the 

cons tit utiona l righ t s of such persons who may ultimately be ch~rged 

with a crimina l offense as a d irect and sole result of s e izures made 

in the course of such search upon the premi s e s . In the instant c ase. 

i 



nei t her the Defendantno~ anyone else competent to give consent t o 

such a search gave such consent. Fur ther, if s uch consent had b een 

given without a declaration by the f i r e o r police authorities as to 

the purpe se of t heir search, s uch cons ent having b een made coercively 

would not be justi fied as cons entual . If an individua l me rely 

acqui esces t o what he t akes to b e the authority of the office r to 

carry out a search , the seizure thereupon obta ined Cfl.nnot be sustained ; 

on a theory of consent. Amos versus United States, 255 U. S . 313, ~· l 

S . Ct. 266 . 

The pr emises which were s ubjected to the search in the instant 

cause were res i dentia l in nature. A search made b y of f icers of the 

Fire Prevention Bureau and ultimately off icers c a lled by that bureau 

f rom the v arious law enforcemen·t agencies o f the City of Hi a leah, 

Dade County, and the Federa l Government, in the instant c ause was made 

after the f ire and for the purpose of obta ining by investigation 

evi dence o f a r son. In the now l andmark decision of Frank versus 

Maryland, 359 U. S . 360, 79 S.Ct.804, Rehearing denied-360 U.S. 914, 

79 S . Ct . 1292, the Supreme Court of the United St ates wa s f aced with 

the ques tion of whether a search warrant was needed f or a statutorily 

authorized i nspe c tion by a city hea lth inspector. In the Frank Case, 

the Court hel d tha t a warrant was not required because,among other 

things , .!l0_s.!:i~~e_o!. ~viden.£9_f.2r_c!:.imi.!!.al .er.23£c~tlo!!. ~a.! ,!,nyolved..!. 

The holding of the Frank Case , therefore, permitted inspection (i.e., 

search) o f a r esidence b y munic i pal of f icers to de tect and prevent 

f ire and hea.lth haza r ds without a warrant provided t ha t such search 

was not in the nature of a criminal investigation and no seizure of 

evi dence for criminal prosecution took place . 

Subsequently , in 1967 the Supreme Court of the United s t a tes 
case 

i n the l andmark/of Camma versus Municipal Court o f San Francisco, 

387 U. S . 528 , 87 S . ct . 1727, even furthe r e l abora t ed upon the 

http:viden.�9_f.2r_c!:.imi.!!.al


rights of the occupant of r es identia l premises. In oyerruling the 

Frank decision heretofore cited , the Supreme Court of the United States 

rejected the distinction p reviousl y drawn b etween searches for evidence 

o f crime and administrative inspections and concluaed that such 

inspection, even if not f or the purpose of discovering evidence to 

be used i n a c r iminal prosecution, could only be carried out pursucnt 

to a warrant . The Court held. 

"It is surely anomalous to say that the individual 
and his private p roperty are fully p rotected by the 
Fourth Amendment only when the individual is suspected 
o f criminal behavior. For instance, even the most 
law-abiding citizen has a very tangible interest 
limiting the circumstances under which the sanctity 
of his horne mny be broken by official authority, 
for the possibility of criminal entry under the 
guise of official sanction is a serious threat to 
personal and family security." 

In both the Carnma and See Cases as aforecited, it has been 

held that a nonconsentual inspection of residential premises is 

impermissible in the Clbsence of a warrant. In the instant case, 

failing to secure a search wl"rrant under accepted statutory authority 

and upon the showing of probable cause, the further entry and search 

of the p remises upon which the Defendant resided was unlawful. In 

the instant case, a warrant could, had probable cause for its issuance 
I 
I 

existe d, b een easily obtained and without prejudice to the investigatioJ 
I 

o f 	 the f ire and police authorities. I 

Consequently and for the reasons as aforestated, it is ! 

respectfully s ubmitted that the search of the premises in question 

made by the fire and polt c e authorities of the Mpnicipality, County 

or St ate in the instant cause was unlawful nnd any articles or objects 

thereby obta ined for the use by the authorities in the prosecution of 

the Defendant herein should be accordingly suppressed . 

MELVYN GREENSPAHN , ESQUIRE 
Suite 210-1150 Building 
1150 S . W. 1st Street 
i-11ami, Florida 33130 

BY:	______________~~~-----------
Attorney for Defendant 



I HEREBY CERTIFY that a t r ue copy o f the foregoing Motion to 

Suppress was hand-delivered to the off i ce of the states Attorney, 

1351 N. W. 12th s treet , Miami, Florida this 7th day of December , 1973. 

MELVYN GREENSPAHN 
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"wtT,.ESS LIST FOR PROSECUTOR THAT MUST ACCOMPANY ALL COMPLAINT AFFIDAVITS AND ARREST FORMS 

DEFENDANT: _____________ CASE NUMBER _______ 

Synopsis of testimony, r~tu4-~z; ~r ~ 

rcr. UUt~ , £l'\Y. ~IName II Address 

Synopsis of testimony: ~~~...:tb '"""' ...c-..-,:rL..lL....­

DEFENDANT Hl4mBE.IlTo LoPE.'%. 

M-Number C H A R G E 

20 1.01 -220 REV. 12/72 

DISPOSITION 
CC-MET-JUV-DISCH 

0[] [] [J 

[] [] [] [] 

[J [J [J 

[][J [J 0 

IDS NO. 3~ 7 g.s 3 :> 
"1!. ... 3'(,o7 (J 
JAIL. NO. BKD. ,,~q 73 

J KT. NO. _----'--!!I7~Q~S:!!!....():::......7,---. 

OFFEN]•. ~Ii~ 

A".r!~& 


LOG DATE '}It3 
~ 

n(:\ 
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\, ~ ~ 

~~"". ,...--.. " ,.~. ,- , ....... 


.,J 

ADDR 460 W 42 Pl**** 
PROP ADOR •••• 460 

FOLIO •••••••• 04 

TOTAL VI\L ••• 

NON-EXEMPT ••• 

W 42 PL 

3001 11 

16,858 

16,858 

J' 

\--'soq -:;~S n.l1- .. 
...--- ­

0410 2 

JOSE C SI\MCHEZ &W ELS~ F 

ORTGO £B-14 ­
REPARTO APOLO P R 00902 


PAULA PARK 1ST AnON PR 64-83 
LOT 4 GlK 5 

~oftiJ.~· 
~~~., 
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PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT 
DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA D 

D 
P.S.D. CASE 
ASSIST TO OTHER AGENCY (A.O.A.) CASE 

CRIME SCENE SECTION REPORT 

Victim's Name: 

Offense: 

Request Rec'd:- From: 

Scene Location (Address of): 

Agency: 

Time Assigned: 

O.D.C.N. 

Time of Arrival: 

IPhone No.: 
I 
I 

LATENTSDEVELOPED 

_ . __ ..., _ _ _ . .,. . DYES D NO 
----~~~~~--~~~------~~--~~~~~=---~--~~~----------~----~~~~~~~~--------~IpHO-rOSTAKEN----------------------

y (Signature) 

B& W­ COLOR­

NOTE: If additional space is required 
use departmental continuation report 
form . 



STATE OF FLORIDA VIT 0 ARREST FORM ARRESTING AGENCY _____~/~OMPLA NT AFFID 
COUNTY OF DADE ~I_- a_~ I A . 

(Numeric Code) 
RESIDENT OF DADE COUNTY YES 0 NO 0 '1-i-~"7 

RESIDENT OF FLORIDA YES 0 NO 0 CASE NO. _________ JAIL NO. ______--=-__ 


Defendant's Name: _:........_--=;..-,..,...::......"..-__--=-~_.,..,..,--,.,.--=.---_=.,..,_;_,_;_;:----- Da te of Birth. __-=,----:-,----",---...,.---,--_ _

(Last) (First) (Middle) (Day . Month. Year) 

Scars 
Place of Birth: __-=:::...=:.......:..:::....:....!:...-______ Local Address:.!.....:==-----':.::::....--=.___~.:.:...:c:..____ Tattoos :. __----'---'--_'--___ 

Permanent Address: __~=_=__~~_=_..:::...~~ __..!_________ 

_ ...:......__ Sex:_;....:...___ Eyes : ____ 

Arrest Date : __---,:;~--.-:;__,.,___=_!.,,-- Time :--=-/ o Location: ~~.:........;=--==----,,-:-;;:,.::-_-;:-:-_-,:----=c---=-______ 

Soc. Sec. No.: _"':"""'___"::"";""'--_ 

F __ ~-=-_=_____ .
(Day. Month. Year) 

Co-Defendant's Name: _=----:-____-:-:::,,---,~---;__~:_:_:_- Taken To County Station: __.2....::==--___________ 
(Last) (First) (Middle 

Citation No.: ___________Capias No.:_..:.7-=--1_-_ l--.:/_=,_ 3 _____0ther:_______________ 

OFFENSES CHARGED: 

1. _____=-__-=---=-_=-~-=---=-=:......:~-'-- In Viol. of F .S. _ .:S''---''----'='----=-...!'__ In Viol. of Sec.: __________ '" ­
___________________ In Viol. of F.S. of the Code of Metropolitan2. 
___________________ In Viol. of F.S. Dade County 3. 
___________________ In Viol. of F.S. ________4. 

o HOLD FOR MAGISTRATE'S HEARING - DO NOT BOND OUT (OFFICER MUST APPEAR) g~ 
WITNESSES AGAINST DEFENDANT: 

I. Name:__________________ Address: r&iPhon'-----­
2. Name: Address: ________________ Phone: _______ 

Arresting Officers : _ _ --'----='--.!,.;:...:..::::.=:::...=.-'-"--':......:.~_=_____ .; ~ ~ __-'--=-_____/. Ct. ID #_-=----'_~~____Dept.: 

Transport ing Officers: Ct. ID # Dept. : _________ 

The undersigned certifies and swears that he has just and reasonable grounds to believe, and does bel ieve that : 

Onthe ___________ dayof ___________,19__ , _______~-~------__ 
( Locat ion) 

(Last Name) (First Name) (Ini tial) 

committed the following violation of law: 
Narrative: (Be specific) ___----::;_ _ -;:-;-_____________=-_ ____-,-_ ________ _ ____ _ 

S'r: AI"- - ,Ie If,q 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, I swear the above statement is correct and true-the undersigned authority, this to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

_______ day of_ ______, 19__ 

Officer's Signature 

Deputy of the Court or Notary Public Ct . ID 
Dept.: _---'----!.._~___ 

STATE ATl'ORNEY'S COPl RECORDS ID NO.: ..L/_1__0_7 District ________ Section______ 

Number_--'____ 

COMPLETE REVERSE SIDES OF WHITE AND PINK COPIES114.05-01 A 



OCT 2 1973 

$omarJ f». f!}vl/atley 
STATE TREASU RER 
INSURANCE COMMISSIONER 
FIRE MARSHAL 

~o/ff~( 
Yn4tM<anU ct~ 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
TALLAHASSEE 32304 

Sep t e mbe r 27 , 1 973 

Mr. Robert Kaye 
Assistant State's Attorney 
1351 N. W. 12th Street 
Miami, Fl orida 33136 

Dear Mr. Kaye : 

In response to your request to DSFM W. J. Lynch t he r e 
is enclosed t he certification concerning Humberto Lopez. 

Anytime this office c an be of service, please do not 
hesitate to contact us. 

Sincerely , 

?AJdla I ~r ~~~ 
Willard T. "Tommy" Kni ght 
Chief De puty State Fire Marsh al 
Chief of Arson and Fire Prevention 

WTK~tb 

Enclosure 



DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE 

Tallahassee, Florida 
September 27, 1973 

I, the undersigned, Insurance Commissioner of the State of Florida, do hereby certify that 

Humberto Lopez 
460 42nd Plaza 
Hialeah, Florida 

does not currently possess, nor 
has he ever been issued by this 
office, an explosives license 
or blasters' permit 

IN TESTIMONY WH EREOF, I hereto subscribe 

my name, and affi x the Seal of my Offi ce, 

at Tall ahassee, the day and year first above 

written. 

Insurance Commissioner and Treasurer 

STID FORM NO. G-3 
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